
 

 
 

 

 
 

North West London Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Tuesday 3 December 2013 at 10.00 am 
Hammersmith Town Hall, King Street, Hammersmith, 
W6 9JU 
 
 
Membership: 
 
See agenda attached: 
 
For further information contact: Mark Burgin 
Policy and Performance Officer 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members. 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Agenda attached  
 

1 - 12 

2 Supplementary Agenda  
 

13 - 114 

 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
 

 



Joint Health Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

(JHOSC) 
 

Agenda 
 

Tuesday 3 December 2013 
10.00 am 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1 
 HAMMERSMITH TOWN HALL, KING STREET, HAMMERSMITH W6 9JU 

 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
Chairman: Councillor Lucy Ivimy (LB Hammersmith & Fulham) 
 
Councillor Mel Collins (LB Hounslow) 
Councillor Sheila D’Souza (Westminster City Council) 
Councillor Mary Daly (LB Hounslow)  
Councillor Pamela Fisher (LB Hounslow) 
Councillor Robert Freeman (RB Kensington & Chelsea) 
Councillor Abdullah Gulaid (LB Ealing) 
Councillor Patricia Harrison (LB Brent) 
Councillor Anita Kapoor (LB Ealing) 
Councillor Vina Mithani (LB Harrow) 
Councillor Will Pascall (RB Kensington & Chelsea) 
Councillor Victoria Silver (LB Harrow) 
Councillor Rory Vaughan (LB Hammersmith & Fulham) 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Sue Perrin  

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance & Scrutiny  

 �: 020 8753 2094 
 E-mail: sue.perrin@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend. A loop system for hearing impairment 
is provided, along with disabled access to the building. 
 
 

Date Issued: 
 

21 November 2013 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



  
 

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee (JHOSC) 

Agenda 
 

3 December 2013 
 
 
Item  Pages 
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  1 
  Hammersmith Town Hall: Map  
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  2 - 6 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 3 September 2013.   
4. TERMS OF REFERENCE  7 - 8 
 The draft terms of reference are for consideration and approval.   
5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
6. SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE UPDATE  9 
 This report will follow.  

Appendix 1 sets out the questions raised by Councillor Mel Collins with 
regard to the Shaping a Healthier Future Programme. 
 

 

7. CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP:OUT OF HOSPITAL UPDATE   
 This report will follow.   
8. ACCIDENT & EMERGENCY PLANNING AND WINTER PRESSURES   
 This report will follow.   
9. INTEGRATED CARE UPDATE   
 This report will follow.  
10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 To be agreed.  

 
Proposed venue: London Borough of Ealing  

 

 

Page 2



A219

A219

A
31

5

A
4 A306

T
O

W
N

 H
A

L
L

T
O

W
N

 H
A

L
L

E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

M
A

C
B

E
T

H
C

E
N

T
R

E

S
O

C
IA

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IR
IS

H
C

E
N

T
R

E

H
O

U
S

IN
G

C
E

N
T

R
E

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 O
N

L
IN

E

H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

K
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T

G
R

E
A

T
 W

E
S

T
 R

O
A

D

DALLING ROAD

G
L

E
N

T
H

O
R

N
E

 R
O

A
D

H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

 F
L

Y
O

V
E

R

LO
W

E
R

 M
A

LL

IFFLEY ROAD

RAVENSCOURT ROAD

BANIM STREET

CAMBRIDGE GROVE

B
L

A
C

K
'S

 R
O

A
D

RIVERCOURT ROAD

OVERSTONE ROAD

SHEPHERD'S BUSH ROAD

U
P

P
E

R
 M

A
L

L

GALENA ROAD

Q
U

EE
N

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

E 
S

TR
EE

T

SOUTHERTON ROAD

A
TW

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D

STUDLAND STREET

B
E

A
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

BUTE GARDENS

LEAMORE STREET

D
O

W
N

 P
L

A
C

E

BUTTERWICK

R
U

TL
A

N
D

 G
R

O
V

E
MALL ROAD

ANGEL WALK

R
A

Y
N

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

R
E

D
M

O
R

E
 R

O
A

D

BRIDGEVIEW

HAMMERSMITH GROVE

ARGYLE PLACE

BRADMORE PARK ROAD

B
R

O
O

K
 G

R
E

E
N

MACBETH STREET

W
O

R
L

ID
G

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

BRIDGE AVENUE

P
E

R
R

E
R

S
 R

O
A

D

S
U

S
S

E
X

 P
L

A
C

E

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

THE SQUARE

A
L

B
IO

N
 M

E
W

S

FLORA GARDENS

ALBION PLACE

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T
 P

L
A

C
E

B
us

 R
ou

te

LE
G

E
N

D

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 S
ta

tio
n

72
.2

20
.2

83
.2

95

©
 C

ro
w

n 
co

py
rig

ht
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. L
. B

.
H

A
M

M
E

R
S

M
IT

H
 &

 F
U

LH
A

M
 L

ic
en

ce
 N

o.
 L

A
10

00
19

22
3 

20
07

.

H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

TO
W

N
 H

A
L

L

C
O

N
T

A
C

T 
D

E
TA

IL
S

A
dd

re
ss

:
K

in
g 

S
tr

ee
t

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

W
6 

9J
U

O
pe

ni
ng

H
ou

rs
:

9a
m

-5
pm

M
on

-F
ri

Te
l:

02
0 

87
48

 3
02

0

E
m

ai
l:

in
fo

rm
at

io
n@

lb
hf

.g
ov

.u
k

W
eb

si
te

:
w

w
w

.lb
hf

.g
ov

.u
k

TR
A

V
E

L
 D

E
TA

IL
S

B
us

:

Tu
be

:

R
oa

d:

27
, 1

90
, 2

66
, 2

67
, 3

91
, &

 H
91

vi
a 

K
in

g 
S

tre
et

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 S
ta

tio
n 

(1
0 

m
in

 w
al

k)
D

is
tri

ct
, P

ic
ca

di
lly

, H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 C

ity

D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

Y
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

A
rr

iv
al

:

E
n

tr
an

ce
:

In
te

rn
al

:

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s:

N
o 

di
sa

bl
ed

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
va

ila
bl

e

A
 r

am
p 

ex
is

ts
 a

t f
ro

nt
 e

nt
ra

nc
e

Li
ft 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ll 

flo
or

s 
in

 b
ot

h
bu

ild
in

gs

W
he

el
ch

ai
r t

oi
le

t f
ac

ili
tie

s
G

ui
de

 d
og

s 
w

el
co

m
e

In
du

ct
io

n 
Lo

op
s

M
in

ic
om

 (
02

0 
87

53
 5

75
3)

W
he

el
ch

ai
r t

el
ep

ho
ne

 (
To

w
n 

H
al

l o
nl

y)
R

ef
re

sh
m

en
ts

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 

w
he

el
ch

ai
r u

se
rs

 (T
ow

n 
H

al
l o

nl
y)

Fr
om

 N
or

th
S

he
ph

er
d'

s 
B

us
h 

R
oa

d 
(A

21
9)

Fr
om

 S
ou

th
Fu

lh
am

 P
al

ac
e 

R
oa

d 
(A

21
9)

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 B
rid

ge
 R

oa
d 

(A
30

6)

Fr
om

 W
es

t
G

re
at

 W
es

t R
oa

d 
(A

4)
C

hi
sw

ic
k 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d/

K
in

g 
S

tre
et

 (
A

31
5)

Le
ve

l a
cc

es
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 b

ui
ld

in
g

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 r
oo

m
s 

2,
 3

, &
 4

po
lic

y 
&

 e
qu

al
iti

es
, a

ud
it 

&
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 in
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l

27
.1

90
.2

66
.2

67
.3

91
.H

91

P
ic

ca
d

ill
y 

L
in

e
D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
in

e

H
am

m
er

sm
it

h
 &

C
ity

 L
in

e

B
us

 S
to

p

S
te

p-
fre

e 
T

ub
e 

S
ta

tio
n

R
A

V
E

N
S

C
O

U
R

T
 P

A
R

K
S

T
A

T
IO

N
H

A
M

M
E

R
S

M
IT

H
S

T
A

T
IO

N

P
ar

ki
ng

R
av

en
sc

ou
rt

 P
ar

k 
(5

 m
in

 w
al

k)
D

is
tri

ct

To
w

n 
H

al
l E

xt
en

si
on

 a
cc

es
s 

vi
a

es
ca

la
to

r

H
A

M
M

E
R

S
M

IT
H

S
T

A
T

IO
N

D
is

tr
ic

t 
L

in
e

27
.1

90
.2

66

266
33.72.209.283.419

220.295

190.211.

Fr
om

 E
as

t
Ta

lg
ar

th
 R

oa
d 

(A
4)

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 R
oa

d 
(A

31
5)

C
ar

 P
ar

k
E

nt
ra

nc
e

S
t. 

P
au

l's
G

re
en

26
7.

39
1.

H
91

Ly
ric

S
qu

ar
e

K
in

g'
s 

M
al

l

1:
5,

00
0

Fu
rn

iv
al

l
G

ar
de

ns

72.220.283.295

Agenda Item 1

Page 1
Page 3



Minutes of a meeting of the North 
West London Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(NWL JHOSC) held at Kensington 
Town Hall at 10.30am on 3 
September 2013 

 
 

   

 

PRESENT 

Members Present 

Cllr Lucy Ivimy (Hammersmith and Fulham) (Chairman), Cllr 
Mary Daly (Brent), Cllr Abdullah Gulaid (Ealing), Cllr Anita 
Kapoor (Ealing), Cllr Rory Vaughan (Hammersmith and Fulham), 
Cllr Vina Mithani (Harrow), Cllr Victoria Silver (Harrow), Cllr Mel 
Collins (Hounslow), Cllr Pamela Fisher (Hounslow), Cllr Robert 
Freeman (RBKC), Cllr Will Pascall (RBKC), Cllr Sheila D’Souza 
(Westminster), Cllr Dr Cyril Nemeth (Westminster) 
 

NHS Present 

Daniel Elkeles (Chief Officer, CWHH CCGs Collaborative and 
Shaping a Healthier Future (SaHF) Senior Responsible Officer), 
Don Neame (Communications Director and SaHF 
Communications Lead), Andrew Pike (Head of Communications, 
CWHH CCGs Collaborative), Dr Mark Spencer (Associate Medical 
Director, NHS England and SaHF Clinical Lead), Dr Tim Spicer 
(Chair, Hammersmith & Fulham CCG and SaHF Clinical Lead) 
 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

This being the first JHOSC meeting for some time, all 
present introduced themselves. 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.  [Apologies for 
delayed arrival were received from Cllr Mary Daly and Mr 
Elkeles]. 
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 November 2012 
were agreed as a correct record. 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Cllr Vina Mithani (Harrow) declared a non pecuniary 
interest that she was employed by Public Health England, 
previously known as the Health Protection Agency. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 2
Page 4



 

   

SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE AND JHOSC 
RECOMMENDATIONS UPDATE 

Mr Elkeles and Dr Spencer provided an introduction and 
commentary on the JHOSC Update proposals document 
(The agenda page had stated that two reports would follow 
but in fact a single report covered all matters). 

The following key points and main themes emerged in 
discussion (with references made to the relevant slide):- 

(i) Slide 9 detailed the substantial progress made on 
priorities for 2013/14.  In response to similar points made 
by Cllrs Ivimy, Gulaid and Collins Mr Elkeles responded that 
the big investment in out of hospital services (that the 
JHOSC called for as a pre-condition to A&E changes) was in 
the process of being made.  Mr Elkeles added that there 
was a long (five years) timeline for changes in the 
provision of A&E services and there was no process 
currently in place that could not be stopped. 

(ii) Slide 17 on Judicial Review.  Mr Elkeles observed that 
this process had been very challenging and rigorous. 

(iii) Slide 20 on Central Middlesex Hospital.  Mr Elkeles 
reported that as well as the development of the outline 
business cases at individual hospitals, it was anticipated 
that the JHOSC wide business case would be ready (in 
some form) by December.  Mr Elkeles added that it would 
be a key task for the JHOSC to comment on this document. 

(iv) Slide 21 on Ealing, Charing Cross.  Mr Elkeles 
reiterated the commitment to work to develop enhanced 
programmes for these two hospitals.  (It was noted that 
the SaHF programme was continuing to make 
presentations to the OSCs of individual boroughs). 

(v) Slide 27 on Integrated Care Networks.  Dr Spicer 
explained the model by which individuals received 
assessment and treatment away from hospitals.  Cllr Daly 
made the caveat that sometimes elements of the network 
could break down (e.g. if a carer failed to show up).  Cllr 
Ivimy summarised that these integrated care networks 
were a central issue for the JHOSC to scrutinise.  Cllr 
Vaughan added that the JHOSC would be interested to hear 
of any successful pilots elsewhere. 

(vi) Slide 31 on A&E and Winter Resilience.  Mr Elkeles 
sought to reassure Cllrs Collins and Fisher that robust 
joined-up arrangements were in place in Hounslow and he 
was optimistic that Hounslow would receive a share of the 
Winter Pressures funding allocation. 

Page 3
Page 5



 

   

(vii) Slide 35 on Maternity Services - Cllrs Mithani and 
Daly both asked about the maternity services at Northwick 
Park Hospital.  Mr Neame and Mr Elkeles responded that 
considerable investment had been made in staff and 
buildings at this hospital to provide improved capacity and 
choice.  They believed that significantly increased choice 
was being offered to local women. 

(viii) Slide 41 on Monitoring Activity – Mr Elkeles observed 
that there were fewer hospital admissions being made as 
the improvements to out of hospital services came into 
effect. 

JHOSC: CONTINUING SCRUTINY OF THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF PROPOSALS 

The continuing future of the JHOSC was discussed.  On 
behalf of the SaHF officers Mr Neame stated they 
welcomed the contribution of the JHOSC in holding them to 
account and they believed that there was a need for the 
JHOSC to continue. 

It was accepted that individual OSCs continued to 
scrutinise SaHF at their own meetings.  As stated by the 
Chairman the role of this JHOSC was to look at overall 
North West London matters and retention of the JHOSC 
was the best way to continue to scrutinise cross-borough 
issues.  Cllrs Collins, D’Souza and Vaughan made 
supporting contributions to the effect that this was the 
appropriate continuing role for this JHOSC. 

Some reservations were expressed.  Cllr Daly expressed a 
wish to consult with her Brent Council colleagues.  Cllr 
Gulaid observed that certain boroughs were far more 
heavily affected by the SaHF proposals than others. 

With Cllr Collins proposing and Cllr Fisher seconding, it was 
put to the vote and  

RESOLVED (with Cllr Daly abstaining)- 

That the North West London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee should continue to operate in its 
present format and with its existing terms of reference. 

(The JHOSC noted that LBs Camden and Wandsworth had 
both indicated that they did not wish to continue to 
participate in the JHOSC as it was felt in both cases that 
the implications of SaHF were not sufficiently great for 
these boroughs). 

  

Page 4
Page 6



 

   

WORK PROGRAMME 

Having affirmed its continued existence the JHOSC agreed 
the following work programme of items/issues that it 
wished to consider:- 

(1) Integrated care programmes and how evolving; 

(2) The JHOSC wide business plan (which was expected 
to be ready by December); 

(3) The additional capacity proposals for hospitals such 
as Northwick Park (and others where there was 
planned to be service expansion); 

(4) The Ambulance Service and how coping with current 
demands and the changing role in respect of Urgent 
Care Centres; 

(5) The evolution of Urgent Care Centres (including 
activities and capacities); 

(6) Transport (both hospital and public transport); 

(7) Overview of the services provided by each of the 
geographical zones (Central Middlesex, Charing Cross 
and Hammersmith, Ealing, NWL Maternity and 
Paediatric zone); 

(8) Commissioning arrangements requirement to market 
test and any ‘conflicts’ between SaHF proposals and 
commissioning; 

(9) Information systems and governance; 

(10) Imperial College and the rebuilding of the St Mary’s 
Hospital Campus (there were a number of hyper 
acute services provided at St Mary’s that covered the 
whole of the region); 

(11) Staffing and capacity factors (e.g. were there enough 
trained consultants?); 

(12) Maternity Services across the whole of the region. 

In reply to a point made by Cllr Silver, the Chairman stated 
that in her view resilience was a key component to all of 
the work programme items listed above and did not need 
to be listed as a separate item. 

It was agreed that the secretariat would distribute a draft 
of the Work Programme to JHOSC members in advance of 
the full minutes. 

  

Page 5
Page 7



 

   

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

The next JHOSC meeting was set for Tuesday 3 December, 
10.30am, at Hammersmith Town Hall. 

 

The meeting ended at 12.55pm. 

 

 

Page 6
Page 8



  
North West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
Membership 
 
One nominated voting member from each Council participating in the North 
West London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC), plus 
one alternate member who can vote  
 
The committee will require at least six members in attendance to be quorate. 
 
Chairman and Vice Chairman 
 
The JHOSC will elect its own Chairman and Vice chairman. 
 
Elections will take place on an annual basis each May, or as soon as practical 
thereafter, such as to allow for any annual changes to the committee’s 
membership.  The current Chairman will remain as Chairman until the next 
election, in June 2014 (after the 2014 Local Government elections) or as soon 
as practical thereafter. 
 
Duration 
 
The JHOSC will continue until March 2018, to match the planned 
implementation timeframe for the Shaping a Healthier Future programme.  
During this period, the  committee will also hold an annual review in May each 
year, or as soon as practical thereafter, where it will consider and decide 
whether there is a need for the JHOSC to continue or whether it has fulfilled 
its remit and should terminate earlier than  2018.  This does not preclude 
individual local authorities from leaving the JHOSC before this date. Should 
there be any proposals for a JHOSC beyond this date, this would need to be 
considered by each participating authority in line with its own constitution and 
policies. 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The JHOSC will perform the following functions: 

 
1. To scrutinise the ‘Shaping a Healthier Future’ reconfiguration of 

health services in North West London; in particular the 
implementation plans and actions by the North West London 
Collaboration of Clinical Commissioning Groups (NWL CCGs), 
focussing on aspects affecting the whole of North West London. 

 
2. To review and scrutinise decisions made or actions taken by NWL 

CCGs and/or other NHS service providers, in relation to the 
‘Shaping a Healthier Future’ reconfiguration, where appropriate. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7
Page 9



3. To make recommendations to NWL CCGs, NHS England, or any 
other appropriate outside body in relation to the ‘Shaping a 
Healthier Future’ plans for North West London; and to monitor the 
outcomes of these recommendations where appropriate. 

 
4. To require the provision of information from, and attendance before 

the committee by, any such person or organisation under a 
statutory duty to comply with the scrutiny function of health services 
in North West London. 

 
The stated purpose of the JHOSC is to consider issues arising as a result of 
the Shaping a Healthier Future reconfiguration of health services, taking a 
wider view across North West London than might normally be taken by 
individual Local Authorities.  Individual local authority members of the JHOSC 
will continue their own scrutiny of health services in, or affecting, their 
individual areas (including those under ‘Shaping a Healthier Future’).  
Participation in the JHOSC will not preclude any scrutiny or right of response 
by individual boroughs. 
 
In particular, and for the sake of clarity, this joint committee is not appointed 
for and nor does it have delegated to it any of the functions or powers of the 
local authorities, either individually or jointly,  under Section 23 of the local 
authority (Public Health, Health and Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny) 
Regulations 2013. 
 
Mark Burgin 
London Borough of Brent 

Page 8
Page 10



    APPENDIX 1 

Questions raised by Cllr Mel Collins with regard to the Shaping a 
Healthier Future Programme 
 
Central Middlesex and Hammersmith Hospitals  

1. What elective services are going to be provided at Central Middlesex 
Hospital? 

2. What specialist services are going to be provided at Hammersmith Hospital? 
3. What support is going to enhance the Urgent Care Centres at these two 

sites? 
Charing Cross Hospital 
There seems to be uncertainty regarding the future provision of services from 
Charing Cross Hospital, as such could clarification be provided in relation to: 

1. The exact details of the 24/7 ambulance service to be provided 
2. What services will be provided through an “enhanced” Urgent Care Centre? 
3. What specialist services are to be retained on site? 
4. How many clinical beds will be retained and what capacity for expansion will 

there be if necessary? 
5. What are the plans for the disposal/demolishing of buildings on the site? 
6. What will happen to any funds raised through the sell-off of estate (e.g. 

buildings/land)?  
St Mary’s Hospital 
The present footprint of St Mary’s is a point of concern in relation to the capacity for 
the reconfiguration of specialist services, particularly with regard to the Western Eye 
Hospital, as such: 

1. What capacity outside of the footprint is available for expansion? 
2. Given the present uncertainty of the financial stability of Imperial College 

Healthcare NHS Trust - how will these services be financially sustainable in 
the long term? 

West Middlesex Hospital 
What will be the implications for overflow from Ealing Hospital to West Middlesex?  

Agenda Item 6

Page 9
Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Joint Health Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

(JHOSC) 
 

Supplementary Agenda 
 

Tuesday 3 December 2013 
10.00 am 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - HAMMERSMITH TOWN HALL, KING STREET, 
HAMMERSMITH W6 9JU 

 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
Chairman: Councillor Lucy Ivimy (LB Hammersmith & Fulham) 
 
Councillor Mel Collins (LB Hounslow) 
Councillor Sheila D’Souza (Westminster City Council) 
Councillor Mary Daly (LB Hounslow)  
Councillor Pamela Fisher (LB Hounslow) 
Councillor Robert Freeman (RB Kensington & Chelsea) 
Councillor Abdullah Gulaid (LB Ealing) 
Councillor Patricia Harrison (LB Brent) 
Councillor Anita Kapoor (LB Ealing) 
Councillor Vina Mithani (LB Harrow) 
Councillor Will Pascall (RB Kensington & Chelsea) 
Councillor Victoria Silver (LB Harrow) 
Councillor Rory Vaughan (LB Hammersmith & Fulham) 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Sue Perrin 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance & Scrutiny   

 �: 020 8753 2094 
 E-mail: sue.perrin@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website: 
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/Directory/Council_and_Democracy 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend. A loop system for hearing impairment 
is provided, along with disabled access to the building. 
 
 

Date Issued: 
 

27 November 2013 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 13



 
Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee (JHOSC) 
Supplementary Agenda 

 
3 December 2013 

 
 
Item  Pages 
6. SHAPING A HEALTHIER FUTURE UPDATE  1 - 74 
 This report updates on Shaping a Healthier Future and Clinical 

Commissioning Groups: Out of Hospital. 
 

 

8. ACCIDENT & EMERGENCY PLANNING AND WINTER PRESSURES  75 - 86 
 This report updates on the North West London urgent and emergency 

care systems preparations for winter 2013/2014. 
 

 

9. INTEGRATED CARE UPDATE  87 - 100 
 This report updates on Whole Systems Integrated Care.  
 

Page 14



Sh
ap

ing
 a 

he
alt

hie
r fu

tur
e

JH
OS

C 
Up

da
te

3 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

3

Agenda Item 6

Page 1
Page 15



Co
nte
nts 3.

Pr
og
ram

me
 Ti
me
lin
e

1.
 IR
P a
nd
 So
Sr
ep
ort
 

2.
 Ke

og
h r
ev
iew
 

2

4.
 De

ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

5.
 De

ve
lop
ing
 C
en
tra
l M
idd
les
ex
 H
os
pit
al

6.
 De

ve
lop
ing
 Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
als

7.
 De

ve
lop
ing
 O
OH
 se
rvi
ce
s

8.
CC
G 
up
da
tes

Page 2
Page 16



IR
P &

 So
S d

ec
isio

n

Page 3
Page 17



•
We

dn
es

da
y 3

0 O
cto

be
r th

e S
ec

ret
ary

 of
 S

tat
e f

or 
He

alt
h a

cc
ep

ted
 ad

vic
e f

rom
 th

e I
RP

 “in
 

ful
l” a

nd
 ag

ree
d t

ha
t c

ha
ng

es
 to

 N
HS

 se
rvi

ce
s i

n N
ort

h W
es

t L
on

do
n s

ho
uld

 pr
oc

ee
d, 

inc
lud

ing
 th

e m
ov

e t
o f

ive
 m

ajo
r h

os
pit

als
. 

•
Se

cre
tar

y o
f S

tat
e s

aid
: (A

ll q
uo

tes
 fro

m 
Je

rem
y H

un
t’s

 st
ate

me
nt 

to 
the

 H
ou

se
 of

 C
om

mo
ns

 un
les

s o
the

rw
ise

 st
ate

d)

•
“Th

es
e c

ha
ng

es
 re

pre
se

nt 
the

 m
os

t a
mb

itio
us

 pl
an

s t
o t

ran
sfo

rm
 ca

re 
pu

t fo
rw

ard
 by

 an
y N

HS
 lo

ca
l 

are
a t

o d
ate

. T
he

y a
re 

for
wa

rd-
thi

nk
ing

 an
d a

dd
res

s m
an

y o
f th

e m
os

t p
res

sin
g i

ss
ue

s f
ac

ing
 th

e N
HS

, 
inc

lud
ing

 se
ve

n-d
ay

 w
ork

ing
, im

pro
ve

d h
os

pit
al 

sa
fet

y a
nd

 pr
oa

cti
ve

 ou
t-o

f-h
os

pit
al 

an
d G

P s
erv

ice
s.”

Se
cre
tar
y o
f S
tat
e a
gre
es
 ch
an
ge
s t
o N
HS
 se
rvi
ce
s i
n 

No
rth
 W
es
t L
on
do
n

4

•
“Th

e i
mp

rov
em

en
ts 

in 
em

erg
en

cy
 ca

re 
alo

ne
 sh

ou
ld 

sa
ve

 ab
ou

t 1
30

 liv
es

 pe
r a

nn
um

 an
d t

he
 

tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n i

n o
ut-

of-
ho

sp
ita

l c
are

 m
an

y m
ore

, g
ivin

g n
ort

h-w
es

t L
on

do
n p

rob
ab

ly 
the

 be
st 

ou
t-o

f-
ho

sp
ita

l c
are

 an
yw

he
re 

in 
the

 co
un

try
.”

•
“Th

e p
an

el 
sa

ys
 th

at 
“S

ha
pin

g a
 he

alt
hie

r fu
tur

e” 
pro

vid
es

 “th
e w

ay
 fo

rw
ard

 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
an

d t
ha

t th
e 

pro
po

sa
ls 
for

 ch
an

ge
 w
ill 
en

ab
le 

the
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f s

afe
, s

us
tai

na
ble

 an
d a

cc
es

sib
le 

se
rvi

ce
s.”

 To
da

y I
 

ha
ve

 ac
ce

pte
d t

he
 pa

ne
l’s 

ad
vic

e i
n f

ull
 an

d i
t w

ill 
be

 pu
bli

sh
ed

 on
 th

e p
an

el’
s w

eb
sit

e.”
•

“E
ali

ng
 an

d C
ha

rin
g C

ros
s h

os
pit

als
 sh

ou
ld 

co
nti

nu
e t

o o
ffe

r a
n A

&E
 se

rvi
ce

, e
ve

n i
f it

 is
 a 

dif
fer

en
t 

sh
ap

e o
r s

ize
 fro

m 
tha

t c
urr

en
tly

 of
fer

ed
.”

•
“Lo

ca
l s
erv

ice
s w

ill 
be

 de
sig

ne
d b

y c
lin

icia
ns

 an
d l

oc
al 

res
ide

nts
 an

d w
ill 
be

 ba
se

d o
n t

he
 sp

ec
ific

 
ne

ed
s o

f th
e p

op
ula

tio
n.”

Page 4
Page 18



•
“Fu

rth
er 

wo
rk 

is 
req

uir
ed

 be
for

e a
 fin

al 
de

cis
ion

 ca
n b

e m
ad

e a
bo

ut 
the

 ra
ng

e o
f s

erv
ice

s t
o b

e 
pro

vid
ed

 fro
m 

the
 Ea

lin
g a

nd
 C

ha
rin

g C
ros

s h
os

pit
al 

sit
es

.”
•

“A
ny

 ch
an

ge
s i
mp

lem
en

ted
 as

 pa
rt o

f “S
ha

pin
g a

 he
alt

hie
r fu

tur
e” 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 im
ple

me
nte

d b
y l

oc
al 

co
mm

iss
ion

ers
 fo

llo
win

g p
rop

er 
pu

bli
c e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
 lin

e w
ith

 th
e e

me
rgi

ng
 pr

inc
ipl

es
 of

 th
e 

Ke
og

h r
ev

iew
 of

 ac
cid

en
t a

nd
 em

erg
en

cy
 se

rvi
ce

s.”
•

“In
 lin

e w
ith

 th
e e

me
rgi

ng
 fin

din
gs

 of
 Br

uc
e K

eo
gh

’s 
rev

iew
 of

 A&
E, 

Ch
ari

ng
 C

ros
s a

nd
 Ea

lin
g h

os
pit

als
 

mu
st 

pro
vid

e:
-im

me
dia

te 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 sp

ec
ial

ist
 co

ns
ult

an
t o

pin
ion

Se
cre
tar
y o
f S
tat
e a
gre
es
 ch
an
ge
s t
o N
HS
 se
rvi
ce
s i
n 

No
rth
 W
es
t L
on
do
n

5

-im
me

dia
te 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 sp
ec

ial
ist

 co
ns

ult
an

t o
pin

ion
-a 

wid
e r

an
ge

 of
 di

ag
no

sti
c s

erv
ice

s
-th

e a
bil

ity
 to

 ad
mi

t p
eo

ple
 fo

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t, t

rea
tm

en
t a

nd
 re

ha
bil

ita
tio

n”.
 (D

H 
pre

ss
 re

lea
se

)

•
Inl

ine
 w
ith

 th
e I

RP
 re

po
rt, 

“ch
an

ge
s t

o A
&E

 at
 C

en
tra

l M
idd

les
ex

 an
d H

am
me

rsm
ith

 ho
sp

ita
ls 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 im

ple
me

nte
d a

s s
oo

n a
s p

rac
tic

ab
le”

.
•

“I s
up

po
rt t

he
 Pa

ne
l’s 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

 th
at 

ma
ter

nit
y a

nd
 pa

ed
iat

ric
 in

pa
tie

nt 
se

rvi
ce

s s
ho

uld
 be

 
co

nc
en

tra
ted

 on
 th

e s
ite

s i
de

nti
fie

d b
y S

ha
pin

g a
 he

alt
hie

r fu
tur

e”.
 (Le

tte
r fr

om
 D
H)

Page 5
Page 19



Ke
og
h E

me
rge

nc
y S
ys
tem

s 
Re
vie
w

Page 6
Page 20



•
Ph
as
e 1
 re
po
rt f
rom

 Br
uc
e K

eo
gh
 pu
bli
sh
ed
 W
ed
ne
sd
ay
 13
 N
ov
em
be
r 2
01
3

•
Ca
se
 fo
r c
ha
ng
e a
nd
 vi
sio
n c
los
ely
 al
ign
ed
 w
ith
 th
at 
of 
no
rth
 w
es
t L
on
do
n

•
Se
ts 
ou
t n
ati
on
al 
sy
ste
m-
wid

e t
ran
sfo
rm
ati
on
 ov
er 
the
 ne
xt 
thr
ee
 to
 fiv
e y
ea
rs 

•
Pr
op
os
es
 a 
fun
da
me
nta
l s
hif
t in
 pr
ov
isio

n o
f u
rge
nt 
ca
re 
na
tio
na
lly,
 w
ith
 fiv
e 

pro
po
sa
ls:
  

1.
Pr

ov
ide

 be
tte

r s
up

po
rt f

or 
pe

op
le 

to 
se

lf c
are

NH
S E
ng
lan
d U
rge
nt 
an
d E
me
rge
nc
y C
are
 R
ev
iew

7

2.
He

lp 
pe

op
le 

wit
h u

rge
nt 

ca
re 

ne
ed

s t
o g

et 
the

 rig
ht 

ad
vic

e –
inc

lud
es

 en
ha

nc
ing

 11
1 

se
rvi

ce
3.

Pr
ov

ide
 hi

gh
ly 

res
po

ns
ive

 ur
ge

nt 
ca

re 
se

rvi
ce

s o
uts

ide
 of

 ho
sp

ita
l –

inc
lud

es
 ex

ten
din

g 
pa

ram
ed

ic 
tra

ini
ng

 to
 he

lp 
de

al 
wit

h m
ore

 pe
op

le 
at 

the
 sc

en
e a

nd
 av

oid
 un

ne
ce

ss
ary

 
jou

rne
ys

 to
 ho

sp
ita

l
4.

En
su

re 
tho

se
 w

ith
 se

rio
us

 or
 lif

e t
hre

ate
nin

g e
me

rge
nc

y c
are

 re
ce

ive
 tre

atm
en

t in
 

ce
ntr

es
 w

ith
 rig

ht 
fac

ilit
ies

 an
d e

xp
ert

ise
 –

Ma
jor

 E
me

rge
nc

y D
ep

art
me

nts
 an

d 
Em

erg
en

cy
 D

ep
art

me
nts

5.
Co

nn
ec

t a
ll u

rge
nt 

an
d e

me
rge

nc
y c

are
 se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 de
ve

lop
 br

oa
de

r e
me

rge
nc

y c
are

 
ne

tw
ork

s

Page 7
Page 21



Fin
al 
na
me
s w

ill b
e d
ete
rm
ine
d i
n c
on
su
lta
tio
n w

ith
 N
HS
 st
aff
 an
d
pa
tie
nts
 to
 en
su
re 

ma
xim

um
 cl
ari
ty:
  

•
Em

erg
en

cy
 C

en
tre

s w
ill 

be
 ca

pa
ble

 of
 as

se
ss

ing
 an

d i
nit

iat
ing

 tre
atm

en
t fo

r a
ll p

ati
en

ts.
 In

 ur
ba

n 
are

as
, w

he
re 

sp
ec

ial
ist

 se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
mu

ch
 cl

os
er,

 th
e a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 co
mm

en
ce

me
nt 

of 
tre

atm
en

t w
ill 

oft
en

 be
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y p
ara

me
dic

s, 
fol

low
ed

 by
 di

rec
t tr

an
sfe

r to
 th

e s
pe

cia
list

 
ce

ntr
e b

es
t s

uit
ed

 to
 th

e p
ati

en
t’s

 ne
ed

s. 
Th

is 
wil

l, i
n t

urn
, re

du
ce

 de
ma

nd
 at

 ur
ba

n E
me

rge
nc

y 
Ce

ntr
es

. T
he

se
 w

ill 
be

 ab
le 

to 
sta

bil
ise

 an
d i

nit
iat

e t
rea

tm
en

t fo
r a

ll s
eri

ou
s c

as
es

, a
nd

 tra
ns

fer
 

pa
tie

nts
 fo

r h
igh

er-
lev

el 
ca

re 
at 

em
erg

en
cy

 un
its

.
•

Ma
jor

 Em
erg

en
cy

 C
en

tre
sw

ill 
be

 la
rge

r u
nit

s, 
ca

pa
ble

 of
 as

se
ss

ing
 an

d i
nit

iat
ing

 tre
atm

en
t fo

r a
ll 

pa
tie

nts
 an

d p
rov

idi
ng

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 sp
ec

ial
ist

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

Ma
jor

 em
erg

en
cy

 ce
ntr

es
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 co

ns
ist

en
t 

“4.
 Em

erg
en
cy
 C
en
tre
s a
nd
 M
ajo
r E
me
rge
nc
y C
en
tre
s”

8

pa
tie

nts
 an

d p
rov

idi
ng

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 sp
ec

ial
ist

 se
rvi

ce
s. 

Ma
jor

 em
erg

en
cy

 ce
ntr

es
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 co

ns
ist

en
t 

lev
els

 of
 se

nio
r s

taf
fin

g a
nd

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 sp
ec

ial
ist

 eq
uip

me
nt 

an
d e

xp
ert

ise
. T

ran
sfe

r fr
om

 a 
Ma

jor
 

Em
erg

en
cy

 C
en

tre
 w

ill 
be

 ra
re,

 w
ith

 th
e e

xc
ep

tio
n o

f p
ati

en
ts 

ret
urn

ing
 to

 co
mm

un
ity

 se
ttin

gs
 

clo
se

r to
 ho

me
 w

he
n t

he
y a

re 
we

ll o
n t

he
 ro

ad
 to

 re
co

ve
ry 

fro
m 

ma
jor

 illn
es

s a
nd

 in
jur

y. 
Th

ey
 w

ill 
de

al 
wit

h h
ea

rt a
tta

ck
s, 

str
ok

es
 an

d o
the

r s
eri

ou
s i

lln
es

s a
nd

 in
jur

y. 
It i

s e
nv

isa
ge

d t
ha

t th
ere

 w
ill 

be
 a 

sim
ila

r n
um

be
r o

f e
me

rge
nc

y c
en

tre
s o

ve
ral

l a
s t

he
re 

are
 ex

ist
ing

 A&
Es

 un
de

r th
e c

urr
en

t 
sy

ste
m.

•
Ur

ge
nt 

Ca
re 

Ce
ntr

es
 w

ith
 w

alk
-in

 fa
cili

tie
s i

nc
lud

ing
 G

P o
ut-

of-
ho

urs
 ca

re,
 se

rvi
ce

s f
or 

mi
no

r 
inj

uri
es

 an
d i

lln
es

se
s, 

se
xu

al 
he

alt
h a

nd
, p

ote
nti

all
y, 

de
nti

str
y a

nd
 ph

arm
ac

y s
erv

ice
s t

oo
 w

ill 
co

nti
nu

e t
o b

e n
ee

de
d. 

Th
e s

erv
ice

s o
ffe

red
 an

d l
oc

ati
on

 of
 th

es
e c

en
tre

s w
ou

ld 
be

 or
ga

nis
ed

 
ac

co
rdi

ng
 to

 lo
ca

l n
ee

d, 
an

d w
ou

ld 
inc

lud
e t

he
 fa

cili
tie

s c
urr

en
tly

 of
fer

ed
 by

 w
alk

-in
 an

d m
ino

r 
inj

ury
 un

its
. 

Page 8
Page 22



Pr
og
ram

me
 Ti
me
lin
e

Page 9
Page 23



As
 pe
r th
e p
rog
ram

me
 tim
eli
ne
 –
ou
r c
urr
en
t fo
cu
s r
em
ain
s 

on
 de
live
rin
g b
us
ine
ss
 ca
se
s

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

Q3
Q4

Q1
Q2

Q3
Q4

Q1
Q2

Q3
Q4

Q1
Q2

Q3
Q4

Q1
Q2

Q3
Q4

Q1
Q2

Ma
jor

 ho
sp

ita
l O

BC
s

Ma
jor

 ho
sp

ita
l F

BC
s

Ce
ntr

al 
Mi

dd
les

ex
 H
os

pit
al 

Mo
bil
isa

tio
n

De
tai

led
 

pla
nn

ing

HOSPITAL 
TRANSFORMATION

Pr
e-c

on
str

uc
tio

n p
lan

nin
g

Ma
jor

 ho
sp

ita
l p

os
t-c

on
tra

ct 
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 pe
rio

d
Lo

ca
l h

os
pit

al 
co

-
de

sig
n

Lo
ca

l h
os

pit
al 

co
ns

tru
cti
on

 pe
rio

d
Lo

ca
l H

os
pit

al 
OB

Cs
Ma

jor
 H
os

pit
al 

FB
Cs

Re
po

rtin
g, 

tra
ck

ing
, m

on
ito

rin
g, 

ris
k m

an
ag

em
en

t

PROG

10

OOH TRANSFORMATION

Ce
ntr

al 
Mi

dd
les

ex
 H
os

pit
al 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
pe

rio
d

Ha
mm

ers
mi

th 
Ho

sp
ita

l 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pe
rio

d

Hu
b a

nd
 G

P p
rem

ise
s d

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Pla
nn

ing

Se
rvi

ce
 

tra
ns

itio
n

Hu
b  

BC
s

Hu
b  

BC
s

Pla
nn

ing
Inv

es
tm

en
t 

pri
nc

ipl
es

Sp
ec

ify
 an

d c
om

mi
ss

ion
 ne

w 
se

rvi
ce

s

Tra
ns

fer
 of

 ac
tiv
ity 

int
o p

rim
ary

 ca
re

CROSS 
CUTTING

W
ork

for
ce

 pl
an

nin
g

W
ork

for
ce

 tra
ini
ng

 an
d t

ran
sit
ion

Re
cru

itm
en

t w
av

es

Eq
ua

litie
s, 

tra
ve

l, c
om

ms
 an

d e
ng

ag
em

en
t

Page 10
Page 24



•
Wo

rk 
is 
cu
rre
ntl
y b
ein

g p
rog

res
se
d b

y t
he
 C
en
tra
l M

idd
les
ex
 Zo

ne
 an

d t
he
 

Ch
ari
ng
 C
ros

s a
nd
 H
am

me
rsm

ith
 Zo

ne
 to
 re
vie
w 
the

se
 se

rvi
ce
 tra

ns
itio
ns
 

in 
gre

ate
r d
eta

il
•
In 
ad
dit
ion

 to
 th
is 
the

 pr
og
ram

me
s c
lin
ica
l im

ple
me

nta
tio
n g

rou
ps
 ar
e 

rev
iew

ing
:

o
Po

ten
tia

l im
pa

ct 
on

 ne
igh

bo
uri

ng
 A&

Es

Ch
an
ge
s t
o A
&E
 at
 C
en
tra
l M
idd
les
ex
 an
d H
am
me
rsm
ith
 

ho
sp
ita
ls 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 im
ple
me
nte
d a
s s
oo
n a
s p
rac
tic
ab
le

11

o
Po

ten
tia

l im
pa

ct 
on

 ne
igh

bo
uri

ng
 A&

Es
o

Le
ve

ls 
of 

rea
din

es
s o

f th
e U

CC
 re

qu
ire

d a
t th

es
e s

ite
s t

o b
e s

tan
d a

lon
e s

ite
s

o
Em

erg
ing

 ne
tw

ork
 ar

ran
ge

me
nts

 in
 lin

e w
ith

 th
e K

eo
gh

 re
vie

w
•
It i
s l
ike
ly 
tha

t th
es
e c
ha
ng
es
 w
ill o

cc
ur 
in 
Su
mm

er 
20
14
.

Page 11
Page 25



•
Th
e p

rog
ram

me
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 te
am

 is
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 
rev

ise
d 

co
mm

un
ica
tio
n s
tra
teg

y t
o s

up
po
rt t
he
 ne

xt 
ph
as
e o

f a
cti
vit
y

•
Ta
ilo
red

 co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 st
rat
eg
ies
 ar
e b

ein
g d

ev
elo

pe
d f
or 
ea
ch
 of
 th
e 

pro
gra

mm
e z
on
es
/w
ork

str
ea
ms

•
Pla

ns
 w
ill i
nv
olv
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
dif
fer
en
t e
ng
ag
em

en
t to

ols
 an

d t
ec
hn
iqu

es
 

to 
su
pp
ort
 pr
og
ram

me
 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n

Th
e p
rog
ram

me
 is
 st
ren
gth
en
ing
 its
 en
ga
ge
me
nt 

str
ate
gie
s a
cro
ss
 al
l N
WL
 bo
rou
gh
s

12

to 
su
pp
ort
 pr
og
ram

me
 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n

•
Inl
ine

 w
ith
 th
e S

oS
 di
rec

tio
n, 
the

re 
is 
an
 en

ha
nc
ed
 fo
cu
s o
n E

ali
ng
 an

d 
Ha
mm

ers
mi
th 
an
d F

ulh
am

 in
 su

pp
ort
 of
 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f p
rop

os
als
 fo
r 

the
 Lo

ca
l H
os
pit
al 
sit
es

•
Th
e p

rog
ram

me
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
ns
 st
rat
eg
y c
om

pli
me

nts
, a
nd
 w
ork

s i
n 

co
nju

nc
tio
n w

ith
 C
CG

s a
nd
 pr
ov
ide

r c
om

mu
nic
ati
on
 ac
tiv
itie
s

•
A t
im
eli
ne
 of
 pl
an
ne
d p

rog
ram

me
 co
mm

un
ica
tio
n a

cti
vit
y w

ill b
e p

rov
ide

d 
to 
the

 JH
OS

C

Page 12
Page 26



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

Page 13
Page 27



We
 ar
e w
ork
ing
 ac
ros
s a
ll o
f o
ur 
sit
es
 an
d d
ev
elo
pin
g 

ca
pit
al 
bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 th
at 
wil
l b
e d
eli
ve
red
 in
 ea
rly
 20
14

No
rth

wic
k P

ark
 

ho
sp

ita
l 

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s C

as
es

 
for

 th
e r

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f N
on

 El
ec

tiv
e a

nd
 

Ma
ter

nit
y S

erv
ice

s
Th

es
e b

uil
d o

n t
he

 A&
E d

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
alr

ea
dy

 un
de

rw
ay

Im
pe

ria
l a

re 
de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

co
ns

oli
da

ted
 O

BC
 fo

r th
e 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

a s
olu

tio
n a

cro
ss

 
all

 of
 th

e T
rus

t’s
 si
tes

De
ve

lop
ing

 O
utl

ine
 Bu

sin
es

s C
as

es
 

for
 th

e r
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f N

on
 El

ec
tiv

e 
se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ma

ter
nit

y S
erv

ice
s a

nd
 to

 
ad

dre
ss

 H
illin

gd
on

’s 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ba

ck
log

 m
ain

ten
an

ce

14

Hil
lin

gd
on

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

W
es

t M
idd

les
ex

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

St 
Ma

ry’
s 

ho
sp

ita
l

Ch
els

ea
 an

d 
W

es
tm

ins
ter

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

all
 of

 th
e T

rus
t’s

 si
tes

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s 

Ca
se

s f
or 

the
 re

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

No
n E

lec
tiv

e a
nd

 M
ate

rni
ty 

Se
rvi

ce
s

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s 

Ca
se

s f
or 

the
 re

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

No
n E

lec
tiv

e a
nd

 M
ate

rni
ty 

Se
rvi

ce
s

Page 14
Page 28



•
Pr
ov
ide

rs 
co
nti
nu
e t
o l
iai
se
 w
ith
 th
e c

en
tra
l p
rog

ram
me

 te
am

 to
 en

su
re 
co
ns
ist
en
cy
 –

pro
gre

ss
 is
 be

ing
 m
on
ito
red

 th
rou

gh
 th
e p

rog
ram

me
 go

ve
rna

nc
e a

nd
 ea

rly
 O
BC

 dr
aft
s 

wil
l b
e s
ha
red

 w
ith
 th
e p

rog
ram

me
 in
 m
id 
De
ce
mb

er 
•
Th
e F

ina
nc
e a

nd
 Ac

tiv
ity
 M
od
ell
ing

 gr
ou
p h

av
e b

rou
gh
t to

ge
the

r a
ll F
ina

nc
e D

ire
cto
rs 

to 
ag
ree

 co
mm

on
 ac
tiv
ity
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 th
is 
ha
s i
nc
lud

ed
:

o
Re

fre
sh

 of
 al

l th
e a

cti
vit

y d
ata

We
 co
nti
nu
e t
o w
ork
 w
ith
 pr
ov
ide
rs 
to 
su
pp
ort
 th
em
 in
 

de
ve
lop
ing
 th
eir
 O
BC
s

15

o
Up

da
te 

on
 th

e Q
IPP

 da
ta 

be
ing

 us
ed

 by
 th

e C
CG

s 
o

Th
is 

da
ta 

wil
l b

e a
pp

rov
ed

 by
 al

l F
Ds

 in
 ea

rly
 D

ec
em

be
r

•
A t
wo
 m
on
th 
ite
rat
ion

 pe
rio
d h

as
 be

en
 in
clu
de
d i
n t
he
 pr
og
ram

me
 sc
he
du
le 
to 
all
ow
 fo
r 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 to
 in
co
rpo

rat
e f
ee
db
ac
k

•
Th
e p

rog
ram

me
 te
am

 ar
e l
iai
sin
g w

ith
 th
e N

ati
on
al 
Tru

st 
De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Au
tho

rity
 an

d 
the

 D
ep
art
me

nt 
for
 H
ea
lth
 to
 co
nfi
rm
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 ca
se
 si
gn
 of
f p
roc

es
s.

Page 15
Page 29



Sa
HF
 O
BC
s a
re 
the
 fir
st 
sig
nif
ica
nt 
bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 th
at 

CC
Gs
 ha
ve
 ne
ed
ed
 to
 re
vie
w

•
Sa
HF

Ma
jor
 H
os
pit
al 
OB

Cs
 re
qu
ire
 si
gn
 of
f in

 ea
rly
 20

14
 –
thi
s i
s a
 co
mp

lex
 pr
oc
es
s 

wh
ich
 re
qu
ire
s w

ide
 st
ak
eh
old

er 
en
ga
ge
me

nt
•
CC

G 
go
ve
rni
ng
 bo

die
s w

ill b
e a

sk
ed
 to
 pr
ov
ide

 le
tte
rs 
of 
su
pp
ort
 to
 al
l m
ajo

r-h
os
pit
al 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 w
he
re 
sig
nif
ica
nt 
pa
tie
nts
 us

e t
he
 si
tes

•
Th
e r
ev
iew

 pr
oc
es
s w

ill b
e l
ea
d t
hro

ug
h o

ur 
ex
ist
ing

 go
ve
rna

nc
e s
tru
ctu
re 
an
d w

ill 
bu
ild
 on

 es
tab

lish
ed
 as
su
ran

ce
 pr
oc
es
se
s

16

•
Pr
ior
 to
 C
CG

 re
vie
w, 
pro

gra
mm

e l
ea
d w

ork
ing

 gr
ou
ps
 w
ill c

om
ple

te 
a d

eta
ile
d 

sc
rut
iny
 of
 th
e O

BC
s f
oc
us
sin
g o

n f
ou
r a
rea

s (
Cli
nic
al 
Qu
ali
ty 
an
d S

afe
ty,
 Fi
na
nc
e, 

Wo
rkf
orc

e a
nd
 St
atu

tor
y r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s)
•
Th
e S

aH
FI
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 Pr
og
ram

me
 Bo

ard
 w
ill r
ev
iew

 al
l O
BC

s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

y 
rem

ain
 co
ns
ist
en
t w
ith
 th
e F

eb
 20

13
 de

cis
ion

 of
 th
e N

WL
 JC

PC
T.

Page 16
Page 30



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

•
Ch

els
ea

 an
d W

es
tm

ins
ter

Page 17
Page 31



Ch
els
ea
 an
d W

es
tm
ins
ter
 de
ve
lop
me
nt

Ch
els

ea
 an

d 
W

es
tm

ins
ter

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s C

as
es

 fo
r th

e r
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f N

on
 El

ec
tiv

e a
nd

 
Ma

ter
nit

y S
erv

ice
s

•
Ch
els
ea
 an

d W
es
tm
ins
ter
 ar
e c
rea

tin
g t
wo
 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 to
 re
sp
on
d t
o t
he
 

req
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
Sa
HF
.

•
Th
e n

on
-el
ec
tiv
e b

us
ine

ss
 ca
se
 bu

ild
s o
n t
he
 

wo
rk 
alr
ea
dy
 un

de
rw
ay
 at
 th
e s

ite
 to
 re
de
sig
n 

18

wo
rk 
alr
ea
dy
 un

de
rw
ay
 at
 th
e s

ite
 to
 re
de
sig
n 

the
 em

erg
en
cy
 de

pa
rtm

en
t.

•
Th
ey
 ar
e c
urr
en
tly
 as

se
ss
ing

 th
eir
 sh
ort
list
ed
 

op
tio
ns
 re
fle
cti
ng
 th
e r
ev
ise
d f
ina

nc
e a

nd
 

ac
tiv
ity
 da

ta 
fro
m 
the

 Fi
na
nc
e &

 Ac
tiv
ity
 

Gr
ou
p. 

Ar
tis
ts 

im
pre

ss
ion

s o
f C

he
lse

a &
 W

es
tm

ins
ter

 
em

erg
en

cy
 de

pa
rtm

en
t re

-de
sig

n

•
Gi
ve
n s
om

e r
ec
en
t c
ha
ng
es
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
ts 
at 
Ch
els
ea
 & 
We

stm
ins
ter
 th
at 
ha
ve
 

fre
ed
 up

 so
me

 ad
dit
ion

al 
ma

ter
nit
y c
ap
ac
ity
 th
e S

aH
F c

ap
ita
l re

qu
ire
me

nts
 fo
r th

e 
ma

ter
nit
y m

ay
 be

 re
du
ce
d. 
 O
pti
on
s f
or 
the

se
 ar
e c
urr
en
tly
 be

ing
 co
ns
ide

red
.

Page 18
Page 32



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

•
Hi
llin

gd
on

 H
os

pit
al

Page 19
Page 33



Hil
lin
gd
on
 H
os
pit
al 
de
ve
lop
me
nt

Hil
lin

gd
on

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

De
ve

lop
ing

 O
utl

ine
 Bu

sin
es

s C
as

es
 fo

r th
e r

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f N
on

 El
ec

tiv
e s

erv
ice

s, 
Ma

ter
nit

y S
erv

ice
s a

nd
 to

 ad
dre

ss
 H
illin

gd
on

’s 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ba

ck
log

 m
ain

ten
an

ce

•
Hil
lin
gd
on
 ho

sp
ita
l a
re 
de
ve
lop

ing
 no

n-
ele

cti
ve
 an

d m
ate

rni
ty 
bu
sin
es
s c
as
es
 

to 
ad
dre

ss
 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
Sa
HF

 
as
 w
ell
 as
 us
ing

 th
e o

pp
ort
un
ity
 to
 

ad
dre

ss
 so
me

 of
 th
e s
ite
’s 
sig
nif
ica
nt 

ba
ck
log

 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 in
 th
e t
ow
er.

20

•
Th
es
e b

us
ine

ss
 ca
se
s b
uil
d o

n t
he
 

wo
rk 
alr
ea
dy
 un

de
rw
ay
 re
-en

gin
ee
rin
g 

the
ir E

me
rge

nc
y C

are
 D
ep
art
me

nt 
tha

t 
is 
du
e t
o c
om

ple
te 
in 
20
14
.

•
Wh

ilst
 a 
ne
w 
bu
ild
 is
 be

ing
 co
ns
ide

red
 

to 
ad
dre

ss
 th
e m

ate
rni
ty 
req

uir
em

en
ts 

of 
Sa
HF

, th
e n

on
-el
ec
tiv
e b

us
ine

ss
 

ca
se
 is
 fa
vo
uri
ng
 th
e r
efu

rbi
sh
me

nt 
an
d 

rem
od
ell
ing

 of
 th
e e

xis
tin
g e

sta
te 

ins
tea

d.

Page 20
Page 34



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

•
No

rth
wi
ck

 Pa
rk

Page 21
Page 35



No
rth
wic
k P
ark
 de
ve
lop
me
nt

No
rth

wic
k P

ark
 

ho
sp

ita
l 

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s C

as
es

 fo
r th

e r
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f N

on
 El

ec
tiv

e a
nd

 
Ma

ter
nit

y S
erv

ice
s

Th
e b

uil
d o

n t
he

 A&
E d

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
lre

ad
y u

nd
erw

ay

•
NW

L H
os

pit
als

 Tr
us

t re
ce

ive
d a

 £2
1 m

illio
n 

gra
nt 

fro
m 

the
 D

ep
art

me
nt 

of 
He

alt
h i

n 2
01

2 
to 

bu
ild

 th
e n

ew
 E

D,
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
ED

 an
d 

urg
en

t c
are

 ce
ntr

e a
t th

e h
os

pit
al

•
Bu

ild
ing

 w
ork

 co
mm

en
ce

d i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
to 

22

•
Bu

ild
ing

 w
ork

 co
mm

en
ce

d i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
to 

en
ab

le 
the

 ne
w 

bu
ild

ing
 to

 be
 co

mp
let

e b
y 

Sp
rin

g 2
01

4
•

Th
e r

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f th
is 

sit
e i

s a
 ke

y 
en

ab
ler

 to
 th

e t
ran

sit
ion

 of
 ac

tiv
ity

 fro
m 

CM
H 

A&
E w

hic
h i

s b
ein

g p
lan

ne
d f

or 
po

st 
win

ter
 

20
13

/14
•
Th
e S

aH
F c

ap
ita
l b
us
ine

ss
 ca
se
s b
uil
d o

n t
his
 ex
ten

siv
e i
nfr
as
tru
ctu
re 
inv
es
tm
en
t b
y 

im
pro

vin
g t
he
 cr
itic
al 
ca
re 
an
d m

ate
rni
ty 
ca
pa
bil
ity
 w
ith
in 
No
rth
wic

k P
ark

 to
 m
ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o
f S
aH
F a

s w
ell
 as
 ad

dre
ss
ing

 so
me

 of
 th
e b

ac
klo
g m

ain
ten

an
ce
 at
 th
e s

ite
.

Tim
eli
ne

 fo
r N

W
P e

xis
tin

g d
ev

elo
pm

en
t

Page 22
Page 36



Pr
og
res
s t
ha
t h
as
 be
en
 m
ad
e 

to 
da
te

Fe
br
ua
ry 
20
13
 Sp

ac
e i

s c
lea

red
 at

 th
e b

ac
k o

f th
e 

ho
sp

ita
l to

 m
ak

e w
ay

 fo
r th

e n
ew

 em
erg

en
cy

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t

Ma
rch

 20
13
 Th

e s
ite

 is
 cl

ea
red

 an
d t

he
 fir

st 
me

tal
 

pil
es

 ar
e d

riv
en

 in
to 

the
 gr

ou
nd

23

Ap
ril
 20

13
Dr

ain
ag

e a
nd

 flo
or 

sla
b c

om
ple

tio
n i

s 
un

de
rta

ke
n

Ju
ne
 20

13
 C

on
str

uc
tio

n o
f th

e U
rge

nt 
Ca

re 
Ce

ntr
e 

is 
un

de
rw

ay Se
pte

mb
er 
20
13
 Th

e s
tee

l w
ork

 is
 er

ec
ted

 ac
ros

s 
the

 si
te

Page 23
Page 37



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

•
St
 M

ary
’s

Page 24
Page 38



St.
 M
ary
’s 
de
ve
lop
me
nt

•
In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 th
eir
 Sa

HF
Ou
tlin
e B

us
ine

ss
 C
as
e (
co
ns
oli
da
ted

 fo
r a
ll s
ite
s) 
Im
pe
ria
l 

Co
lle
ge
 H
ea
lth
ca
re 
NH

S T
rus

t h
av
e s
ho
rtli
ste
d 3

 op
tio
ns
 th
at 
the

y a
re 
no
w 
as
se
ss
ing

 in
 

gre
ate

r d
eta

il.
•
Ea
ch
 of
 th
es
e o

pti
on
s d
eli
ve
r a
 sp
ac
e t
ha
t m

ee
ts 
the

 cl
ini
ca
l re

qu
ire
me

nts
 fo
r S
t M

ary
’s 

to 
be
co
me

 a 
Ma

jor
 H
os
pit
al 
an
d a

lso
 in
clu
de
s p
rov

isio
n f
or 
the

 co
-lo
ca
tio
n f
or 
sp
ec
ial
ist
 

se
rvi
ce
s s
uc
h a

s W
es
ter
n E

ye
 H
os
pit
al.
 

•
Th
e e

me
rgi
ng
 so
lut
ion

 fo
r S
t. M

ary
’s 
co
ns
oli
da
tes
 th
e h

os
pit
al 
int
o a

 re
du
ce
d f
oo
tpr
int
 

St 
Ma

ry’
s 

ho
sp

ita
l

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s C

as
es

 fo
r th

e r
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f N

on
 El

ec
tiv

e a
nd

 
Ma

ter
nit

y S
erv

ice
s

25

•
Th
e e

me
rgi
ng
 so
lut
ion

 fo
r S
t. M

ary
’s 
co
ns
oli
da
tes
 th
e h

os
pit
al 
int
o a

 re
du
ce
d f
oo
tpr
int
 

by
 re
fur
bis
hin

g t
he
 Q
ue
en
 El
iza
be
th 
Qu
ee
n M

oth
er 
bu
ild
ing

 an
d r
ed
ev
elo

pin
g a

dd
itio
na
l 

sp
ac
e i
n t
he
 Ac

row
bu
ild
ing

 an
d f
ar 
tria

ng
le 
of 
the

 si
te 

(sh
ow

n i
n l

igh
t b

lue
).

•
To
 m
ak
e t
his
 af
for
da
ble

, th
e 

so
lut
ion

s a
ss
um

e b
en
efi
ts 

fro
m 
the

 sa
le 
of 
the

 la
nd
 

tha
t is
 no

 lo
ng
er 
req

uir
ed
 

(sh
ow

n i
n y

ell
ow

)

Page 25
Page 39



De
ve
lop
ing
 M
ajo
r H
os
pit
als

•
We

st 
Mi

dd
les

ex

Page 26
Page 40



We
st 
Mi
dd
les
ex
 de
ve
lop
me
nts

De
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s C

as
es

 fo
r th

e r
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f 

No
n E

lec
tiv

e a
nd

 M
ate

rni
ty 

Se
rvi

ce
s

W
es

t M
idd

les
ex

 
ho

sp
ita

l 

•
We

st 
Mi

dd
les

ex
 U

niv
ers

ity
 ho

sp
ita

l a
re 

de
ve

lop
ing

 tw
o c

ap
ita

l b
us

ine
ss

 ca
se

s t
o r

es
po

nd
 to

 
the

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
 of

 S
aH

F. 
•

Th
eir

 m
ate

rni
ty 

bu
sin

es
s c

as
e i

s c
urr

en
tly

 co
ns

ide
rin

g a
 ra

ng
e o

f o
pti

on
s f

rom
 ex

ten
din

g 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
ma

ter
nit

y f
ac

ilit
y a

t Q
ue

en
 M

ary
 m

ate
rni

ty 
bu

ild
ing

 to
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 

ne
w 

Wo
me

ns
’ a

nd
 C

hil
dre

ns
’ b

uil
din

g o
n a

 se
pa

rat
e p

art
 of

 th
e s

ite
.  T

he
 bu

sin
es

s c
as

es
 w

ill 

27

ide
nti

fy 
the

 pr
efe

rre
d o

pti
on

 in
clu

din
g, 

im
po

rta
ntl

y, 
an

 as
se

ss
me

nt 
of 

aff
ord

ab
ilit

y.
•

Th
e u

ns
ch

ed
ule

d c
are

 bu
sin

es
s 

ca
se

 is
 cu

rre
ntl

y c
on

sid
eri

ng
 tw

o 
sh

ort
-lis

ted
 op

tio
ns

 fo
r th

e 
co

nfi
gu

rat
ion

 of
 em

erg
en

cy
 ca

re 
se

rvi
ce

s. 
 Ag

ain
, a

 pr
efe

rre
d o

pti
on

 
wil

l b
e i

de
nti

fie
d a

s t
he

 bu
sin

es
s 

ca
se

 is
 co

mp
let

ed
. 

Ma
in 

bu
ild

ing

Ea
st 

Wi
ng

Ma
rjo

ry 
Wa

rre
n

QM
MU

Tw
ick

enh
am

 Rd
 en

tran
ce

Pa
rk R

d/H
epp

le C
los

e e
ntr

anc
e

No
 re

fur
bis

hm
en

t p
lan

s

Ca
r pa

rk

W
es

t M
idd

les
ex

 Un
ive

rsi
ty H

os
pit

al
Tw

ick
en

ha
m 

Ro
ad

Isl
ew

or
th

TW
7 6

AF
Fa

cil
itie

s o
ffic

e: 
02

0 8
32

1 5
22

0

Ea
st 

Wi
ng

 (p
os

sib
le 

op
tio

ns
) 

Flo
or
 2-

co
nv

er
t b

ac
k t
o a

du
lt w

ar
ds

Flo
or
 3 

ex
ten

d c
hil
dr
en

's 
inp

ati
en

t b
ed

s
Flo

or
 4
–c

on
ve

rt 
ad

mi
n s

pa
ce

 to
 ch

ild
re
n's

 ou
tpa

tie
nts

 

St
aff

 Ca
r P

ar
k

Ne
w 
bu

ild
 M

ate
rn
ity
 

Ne
w 
bu

ild
 ad

ult
 w

ar
ds

 
(P
os

sib
le)

Ne
w 
bu

ild
 ad

ult
 w

ar
ds

 w
ith

 
off

ice
 ad

mi
n s

pa
ce

 (n
ot 

ye
t 

dis
co

un
ted

)
Co

mb
ine

d m
ate

rn
ity
 an

d 
ad

ult
 w
ar
ds

 ( d
isc

ou
nte

d)

Ne
w 
bu

ild
 –

Ma
ter

nit
y a

nd
 

Ch
ild

re
n's

 Ho
sp

ita
l   

 ( 
dis

co
un

ted
)

Ma
ter

nit
y –

Mo
du

lar
 ex

ten
sio

n 
to 

cu
rre

nt 
QM

 
bu

ild
 (P

os
sib

le 
op

tio
n)

A&
E e

xte
ns

ion
 (P

os
sib

le)

WM
UH

 SA
HF

 Op
tio

ns

Page 27
Page 41



De
ve
lop
ing
 C
MH

Page 28
Page 42



•
A J

oin
t P
art
ne
rsh

ip 
Bo
ard

 co
ns
ist
ing

 of
 af
fec
ted

 C
CG

s, 
pro

vid
ers

 an
d t
he
 N
TD

A i
s 

be
ing

 le
d b

y t
he
 pr
og
ram

me
 on

 be
ha
lf o

f c
om

mi
ss
ion

ers
 to
 bu

ild
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 su
sta
ina

ble
 

mo
de
l fo
r C

MH
 si
te

•
Th
is 
gro

up
 re
po
rts
 to
 th
e I
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 Pr
og
ram

me
 Bo

ard
•
Th
e g

rou
p c
on
sis
ts 
of 
fou

r w
ork

ing
 gr
ou
ps
:

o
Cl
ini
ca
l O

pti
on
s E

va
lua

tio
n  

-q
ua

lity
 of

 ca
re,

 de
live

rab
ility

, re
se

arc
h a

nd
 ed

uc
ati

on
 

IR
P a
nd
 So
S c
on
firm
ed
 as
 in
 Sa
HF
 pr
op
os
als
 th
at 
CM
H 

wil
l b
e a
 Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
al 
an
d E
lec
tiv
e C
en
tre

29

o
Es

tat
es
 an

d F
ina

nc
e A

na
lys

is 
 -a

ffo
rda

bil
ity

 an
d v

alu
e f

or 
mo

ne
y 

o
Ac

ce
ss
 to

 C
are

 An
aly

sis
  -

ac
ce

ss
 to

 ca
re 

an
d i

mp
ac

t o
f c

ha
ng

ed
 pa

tie
nt 

jou
rne

ys
o

Eq
ua
liti
es
 Im

pa
ct 
As

se
ss
me

nt 
–a

na
lys

is 
on

 pr
ote

cte
d p

ati
en

t g
rou

ps
 

•
Fu
ll p
ati
en
t in

vo
lve
me

nt 
is 
req

uir
ed
 in
 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f o
pti
on
s f
or 
CM

H
•
An
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
pla

n i
s b
ein

g d
ev
elo

pe
d –

inc
lud

ing
 fu
ll c
on
sid
era

tio
n o

f a
ny
 po

ten
tia
l 

ne
ed
s f
or 
fur
the

r c
on
su
lta
tio
n i
f n
ot 
alr
ea
dy
 co

ve
red

 by
 S
aH
Fc

on
su
lta
tio
n

Page 29
Page 43



o
Hu

b P
lus

 fo
r B

ren
t –

us
ing
 C
MH

 as
 a 
ma
jor
 hu
b f
or 
pri
ma
ry 
an
d c
om
mu
nit
y 

se
rvi
ce
s i
nc
lud
ing
 24
/7 
Ur
ge
nt 
Ca
re 
Ce
ntr
e.

o
Ele

cti
ve
 O
rth

op
ae
dic

 C
en
tre

 –
a j
oin
t v
en
tur
e f
or 
loc
al 
pro
vid
ers
.

o
Sp

ec
ial
ist
 R
eh
ab
ilit
ati
on
 Se

rvi
ce
s m

ov
ing
 fro

m 
NP
H.

o
Re

ho
us
ing

Me
nta

l H
ea
lth
 Se

rvi
ce
s f
rom

 Pa
rk 
Ro
ya
l C
en
tre
 fo
r M

en
tal
 H
ea
lth
.

Re
loc

ati
ng
 so

me
 or

 al
l o
f S

t M
ark

s H
os
pit
al.

Op
tio
ns
 cu
rre
ntl
y b
ein
g c
on
sid
ere
d f
or 
the
 C
MH
 si
te

2 3 4 51

30

o
Re

loc
ati
ng
 so

me
 or

 al
l o
f S

t M
ark

s H
os
pit
al.

o
Th
e c
los
ure
 of
 th
e C

MH
 si
te 
as
 a 
co
mp
ara
tor

5 6

Page 30
Page 44



•
Th
e g

rou
p, 
lea

d b
y D

r M
ark

 Sp
en
ce
r, w

ere
 no

mi
na
ted

 by
 th
e L

on
do
n C

lin
ica
l S
en
ate

•
Th
e g

rou
p f
oc
us
se
d o

n s
co
rin
g a

cro
ss
 C

lin
ica

l Q
ua

lity
, D

eli
ve

rab
ilit

y a
nd
 R

es
ea

rch
 

an
d E

du
ca

tio
n

•
Du
rin
g t
he
 ev

alu
ati
on
 th
e n

eg
ati
ve
 cl
ini
ca
l e
va
lua

tio
n f
or 
op
tio
ns
 3 
an
d 5

 m
ea
nt 
tha

t 
fin
an
cia
l, e
sta
tes
 an

d a
cc
es
s w

ere
 no

t fu
rth
er 
ex
am

ine
d a

s i
t h
ad
 be

en
 ag

ree
d t
ha
t n
o 

op
tio
n w

ou
ld 
be
 pu

rsu
ed
 th
at 
wo
uld

 lo
we
r th

e c
lin
ica
l q
ua
lity
.

•
Wh

ilst
 co
ns
ide

rin
g t
he
 va
rie
d o

the
r c
lin
ica
l s
erv

ice
s t
ha
t a
re 
us
ed
 by
 th
e S

t M
ark

s t
he
 

An
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t c
lin
ica
l g
rou
p h
as
 no
w 
un
de
rta
ke
n a
 

rev
iew
 of
 al
l s
ix 
op
tio
ns
 an
d p
rod
uc
ed
 dr
aft
 sc
ore
s f
or 
ea
ch
 

op
tio
n

31

•
Wh

ilst
 co
ns
ide

rin
g t
he
 va
rie
d o

the
r c
lin
ica
l s
erv

ice
s t
ha
t a
re 
us
ed
 by
 th
e S

t M
ark

s t
he
 

Re
gio

na
l G
en
eti
cs
 U
nit
 w
as
 hi
gh
lig
hte

d a
s a
 po

ten
tia
l s
erv

ice
 fo
r re

loc
ati
ng
 to
 C
MH

 
an
d t
his
 w
as
 re
vie
we
d a

s o
pti
on
 5b

.
•
Op
tio
n 6

 w
as
 ru
led

 as
 no

n d
es
ira
ble

•
Fu
rth
er 
es
tat
es
 an

d f
ina

nc
e, 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 ca
re 
an
d e

qu
ali
tie
s s
co
rin
g w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 be

 
un
de
rta
ke
n –

thi
s w

ill i
nv
olv
e w

ide
r p
ub
lic 
an
d p

ati
en
t in
pu
t

•
Th
e n

ex
t s
lid
es
 hi
gh
lig
ht 
su
mm

ari
se
 th
e c
lin
ica
l e
va
lua

tio
n o

f a
ll o
pti
on
s.

Page 31
Page 45



Hu
b P

lus
 fo

r B
ren

t
1 •
CM

H 
be

co
me

s a
 hu

b f
or 

pri
ma

ry 
an

d c
om

mu
nit

y c
are

 se
rvi

ce
s, 

inc
lud

ing
 G

en
era

l P
rac

tic
e, 

Ur
ge

nt 
Ca

re 
Ce

ntr
e, 

ou
tpa

tie
nts

, d
iag

no
sti

cs
 an

d i
nte

rm
ed

iat
e c

are
. 

•
Th

is 
 op

tio
n h

as
 a 

su
b-o

pti
on

 of
 H

ub
 Pl

us
 Pl

us
 w

hic
h i

nc
lud

es
 W

ille
sd

en
 re

ha
bil

ita
tio

n b
ed

s
•

Th
e H

ub
 ++

 op
tio

n h
as

 a 
gre

ate
r im

pa
ct 

as
 it 

us
es

 m
ore

 of
 th

e C
MH

 es
tat

e a
nd

 po
ten

tia
lly 

inc
rea

se
s q

ua
lity

 m
ore

 th
an

 H
ub

 + 
as

 it 
co

-lo
ca

tes
 in

pa
tie

nt 
be

ds
 al

on
gs

ide
 ot

he
r c

lin
ica

l 
su

pp
ort

, a
nd

 al
low

s t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

lar
ge

r te
am

s t
o s

up
po

rt, 
ort

ho
pa

ed
ics

, re
ha

b a
nd

 
co

mm
un

ity
 se

rvi
ce

s
•

Th
is 

op
tio

n h
as

 an
 im

pa
ct 

on
 th

e v
iab

ilit
y o

f W
ille

sd
en

 H
os

pit
al 

an
d t

his
 w

ill 
ne

ed
 gr

ea
ter

 
as

se
ss

me
nt.

32

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

�
�
��
���
�
���
���
��
�

���
�
�
���
��
�
��

���
�
���
��
���
��
���
���
	�
��
�


��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


�
�	
���
���
���
��
��

� 
���
�!"
���
��
�

��
��
�

#

��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
�
��
���
�	
��

���
��

��&

"��
�#�

��
�
�
�	
�
�	�
��
���
���
��
�

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

���
���
��
��

��
���
��
��'
�


�
�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

1 54as
se

ss
me

nt.

Page 32
Page 46



Ele
cti

ve
 ce

ntr
e f

or 
NW

 Lo
nd

on
2 •
Aft

er 
dis

cu
ss

ion
 it 

ha
s b

ee
n r

ec
om

me
nd

ed
 th

at 
an

 or
tho

pa
ed

ic 
ce

ntr
e s

im
ila

r to
 th

e S
ou

th 
We

st 
Lo

nd
on

 El
ec

tiv
e O

rth
op

ae
dic

 C
en

tre
 (S

WL
EO

C)
 be

 de
ve

lop
ed

 as
 a 

joi
nt 

ve
ntu

re 
for

 
NW

LH
T a

nd
 Im

pe
ria

l (a
nd

 po
ten

tia
lly 

the
 R

NO
H)

.
•

Alo
ng

sid
e t

he
 or

tho
pa

ed
ic 

wo
rk 

Sa
HF

 in
clu

de
s c

urr
en

t C
MH

 el
ec

tiv
e a

cti
vit

y a
nd

 a 
pro

po
rtio

n 
of 

the
 el

ec
tiv

e w
ork

 th
at 

ha
s m

ov
ed

 fro
m 

Ea
lin

g H
os

pit
al.

 To
 re

du
ce

 ris
k o

f in
fec

tio
n t

his
 

ge
ne

ral
 su

rgi
ca

l w
ork

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 se
pa

rat
ed

 fro
m 

the
 or

tho
pa

ed
ic 

wo
rk.

•
Th

e  
Or

tho
pa

ed
ic 

ce
ntr

e s
ho

uld
 le

arn
 fro

m 
an

d a
do

pt 
the

 se
rvi

ce
 de

liv
ery

 m
od

el 
fro

m 
SW

LE
OC

, re
qu

irin
g 2

4/7
 co

ns
ult

an
t le

d H
DU

 to
 en

ab
le 

rap
id 

rec
ov

ery
, re

du
ce

d 
co

mp
lic

ati
on

s a
nd

 re
du

ce
d L

OS
.

33

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

��
%
���
�

��
��

��
��
��
(��
�
�
�

� 
���
�
��)
�'
(���
��
���
�

���
���
��

��
 �
����

��
���
�


��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


��
*
���
���
���
�
�
���
�
�
��
���
�'�
)�+
��

 �
�
�

�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


��
���
�
�
���
��,�
��

��
�
	
��
 �
�
�

��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

��
�
��
���
�	
��

���
��

��&

"��
���
�+
��

�-
	��
��
��
 
��
�	
���

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

�
"
���
��	
��
��

�.�

)/�
"$
� 
��
�

�
�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

�
'�
)�+
��	
��
�

��
���
��
���
��
��
�

��
�
���
���
��

���
���
�

1 54

���
��

���
��

�	�

�	

��
��	

�

���
��
���

���
��

��

���

��
���

�	��
�


���
���


�
���

��
��

��
�
�

��

���
�	�

���
��

���
�


���
����

��
��
���

���
��
���

��
���

		�
�
��

���
���

���
��

�
���

Page 33
Page 47



��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

��
$�
��
��
��
��
�
���
	�
�
�
�
�
���

Sp
ec

ial
ist

 R
eh

ab
ilita

tio
n S

erv
ice

s
3 •
Th

e R
eg

ion
al 

Re
ha

b U
nit

 (R
RU

) a
t N

ort
hw

ick
 P

ark
 is

 co
ns

tra
ine

d b
y s

pa
ce

 an
d t

he
re 

are
 

pa
tie

nts
 in

 m
ore

 di
sta

nt 
un

its
 an

d w
ait

s f
or 

ad
mi

ss
ion

. T
he

 un
it i

s c
om

mi
ss

ion
ed

 by
 

Sp
ec

ial
ise

d C
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 at
 N

HS
 En

gla
nd

. It
 is

 th
e o

nly
 le

ve
l 1

 hy
pe

r-a
cu

te 
reh

ab
ilit

ati
on

 
un

it i
n L

on
do

n.
•

Th
e p

ati
en

ts 
ha

ve
 co

mp
lex

 ne
ed

s. 
Th

e N
ati

on
al 

Gu
ide

lin
es

 fo
r th

es
e s

erv
ice

s r
ec

om
me

nd
 

the
y b

e l
oc

ate
d a

n a
cu

te 
ho

sp
ita

l s
ite

. A
n a

ud
it o

f a
cti

vit
y a

t th
e R

RU
 sh

ow
ed

 a 
ve

ry 
wid

e 
ran

ge
 of

 in
pu

ts 
fro

m 
dia

gn
os

tic
s a

nd
 sp

ec
ial

ist
s f

rom
 th

e a
cu

te 
se

rvi
ce

s a
t N

PH
.

34

���
���

���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

��
$�
��
��
��
��
�
���
	�
�
�
�
�
���

�	�
��
�
��
�� 

�
�
��
�	

�
��
���

��
�

��
���
�

��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
0�
�

�
���
��
��

�.�
"��
�	
���
��
	�
�

��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
��

�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


�
��
��
�
��

��

���
���
��
���
�
�
	�
�
�

��
	��
��
����
��
�
�
���
��	
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
���
���


��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
�
��
���
�	
��

���
��

��&

"��
�#�

��
�
�
�	
�
�	�
��
��.
�"

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

��
$�
����
�	
���
�
���
���
�
�
��
��

���
�
�
�


�
�.�

��
��
��'
��
��
�'�
��
���
�
�
��

�
�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

�
$�
��
	��
�

�	
��

����
��

��
���
��1
�

1 54 Be
ca
us
e o

f th
e n

eg
ati
ve
 cl
ini
ca
l e
va
lua

tio
n t

he
 cl
ini
ca
l re

vie
w 

rec
om

me
nd
ed
 th
at 
fur

the
r e
va
lua

tio
n o

f th
is 
op
tio
n s

ho
uld

 no
t b
e p

ur
su
ed
.

Page 34
Page 48



��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�

Re
ho

us
ing

 M
en

tal
 H

ea
lth

 Se
rvi

ce
 fro

m 
Pa

rk 
Ro

ya
l 

Ho
sp

ita
l 

4 •
Th

e P
ark

 R
oy

al 
Ho

sp
ita

l is
 al

mo
st 

ad
jac

en
t to

 th
e C

MH
 si

te,
 pr

ov
ide

d b
y C

NW
L F

T. 
It 

co
nta

ins
 a 

ran
ge

 of
 se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 of
fic

e f
ac

ilit
ies

 in
clu

din
g a

 m
oth

er 
an

d b
ab

y u
nit

, a
n a

cu
te 

as
se

ss
me

nt 
se

rvi
ce

 an
d t

rea
tm

en
t w

ard
s. 

It h
as

 a 
sm

all
 nu

mb
er 

of 
be

ds
 fo

r lo
w-

se
cu

rity
 

pa
tie

nts
. C

urr
en

t a
cc

om
mo

da
tio

n d
oe

s n
ot 

co
mp

ly 
wit

h m
od

ern
 fa

cil
ity

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s.

•
Re

-lo
ca

tin
g s

erv
ice

s i
nto

 C
MH

 on
 th

e g
rou

nd
 flo

or 
ma

y b
e a

 co
st 

eff
ec

tiv
e o

pti
on

.
•

CN
WL

 ar
e a

lso
 co

ns
ide

rin
g d

ev
elo

pin
g a

 si
ng

le 
ph

arm
ac

y s
erv

ice
 fo

r th
eir

 ra
ng

e o
f s

erv
ice

s. 
If t

his
 w

ere
 to

 be
 ba

se
d a

t C
MH

 th
en

 th
is 

se
rvi

ce
 co

uld
 al

so
 su

pp
ort

 th
e o

the
r s

erv
ice

s a
t th

e 
sit

e.

35

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

�
���
���
���
��
���
��
���
���
����

�
��

��

�

��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
���
���
�����
��
	�
�

���
���
��
���

� 
��
���
�

��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
�
�	
��
�
 �

�
�2�
��
��	
��

���
��

 �
�
���
��
�� 

���
��
���
��

�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
�
��
���
�	
��

���
��

��&

"��
�	
���
�
�

-	
���
��

��
���
��
���

��
��
��
�	
���
�

�
�

�
��	
��
�
�
��
��
���

#

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

1 54

Page 35
Page 49



��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�

Mo
vin

g a
ll o

r p
art

 of
 St

 M
ark

s
5 •
St 

Ma
rks

 is
 a 

sp
ec

ial
ist

 ga
str

oe
nte

rol
og

y h
os

pit
al 

co
-lo

ca
ted

 w
ith

 N
ort

hw
ick

 P
ark

. It
 pr

ov
ide

s 
reg

ion
al 

sp
ec

ial
ist

 di
ag

no
sti

cs
 an

d s
erv

ice
s f

or 
inf

lam
ma

tor
y b

ow
el 

dis
ea

se
, fa

mi
lia

l 
po

lyp
os

is 
co

li, 
an

d t
he

 fu
ll r

an
ge

 of
 G

I c
on

dit
ion

s. 
It a

lso
 pr

ov
ide

s c
olo

rec
tal

 sc
ree

nin
g 

se
rvi

ce
s.

•
Th

e s
erv

ice
 is

 cu
rre

ntl
y c

on
str

ain
ed

 at
 th

e N
PH

 si
te 

wh
ich

 lim
its

 th
e n

ec
es

sa
ry 

ex
pa

ns
ion

 of
 

the
 co

lor
ec

tal
 sc

ree
nin

g s
erv

ice
s f

or 
ex

am
ple

.
•

Th
e s

urg
ica

l a
nd

 m
ed

ica
l te

am
s p

rov
ide

 cl
ini

ca
l s

up
po

rt t
o t

he
 ge

ne
ral

 ho
sp

ita
l (f

or 
ex

am
ple

 
em

erg
en

cy
 en

do
sc

op
y).

36

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

��
��
���

��
��
��
�	�

���

	�
���

���
��
��

��
�	�
���

���
��
	�
��

	��
���
��

��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
�	�

��

���

	��
��

��
��

� !
���
�	


	
��

��
��
	��

�"
��
��#


�

#	�
�
�

��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


"�
��
	��
	

�
	
���

�

�	
��

�$
�	�
���
$�

��
���
�	�
��$
�

�	

���

	�
���
���
��

%	�
��
��
��
��
	���
���

���
�&
��
�	�
��
��

�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


�
��
��	
��
	��

���
�#�
$�

��
���
�%
��

���
���

��
���

�

��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
'�
��
��	
��
��
	��

��
���

���
����
��
	�
��
���


��
���
��
�

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�	�
��"
���
��
	��
�
�
��	
��

��

��
���
���
��
��&
��
�

	��

�
�
���

���
��

�
��

	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

�
"�
��

�#

���

��

���
���
��
��
��
	��
��
��
���
%�
�

�	

���

��

1 54 Be
ca
us
e o

f th
e n

eg
ati
ve
 cl
ini
ca
l e
va
lua

tio
n t

he
 cl
ini
ca
l re

vie
w 

rec
om

me
nd
ed
 th
at 
fur

the
r e
va
lua

tio
n o

f th
is 
op
tio
n s

ho
uld

 no
t b
e p

ur
su
ed
.

Page 36
Page 50



��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�

Re
loc

ati
on

 of
 R
eg

ion
al 

Ge
ne

tic
s s

erv
ice

 fro
m 

NP
H 
to 

CM
H

5b •
Th

is 
is 

a s
pe

cia
lis

ed
 se

rvi
ce

 th
at 

pro
vid

es
 ou

tre
ac

h s
erv

ice
s a

cro
ss

 N
ort

h W
es

t L
on

do
n a

nd
 

su
rro

un
din

g c
ou

nti
es

. It
 is

 su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 tw

o l
ab

ora
tor

ies
 w

hic
h a

na
lys

e s
am

ple
s f

rom
  w

ide
 

ran
ge

 of
 un

its
. T

he
 la

bs
 ar

e n
ot 

int
erd

ep
en

de
nt 

wit
h t

he
 ge

ne
ral

 la
bs

 fo
r N

PH
, w

hic
h a

re 
pro

vid
ed

 by
 a 

pri
va

te 
pro

vid
er.

•
Th

e s
erv

ice
 ne

ed
s a

 ne
w 

IT 
inf

ras
tru

ctu
re.

 Th
is 

is 
no

t in
ter

de
pe

nd
en

t w
ith

 ot
he

r IT
 se

rvi
ce

s 
at 

NP
H.

•
No

 co
-de

pe
nd

en
cie

s w
ith

 th
e a

cu
te 

se
rvi

ce
 at

 N
PH

 w
ere

 id
en

tifi
ed

.
•

Mo
vin

g t
he

 se
rvi

ce
 fro

m 
NP

H 
wo

uld
 al

low
 pr

ofi
tab

le 
se

rvi
ce

 lin
es

 to
 be

 de
ve

lop
ed

 at
 N

PH
.

37

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

�
&�
���
���
�� 

�.�
"��
�	
���
���
��
�

�
�
��
��
���
��

��
�
�
���
��

�
�
�
�

��



��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


$�
����
���
���
	
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
(�

 �
�
�
���

��
��

��

��
�

�#�

�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
�
��
���
�	
��

���
��

��&

"��
�#�

��
�
�
�	
�
�	�
��
��.
�"

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
���
�
���
�

�
.
��
3$�
��
���
��
���
�	
���
���
���

�

�

��
�
���
#

1 54

Page 37
Page 51



��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�

Dis
po

sa
l o

f C
MH

 an
d d

isp
ers

al 
of 

se
rvi

ce
s

6 •
CM

H 
is 

a m
od

ern
 fa

cil
ity,

 bu
t is

 si
ted

 in
 an

 in
du

str
ial

 es
tat

e a
nd

 ha
s s

ub
sta

nti
al 

PF
I c

os
ts.

 
Th

e P
FI 

co
uld

 be
 bo

ug
ht 

an
d t

he
 si

te 
the

n r
ed

ev
elo

pe
d f

or 
no

n-h
ea

lth
 us

es
.

•
Th

is 
wo

uld
 be

 co
ntr

ary
 to

 th
e S

aH
F p

rop
os

als
, s

up
po

rte
d b

y t
he

 IR
P a

nd
 co

nfi
rm

ed
 by

 th
e 

So
S, 

rec
om

me
nd

ing
 C

MH
 as

 a 
loc

al 
ho

sp
ita

l w
ith

 U
CC

 an
d a

n e
lec

tiv
e c

en
tre

. 
•

Sa
le 

of 
an

 un
de

rus
ed

 N
HS

 si
te 

is 
un

lik
ely

 to
 su

pp
ort

 si
mu

lta
ne

ou
s T

rea
su

ry 
ap

pli
ca

tio
ns

 to
 

fun
d o

the
r s

ite
s e

xp
an

sio
n.

•
Th

e C
CG

 an
d S

aH
F c

on
su

lta
tio

n h
av

e s
up

po
rte

d t
he

 fu
tur

e o
f C

MH
, w

hic
h h

elp
ed

 al
lay

 lo
ca

l 
op

po
sit

ion
 to

 ch
an

ge
. C

los
ure

 of
 th

e s
ite

 w
ou

ld 
ha

ve
 C

CG
, p

ub
lic

 an
d p

oli
tic

al 
op

po
sit

ion
.

38

��
���

���
�	


��
��

�	
�

�
�
��

��
�	

���
��

���
��

�
�
��
��
	�	

�
���

���
���
�	

���

�

���
���
���
�	
���

�

�
��

�	�
��

���

	��

��
���

���
���

��
���
���

��
��

��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
	�
���
��
��

��

�
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
���
��

���
�
�

��
���
���


�
��

�	�
���
���

��
����
��

��
��

	�
��
��
���

��(
�	�
���
��
��
��
��
	�

���
��

#	�
�
��
�




��
�
�

��$
� 
�

��

%
���
�

�
)
��
��

	�

��

��
���
��
��
��
�	�
���
�
�

�
���

��
	$
��
���
���
��
��

��
��

��
���

�
��	
���
�

��
	�
	$

��
�
��

��
�%
�
�
�
��
��

��
��
	
�	

��
��
��
�$�
��
"�
�*
+�!'

���
��
�"�
"��
!�

��
���

��
��
#�
���
��
�	�

���
��
�	��

	�
�

���
��

���
��

	��
	�	�
��
��
��
�

		�

�
�

�
���

���
��

���
	�
�
�

��
��
	�
�
�
��
���
��

�
��
���

1 54

Th
is 
op
tio
n h

as
 be

en
 ru

led
 ou

t a
s i
t is

 no
n d

eli
ve
rab

le

Page 38
Page 52



Tim
eli
ne
s a
nd
 ne
xt 
ste
ps

No
ve
mb
er

CM
H 
Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 B
oa
rd
 up
da
te

De
ce
mb
er

Pa
tie
nt 
foc
us
ed
 se
ss
ion
s o
n C
MH
 op
tio
n

1:1
 m
ee
tin
gs
 w
ith
 pr
ov
ide
rs 
de
liv
eri
ng
 se
rvi
ce

21
st

Wk
2/3

Wk
3/4

Wk
4

Fu
rth
er 
de
tai
lin
g o
f o
pti
on
s a
cro
ss
 th
e w
or
ks
tre
am
s

Wk
1-4

39

Ja
nu
ary

Op
tio
n e
va
lua
tio
ns
 w
or
ks
ho
p (
NW
L w
ide
 re
pr
es
en
tat
ive
s)

Fe
br
ua
ry

Sa
HF
Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n P
ro
gr
am
me
 B
oa
rd
 re
ce
ive
s S
OC

CM
H 
St
rat
eg
ic 
Ou
tlin
e C
as
e

CM
H 
Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 B
oa
rd
 re
co
mm
en
ds
 SO
C

Wk
1/2

Wk
1/4

Wk
4

6th
•
In 
ad
dit
ion

 to
 su
pp
ort
 pr
og
res

s t
he
re 
is 
a w

ee
kly
 st
ee
rin
g m

ee
tin
g w

ith
 C
CG

, S
aH
F, 

NH
SE

, N
TD

A, 
NW

LH
T r
ep
res

en
tat
ion

.

Page 39
Page 53



De
ve
lop
ing
 Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
als

Page 40
Page 54



Th
e L
oc
al 
Ho
sp
ita
l p
roj
ec
t w
ill p
rod
uc
e t
hre
e k
ey
 ou
tpu
ts 

for
 Ea
lin
g a
nd
 H
am
me
rsm
ith
 & 
Fu
lha
m 
CC
Gs

Th
e S

aH
FD

ec
isio

n M
ak

ing
 Bu

sin
es

s C
as

e s
et 

ou
t c

ore
 m

od
els

 fo
r th

e t
wo

 
ne

w 
Lo

ca
l H

os
pit

als
 in

 Ea
lin

g a
nd

 C
ha

rin
g C

ros
s. 

Alo
ng

sid
e t

he
 D

MB
C,

 
alt

ern
ati

ve
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s f
or 

the
 Lo

ca
l H

os
pit

al’
s w

ere
 pu

t fo
rw

ard
 by

 
Ea

lin
g a

nd
 H

am
me

rsm
ith

 & 
Fu

lha
m 

CC
Gs

. T
he

se
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s w
ere

 no
t 

ful
ly 

de
ve

lop
ed

 an
d t

he
 fin

an
cia

l v
iab

ility
 an

d a
ffo

rda
bil

ity
 w
as

 no
t c

lea
r. 

Th
e p

urp
os

e o
f th

is 
pro

jec
t is

 to
 co

-de
ve

lop
 th

e v
isio

ns
 fo

r th
e L

oc
al 

Ho
sp

ita
ls 
wit

hin
 th

e c
on

tex
t o

f w
ide

r d
ev

elo
pm

en
ts 

to 
Ou

t o
f H

os
pit

al 
ca

re.
 

Th
es

e v
isio

ns
 w

ill 
the

n b
e r

efi
ne

d a
nd

 re
fle

cte
d i

n a
gre

ed
 O

utl
ine

 Bu
sin

es
s 

Ca
se

s.

Ea
lin
g Ha
mm

ers
mi
th 

& F
ulh

am

41

Ca
se

s.
Sp

ec
ific

all
y, 

the
re 

are
 th

ree
 ke

y d
eli

ve
rab

les
 fo

r b
oth

 Ea
lin

g a
nd

 
Ha

mm
ers

mi
th 

& F
ulh

am
:

Ou
t o

f H
os

pit
al 

De
live

ry 
Str

ate
gie

s 
co

-cr
ea

ted
 wi

th 
Ea

lin
g C

CG
 an

d 
Ha

mm
ers

mi
th 

& 
Fu

lha
m 

CC
G

1
Co

-cr
ea

ted
 se

rvi
ce

 
mo

de
ls 
an

d 
sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s f
or 

the
 

Lo
ca

l H
os

pit
als

*
* T

his
 w

ill i
nc

lud
e: 

the
 vi

sio
n, 

cli
nic

al 
se

rvi
ce

 m
od

el 
an

d 
po

ten
tia

l s
erv

ice
s t

ha
t c

an
 be

 
de

liv
ere

d a
cro

ss
 he

alt
h a

nd
 

so
cia

l c
are

 ou
tsi

de
 of

 ho
sp

ita
l

2
Ou

tlin
e a

nd
 Fu

ll 
Bu

sin
es

s C
as

es
 fo

r 
bo

th 
Ea

lin
g L

oc
al 

Ho
sp

ita
l a

nd
 C

ha
rin

g 
Cr

os
s L

oc
al 

Ho
sp

ita
l

3

& F
ulh

am

Page 41
Page 55



21
st
Ce

ntu
ry 

Lo
ca

l h
os

pit
als

 at
 Ea

lin
g a

nd
 C

ha
rin

g C
ros

s
Su

mm
ary

•
Fo
rm
ali
se
d i
nto
 an
 O
BC
 in
 

Ja
nu
ary

•
Ot
he
r a
cu
te 
pro
vid
ers
 ar
e 

se
ek
ing
 cl
ari
ty 
on
 as
pe
cts
 of
 

thi
s m

od
el 
to 
de
ve
lop
 M
ajo
r 

Ho
sp
ita
l O
BC
s

To
uc

h p
oin

ts 
be

tw
ee

n l
oc

al 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
wi

th 
oth

er 
pa

rts
 of

 th
e s

ys
tem

req
uir
ed
 

for
 O
BC

s
LH

Ot
he

r 
ac

ute
 

pro
vid

ers
Pr

im
ary

 
ca

re

42

Co
mm

iss
ion

er 
co
nte

xt
•

Lo
ca
l H

os
pit
als

 al
low

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

inn
ov
ati
ve
 cl
ini
ca
l p
ath

wa
ys
 to
 

im
pro

ve
 ca

re 
an
d c

os
t e
ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss

•
Th

ey
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 ca
re 

an
d c

ha
ng
e t
he
 m
od
el 
of 

ca
re.

 
•

Bo
th 
CC

Gs
 ar

e d
ev
elo

pin
g t
he
se
 m
od
els

•
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
loc

al 
ho
sp
ita
ls 
do
es
 no

t im
pa
ct 
on
 ot
he
r a

cu
te 
pro

vid
ers

 
an
d t
his

 pa
rt o

f th
e s

erv
ice

 re
de
sig

n a
s s

et 
ou
t in

 th
e D

MB
C.

Pr
ov
ide

r c
on
tex

t
•

Ma
jor
 Ac

ute
 H
os
pit
al 
Pr
ov
ide

rs 
are

 pr
od
uc
ing

 O
BC

S t
ha
t a
re 

co
ns
ist
en
t 

wit
h t
he
 D
MB

C.
 

•
An

sw
ers

 to
 ke

y q
ue
sti
on
s t
ha
t im

pa
ct 
on
 th
es
e O

BC
s h

av
e b

ee
n t
he
 

pri
ori
ty 
foc

us
 fo
r th

e L
oc
al 
Ho

sp
ita
l w

ork

Ho
sp
ita
l O
BC
s

•
Fu
rth
er 
wo
rk 
to 
su
pp
ort
 an
 

OB
C 
is 
be
ing
 un
de
rta
ke
n 

inc
lud
ing
 fu
rth
er 
de
tai
led
 

fin
an
cia
l m
od
ell
ing
.

Page 42
Page 56



Th
e w
ork
 do
ne
 to
 da
te 
ha
s i
de
nti
fie
d a
 nu
mb
er 
of 
co
mm

on
 

the
me
s  
tha
t h
av
e h
elp
ed
 to
 de
ve
lop
 de
fin
ing
 fe
atu
res
 fo
r a
 

21
st
ce
ntu
ry 
Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
al

43

Page 43
Page 57



Th
es

e t
he

me
s h

av
e b

ee
n i

de
nti

fie
d t

hro
ug

h a
 se

rie
s o

f 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

ev
en

ts 
in 

H&
F a

nd
 w

ork
 w
ith

 th
e S

tee
rin

g G
rou

p
Int

era
cti
ve
 D
es
ign

 
Wo

rks
ho
p –

22
/10

/13

H&
F A

cti
on
 on

 
Di
sa
bil
ity
 –

28
/10

/13

‘D
ro
p i
n’ 
Da

we
s 

Ro
ad
 H
ub
 –

30
/10

/13

Br
oa
dw

ay
  

Ho
me

les
s C

en
tre

 
–2

8/1
0/1

3

44

He
ad
lin
es

•
Em

po
we
r p
ati
en
ts 

an
d c
are

rs 
to 
tak

e 
co
ntr
ol

•
Ca
re 
ce
ntr
ed
 ar
ou
nd
 

the
 pa

tie
nt

•
Mu

ltid
isc
ipl
ina
ry 
an
d 

mu
lti 
sk
ille
d 

wo
rkf
orc

e

He
ad
lin
es

•
Dif
fic
ult
 tra

ns
itio
n 

fro
m 
yo
un
g p

eo
ple
 to
 

ad
ult
 se
rvi
ce
s

•
Ha
rd 
to 
co
mm

un
ica
te 

wit
h c
lin
icia

ns
•

Ne
ed
 to
 em

po
we
r 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple
 to
 ta
ke
 

co
ntr
ol 

He
ad
lin
es

•
En
ab
le 
co
mm

un
ity
 

ch
am

pio
ns

•
Ne
ed
 to
 be

 be
tte
r, 

mo
re 
co
mf
ort
ab
le 

sp
ac
es

•
We

 ne
ed
 N
HS

 
sy
ste

m 
na
vig
ato

rs

He
ad
lin
es

•
pre

jud
ice
 is 
a b

arr
ier
 

to 
ma

ny
 ho

me
les
s 

pe
op
le

•
Lif
es
tyl
e m

ak
es
 it 

ha
rde

r to
 st
ick
 to
 

reg
ula
r a
pp
oin
tm
en
ts 

an
d m

ed
ica
tio
n

We
 w

ill 
be

 do
ing

 fu
rth

er 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
few

 m
on

ths
 to

 
su

pp
or

t th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e b
us

ine
ss

 ca
se

Page 44
Page 58



Sim
ila
r th

em
es

 ar
e e

me
rgi

ng
 in

 Ea
lin
g t

hro
ug

h e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

ev
en

ts 
in 

Ea
lin
g a

nd
 w
ork

 w
ith

 th
e S

tee
rin

g G
rou

p
Int

era
cti
ve
 D
es
ign

 
Wo

rks
ho
p

23
/10

/13

‘Dr
op
 in
’ S
es
sio

n 
Lid

o C
en
tre

24
/10

/13

So
uth

all
 M
ark

et
01
/11

/13
Int

era
cti
ve
 D
es
ign

 
Wo

rks
ho
p

06
/11

/13

45

He
ad
lin
es

•C
are

 ce
ntr
ed
 ar
ou
nd
 

pa
tie
nt 
–e

na
ble
d b

y I
T 

an
d s
ha
red

 re
co
rds

•M
ult
isk
ille
da

nd
 

mu
ltid
isc
ipl
ina
ry 

wo
rkf
orc

e
•E
mp

ow
er 
pa
tie
nts

 to
 

tak
e c
on
tro
l

He
ad
lin
es

•E
na
ble
 co
mm

un
ity
 

ch
am

pio
ns

•E
mp

ow
er 
pa
tie
nts

 an
d 

ca
rer
s t
o t
ak
e c
on
tro
l 

thr
ou
gh
 ed

uc
ati
on
 an

d 
ac
ce
ss
ibi
lity

•B
uil
d c
ult
ura

l a
wa
ren

es
s 

of 
pro

fes
sio
na
ls

He
ad
lin
es

•P
eo
ple
 va
lue
 ac
ce
ss
 to
 

he
alt
hc
are

 pr
ofe

ss
ion
als
 

wh
o s
pe
ak
 th
eir
 

lan
gu
ag
e

•H
ea
lth
 co
nv
ers

ati
on
 an

d 
ed
uc
ati
on
 ou

tsi
de
 of
 

he
alt
hc
are

 se
ttin

gs
 

Fle
xib
ility

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s

He
ad
lin
es

•H
arm

on
ise
 w
ith
 ex
ist
ing
 

co
mm

un
ity
 sk
ills
 an

d 
as
se
ts 

•D
eli
ve
r s
erv

ice
s f
rom

, 
no
t in
, h
os
pit
al 
wh
ere

 
po
ss
ibl
e 

•O
n-g

oin
g e

va
lua
tio
n 

an
d m

on
ito
rin
g 

•E
ns
ure

 cu
ltu
ral
 

se
ns
itiv
ity
 an

d 
tra
ns
lat
ion

We
 w

ill 
be

 do
ing

 fu
rth

er 
en

ga
ge

me
nt 

ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
few

 m
on

ths
 to

 
su

pp
or

t th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e b
us

ine
ss

 ca
se

Page 45
Page 59



Th
e w

ork
 w
ith

 st
ak

eh
old

ers
 an

d t
he

 st
ee

rin
g g

rou
p h

as
 

hig
hli
gh

ted
 th

at 
sim

ila
r v

iew
s o

n h
ow

 th
e l

oc
al 

ho
sp

ita
l s

ho
uld

 
op

era
te 

an
d i

nte
gra

te 
wit

h t
he

 re
st 

of 
the

 he
alt

hc
are

 sy
ste

m
Fa
cto

r
Do

 w
an

t
�
ma

jor
 co

mm
un

ity
 in

fra
str

uc
tur

e t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 w
ell

be
ing

 of
 th

e p
op

ula
tio

n
�
An

 en
vir

on
me

nt 
tha

t is
 co

nd
uc

ive
 fo

r n
ew

 w
ay

s o
f w

ork
ing

, w
hic

h t
ran

sc
en

d b
ou

nd
ari

es
 

be
tw

ee
n h

os
pit

al,
 co

mm
un

ity,
 an

d p
rim

ary
 ca

re
�
A d

ed
ica

ted
 ca

re 
co

-or
din

ati
on

 an
d p

lan
nin

g f
un

cti
on

�
A m

od
el 

an
d f

ac
ility

 th
at 

su
pp

ort
s u

se
r-o

wn
ed

 ca
re,

 an
d a

cc
es

s t
o c

are
�
A m

od
el 

tha
t s

up
po

rts
 th

e m
ob

ilis
ati

on
 of

 co
mm

un
ity

 as
se

ts,
 su

ch
 as

 vo
lun

tee
rs,

 pe
er 

su
pp

ort
 ne

tw
ork

s, 
etc

.
�
Co

-lo
ca

tio
n o

f s
erv

ice
s, 

su
ch

 as
 G

Ps
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y p
rov

ide
rs,

 to
 su

pp
ort

 th
e c

rea
tio

n o
f 46

�
Co

-lo
ca

tio
n o

f s
erv

ice
s, 

su
ch

 as
 G

Ps
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y p
rov

ide
rs,

 to
 su

pp
ort

 th
e c

rea
tio

n o
f 

ne
tw

ork
s o

f c
are

rs 
an

d c
lin

icia
ns

 th
at 

blu
r th

e b
ou

nd
ari

es
 be

tw
ee

n d
iffe

ren
t s

ett
ing

s o
f 

ca
re

�
A m

od
el 

an
d f

ac
ility

 th
at 

is 
fin

an
cia

lly 
via

ble
 an

d s
up

po
rts

 th
e d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

the
 D

MB
C 

vis
ion

, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e Q

IPP
 an

d O
ut 

of 
Ho

sp
ita

l c
ha

lle
ng

es
�
Su

pp
ort

s t
he

 op
tim

al 
us

e o
f b

ed
de

d c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 ea
ch

 bo
rou

gh
�
Al

oc
al 

ho
sp

ita
l th

at 
is 

plu
gg

ed
 in

to 
ac

ute
 ca

re 
(eg

qu
ick

 ac
ce

ss
 fo

r e
me

rge
nc

y c
are

)
Do

 no
t w

an
t

�
Ho

sp
ita

l o
nly

 fo
r s

ick
 pe

op
le

�
A f

ac
ility

 th
at 

ca
nn

ot 
co

pe
 w
ith

 fu
tur

e s
ys

tem
 pr

es
su

res
 / w

ay
s o

f w
ork

ing
�

A m
od

el 
tha

t c
an

no
t fl

ex
 to

 m
ee

t e
vo

lvin
g p

ati
en

t n
ee

ds
�

A m
od

el 
tha

t is
 no

t fu
tur

e p
roo

f
�

To
 m

iss
 th

e o
pp

ort
un

ity
 of

 a 
life

tim
e t

o d
ev

elo
p c

are
 in

 N
W
 Lo

nd
on

Page 46
Page 60



To
 fa

cili
tat

e t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

oth
er 

ac
ute

 bu
sin

es
s c

as
es

, w
e 

ha
ve

 be
en

 as
ke

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
qu

es
tio

ns
Ch
ari
ng
 C
ro
ss

Ea
lin
g

Qu
es
tio
n

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 be

ds
?

Ste
p-u

p/d
ow
n

Ste
p-u

p/d
ow
n

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 M
RI
 an

d C
T s

ca
nn
ing

?
MR

I / 
CT

MR
I / 
CT

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 m
ate

rni
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s?

An
te 
na
tal
 & 
po
st 
na
tal

Ma
ter
nit
y s
erv

ice
s &

 da
y 

as
se
ss
me

nt 
ce
ntr
e 

(m
ate

rni
ty)

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 an

 A&
E d

ep
art
me

nt?
W
ith
in 
the

 Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
al 

se
ttin

g
W
ith
in 
the

 Lo
ca
l H
os
pit
al 

se
ttin

g

47

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 en

do
sc
op
y?

En
do
sc
op
y

En
do
sc
op
y

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 re
na
l d
ial
ys
is 
an
d c

he
mo

the
rap

y?
Re
na
la
nd
 am

bu
lat
ory

 
ca
nc
er 
ca
re 
ce
ntr
e (
Lin
Ac
cs

an
d c
he
mo

)
Re
na
l a
nd
 ch

em
oth

era
py

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 si
gn
ific
an
t th

era
py
 se
rvi
ce
s (
an
d s

pe
cif
ica
lly 
a g

ym
 

req
uir
em

en
t)?

Th
era

pie
s

Th
era

pie
s

W
ha
t d
iab
ete

s s
erv

ice
 w
ill 
be
 on

 si
te?

Dia
be
tic
 ce

ntr
e o

f 
ex
ce
lle
nc
e

W
ill t
he
re 
be
 ou

tpa
tie
nt 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 as

so
cia
ted

 di
ag
no
sti
cs
?

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Page 47
Page 61



Ini
tia

l d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f a
 ne

w 
mo

de
l o

f c
are

48

Page 48
Page 62



We
 co

nti
nu

e t
o f

oc
us

 on
 th

e s
erv

ice
 m

od
el 

for
 th

e l
oc

al 
ho

sp
ita

l 
an

d u
nd

ers
tan

din
g t

he
 es

tat
es

 ne
ed

s t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 ou
t o

f 
ho

sp
ita

l w
ork

Oc
t

Dr
aft
 cr
ite
ria
 fo
r 

ide
nti
fyi
ng
 th
e 

pre
fer
red

 se
rvi
ce
 

mo
de
l

No
v-D

ec
Ide

nti
fy 
& a

gre
e 

co
mm

erc
ial
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 

wit
h C

CG
 & 

31
 Ja

n
Fin

al 
dra

ft 
su
bm

itte
d t
o 

Sa
HF

, 
CC

Gs
 & 

Fe
b

OB
C 
rev

iew
ed
 by

 C
CG

s &
 

let
ter
 of
 su

pp
ort
 se

nt 
to 

Tru
st 

Fe
b Tru
st 
Bo
ard

 
Ap
pro

va
l

7 N
ov

Vis
ion

 de
fin
ed
 

& a
gre

ed
 by

 
CC

Gs

24
 O
ct 
–6

 N
ov
 

Pu
bli
c E

ng
ag
em

en
t 

to 
de
ve
lop

 vi
sio

n f
or 

se
rvi
ce
 m
od
el

Oc
t -
Ja
n

Dr
aft
ing

 of
 O
BC

 & 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
wit
h C

CG
s a

nd
 

Tru
sts

No
v-D

ec
Go

ve
rna

nc
e &

 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
arr
an
ge
me

nts
 an

d 
ris
ks
 fo
r d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 m
od
el 

ide
nti
fie
d &

 ag
ree

d 
wit
h C

CG
s &

 
pro

vid
ers

2 D
ec

Fin
an
ce
 & 

Pla
nn
ing

 
me

eti
ng

49

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Se
p –

De
c: 
Ac
tiv
ity
 & 
Fin

an
cia

l m
od
ell
ing

 (in
clu

din
g w

ork
for
ce
). A

gre
e a

cti
vit
y t
o b

e m
od
ell
ed
 & 

fin
an
cin

g m
ec
ha
nis

ms
 wi
th 
CC

G

31
 O
ct

Sh
ari
ng
 of
 ke

y o
utp

uts
 

tha
t im

pa
ct 
oth

er 
pro

vid
ers

w/
c 1

1&
18
 N
ov

Se
rvi
ce
 m
od
el 
& 

se
rvi
ce
 

sp
ec
ific

ati
on
 

de
fin
ed
 w
ith
 

CC
Gs

wit
h C

CG
 & 

pro
vid

ers

Fe
b

OB
C 
dis

cu
ss
ed
 at
 

Tru
st 
Bo
ard

 su
b 

co
mm

itte
es

CC
Gs

 & 
Pr
ov
ide

r

Ma
r

OB
C 
ap
pro

ve
d 

by
 TD

A &
 

po
ss
ibl
y H

M 
Tre

as
ury

No
v -

De
c

Es
tat
es
 op

tio
ns
 & 

es
tat
es
 m
od
ell
ing

 
ag
ree

d w
ith
 C
CG

s 
& p

rov
ide

rs

12
 N
ov

Go
ve
rni
ng
 B
od
y 

me
eti
ng

14
 Ja

n &
 28

 Ja
n

Go
ve
rni
ng
 B
od
y 

me
eti
ng
 (1
4/1

)
F&

P m
ee
tin
g (
28
/1)

Page 49
Page 63



De
ve
lop
ing
 O
OH

 Se
rvi
ce
s

Page 50
Page 64



Ea
ch
 C
CG
 ha
s s
pe
cif
ic 
OO
H 
de
live
ry 
str
ate
gie
s t
o a
rtic
ula
te 

the
ir d
eli
ve
r m
od
el 
bu
t e
ac
h s
ha
res
 co
mm

on
 fe
atu
res

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 c

ar
e

Enablers

51

Pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
ca

re

Co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

 c
ar

e

Enablers

Page 51
Page 65



�
Se
lf-m

an
ag
em

en
t: S

up
po

rte
d b

y i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 an

d 
tra

ini
ng

, s
elf

-ca
re 

is 
su

pp
ort

ed
 w
he

rev
er 

po
ss
ibl
e.

�
Ex
ten

de
d a

cc
es
s: 

GP
s w

ork
 to

ge
the

r in
 

ne
tw
ork

s/l
oc

ali
tie

s t
o o

ffe
r e

xte
nd

ed
 ac

ce
ss
 (0

80
0 –

20
00

, 
7 d

ay
s a

 w
ee

k).
�
Ur
ge
nt 
ac
ce
ss

: P
ati

en
ts 

wit
h u

rge
nt 

ne
ed

s c
an

 m
ak

e 
us

e o
f 1

11
 or

 ur
ge

nt 
ca

re 
ce

ntr
es

.
�
Ce
ntr
ali
se
d t
ria
ge
 / a
pp
oin

tm
en
t b
oo
kin

g: 
CC

Gs
 ar

e 

Accessible care

52

Ce
ntr
ali
se
d t
ria
ge
 / a
pp
oin

tm
en
t b
oo
kin

g: 
CC

Gs
 ar

e 
mo

vin
g t

ow
ard

s a
lig
nm

en
t o

f a
pp

oin
tm

en
t b

oo
kin

g, 
wit

h 
GP

 tri
ag

e t
o m

an
ag

e a
s m

an
y p

ati
en

ts 
as

 po
ss
ibl
e w

ith
ou

t 
the

 ne
ed

 fo
r a

 fa
ce

-to
-fa

ce
 ap

po
int

me
nt.

�
Vir
tua

l c
on
su
lta
tio
ns

: T
ele

ph
on

e a
nd

 el
ec

tro
nic

 
co

mm
un

ica
tio

n (
e-m

ail
, S

ky
pe

) b
etw

ee
n p

ati
en

ts,
 G

Ps
 

an
d c

on
su

lta
nts

 re
du

ce
s t

he
 ne

ed
 fo

r a
pp

oin
tm

en
ts 

an
d 

ref
err

als
.

Accessible care

Page 52
Page 66



�P
rev

en
tat
ive
 ca
re:

 Im
mu

nis
ati

on
, s

cre
en

ing
, h

ea
lth

  
ch

ec
ks
 an

d r
isk

 as
se

ss
me

nts
 ar

e c
on

du
cte

d a
t th

e G
P 

pra
cti
ce

.
�R
efe

rra
l m

an
ag
em

en
t: R

efe
rra

ls 
to 

oth
er 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
tria

ge
d t

o e
ns

ure
 qu

ali
ty 

an
d a

pp
rop

ria
ten

es
s.

�S
pe
cia
lis
t p
rim

ary
 ca
re:

 G
Ps

 w
ork

 to
ge

the
r a

cro
ss
 

Proactive care

53

Sp
ec
ial
ist
 pr
im
ary

 ca
re:

 G
Ps

 w
ork

 to
ge

the
r a

cro
ss
 

ne
tw
ork

s t
o s

ha
re 

sp
ec

ial
ist
 sk

ills
 an

d r
es

ou
rce

s, 
im

pro
vin

g t
he

 ra
ng

e o
f s

erv
ice

s a
va

ila
ble

 in
 pr

im
ary

 ca
re.

�S
pe
cia
lis
t c
lin
ics

: H
ub

s p
rov

ide
 ce

ntr
es

 fo
r p

lan
ne

d 
ca

re,
 in

clu
din

g o
utp

ati
en

t c
lin
ics

, e
lec

tiv
e p

roc
ed

ure
s a

nd
 

sim
ple

 di
ag

no
sti
cs
.

Proactive care

Page 53
Page 67



�D
iffe

ren
tia
ted

 m
od
els
 of
 ca
re:

Pa
tie

nts
 w
ith

 LT
Cs

 
alw

ay
s s

ee
 th

eir
 na

me
d G

P, 
wh

o i
s r

es
po

ns
ibl
e f

or 
the

ir 
ca

re 
(en

ab
led

 by
 lo

ng
er 

ap
po

int
me

nts
) w

hil
e p

ati
en

ts 
wit

h m
ore

 ep
iso

dic
 ne

ed
s c

an
 be

 tre
ate

d b
y o

the
r 

av
ail
ab

le 
GP

s v
ia 

loc
ali
tie

s (
en

ab
led

 by
 sh

are
d s

ys
tem

s).
�C
are

 pl
an
nin

g: 
GP

s o
r d

ed
ica

ted
 ca

re 
pla

nn
ers

 cr
ea

te 
an

d c
o-o

rdi
na

te 
ca

re 
pla

ns
 fo

r p
ati

en
ts 

wit
h L

TC
s, 

en
su

rin
g t

he
 sy

ste
m 

me
ets

 th
eir

 ne
ed

s.

ordinated care

54

�M
ult
i-d
isc
ipl
ina

ry 
gr
ou
ps

: M
DG

s, 
ba

se
d a

rou
nd

 
co

mm
on

 G
P n

etw
ork

s, 
off

er 
for

a f
or 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

Co
mm

un
ity
 se

rvi
ce

s (
inc

lud
ing

 nu
rsi

ng
) a

nd
 so

cia
l c

are
 

are
 al

ign
ing

 w
ith

 G
P n

etw
ork

s t
o e

ns
ure

 ef
fec

tiv
e w

ork
ing

 
ac

ros
s t

ea
ms

.
�R
ap
id 
res

po
ns
e: 

Pa
tie

nts
 w

ith
 ur

ge
nt 

ne
ed

s r
ec

eiv
e 

rap
id 

ca
re 

in 
the

ir h
om

e w
ith

in 
fou

r h
ou

rs 
of 

ref
err

al.

Co-ordinated care

Page 54
Page 68



En
ab

ler
s

�W
ay

s o
f w

or
kin

g: 
inc

lud
ing

 co
-de

sig
n, 

co
-pr

od
uc

tio
n a

nd
 ne

w 
co

ntr
ac

tin
g m

od
els

�W
or

kfo
rce

: in
clu

din
g a

 co
mb

ina
tio

n o
f n

ew
 ro

les
, re

pu
rpo

se
d 

an
d e

nh
an

ce
d h

ea
lth

ca
re 

rol
es

IC
T a

nd
 te

lep
ho

ny
: in

clu
din

g i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 sh

ari
ng

, tr
iag

e a
nd

 55

�IC
T a

nd
 te

lep
ho

ny
: in

clu
din

g i
nfo

rm
ati

on
 sh

ari
ng

, tr
iag

e a
nd

 
sin

gle
 te

lep
ho

ne
 bo

ok
ing

 ap
po

int
me

nts

�E
sta

tes
: re

us
e o

f e
xis

tin
g e

sta
tes

 an
d i

nv
es

tm
en

t in
 ne

w 
pre

mi
se

s t
o d

eli
ve

r o
ut 

of 
ho

sp
ita

l v
isio

n

Page 55
Page 69



CC
G 
up
da
te

Page 56
Page 70



Ex
ten

din
g a

cc
es
s t
o p

rim
ary

 ca
re

•
Fro

m 
Ap

ril 
20

13
 th

ree
 G

P p
rac

tic
es

 ha
ve

 op
en

ed
 at

 w
ee

ke
nd

s f
or 

eig
ht 

ho
urs

 ev
ery

 Sa
tur

da
y a

nd
 

Su
nd

ay
 fo

r w
alk

 in
 an

d b
oo

ke
d a

pp
oin

tm
en

ts.
 Th

is 
is 

to 
be

 ex
ten

de
d t

o a
dd

itio
na

l p
rac

tic
es

 th
is 

win
ter

.
Im
pr
ov
ing

 ca
re 
for

 pe
op
le 
wi
th 
lon

g t
erm

 co
nd
itio

ns
•

In 
20

12
 w
e l

au
nc

he
d a

 ne
w 

se
rvi

ce
 ca

lle
d W

ell
 W

atc
h t

o p
rov

ide
 ca

re 
pla

nn
ing

 an
d c

oo
rdi

na
tio

n 
se

rvi
ce

s f
or 

pa
tie

nts
 w
ith

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 co
nd

itio
ns

.
•

W
ell

 W
atc

h i
s g

row
ing

 fro
m 

str
en

gth
 to

 st
ren

gth
 an

d t
arg

ets
 pa

tie
nts

 wh
o a

re 
at 

ris
k o

f a
n u

np
lan

ne
d 

Ce
ntr
al 
Lo
nd
on
 C
CG
 20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

57

•
W
ell

 W
atc

h i
s g

row
ing

 fro
m 

str
en

gth
 to

 st
ren

gth
 an

d t
arg

ets
 pa

tie
nts

 wh
o a

re 
at 

ris
k o

f a
n u

np
lan

ne
d 

ad
mi

ss
ion

 wi
th 

the
 ob

jec
tiv

e o
f k

ee
pin

g p
ati

en
ts 

we
ll f

or 
lon

ge
r.

Im
pr
ov
ing

 th
e h

ea
lth

 an
d w

ell
be
ing

 of
 th
e h

om
ele

ss
•

W
e a

re 
inv

es
tin

g i
n 3

0 h
ou

rs 
pe

r w
ee

k a
dd

itio
na

l n
urs

ing
 su

pp
ort

 fo
r o

ur 
tw

o G
P p

rac
tic

es
 fo

r th
e 

ho
me

les
s t

o p
rev

en
t A

&E
 at

ten
da

nc
e. 

•
On

e n
urs

e i
s c

arr
yin

g o
utr

ea
ch

 wo
rk 

in 
the

 ho
ste

l th
at 

pro
vid

es
 th

e h
igh

es
t A

&E
 us

ag
e a

nd
 th

e o
the

r 
ca

rry
ing

 ou
t s

tre
et 

ou
tre

ac
h.

Page 57
Page 71



Int
eg
rat

ed
 ca

re 
an
d u

se
 of
 th
e I
nte

gr
ati
on
 Fu

nd
•

Cu
rre

ntl
y d

es
ign

ing
 in

teg
rat

ed
 ca

re 
ac

ros
s h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re,

 co
mm

iss
ion

ers
 an

d p
rov

ide
rs.

  E
arl

y 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n s
ite

s p
lan

ne
d t

o l
au

nc
h A

pri
l 2

01
4.

Co
mm

un
ity
 In
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 Se

rvi
ce

•
De

ve
lop

ing
 ac

ros
s t

ri-b
oro

ug
h h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

mu
ltid

isc
ipl

ina
ry 

tea
ms

 w
ill 
pro

vid
e s

ea
ml

es
s 

tai
lor

ed
 pa

ck
ag

es
 of

 ca
re 

to 
su

pp
ort

 pe
op

le 
to 

ke
ep

 pe
op

le 
we

ll a
nd

 re
ma

in 
at 

ho
me

. 
Ur
ge
nt 
an
d e

me
rg
en
cy
 ca

re
•

W
ide

 ra
ng

e o
f a

cti
vit

y i
nc

lud
ing

 re
ten

de
rin

g o
f u

rge
nt 

ca
re 

ce
ntr

es
 at

 lo
ca

l h
os

pit
als

; G
P w

ee
ke

nd
 

Ce
ntr
al 
Lo
nd
on
 C
CG
: 2
01
4 c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

58

•
W
ide

 ra
ng

e o
f a

cti
vit

y i
nc

lud
ing

 re
ten

de
rin

g o
f u

rge
nt 

ca
re 

ce
ntr

es
 at

 lo
ca

l h
os

pit
als

; G
P w

ee
ke

nd
 

op
en

ing
; c

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 of

 7 
da

y a
 w

ee
k r

ap
id 

res
po

ns
e t

ea
m.

Ot
he
r •
Re

de
sig

n o
f th

e C
om

mu
nit

y R
es

pir
ato

ry 
an

d G
yn

ae
co

log
y c

om
mu

nit
y s

erv
ice

s; 
•

De
rm

ato
log

y c
om

mu
nit

y s
erv

ice
 re

-te
nd

er;
•

int
rod

uc
tio

n o
f d

ire
ct 

ac
ce

ss
 of

 di
ag

no
sti

cs
; 

•
pro

cu
re 

an
d i

mp
lem

en
t a

 ne
w 

wh
ee

lch
air

 se
rvi

ce
. 

Page 58
Page 72



Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f lo
ca
lity

 G
P e

xte
nd
ed
 ho

ur
s s

erv
ice

•
A p

rac
tic

e i
n e

ac
h o

f th
e f

ive
 lo

ca
litie

s i
n B

ren
t (H

arn
es

s, 
Kil

bu
rn,

 Ki
ng

sb
ury

, W
em

ble
y a

nd
 W

ille
sd

en
) 

no
w 

off
ers

 G
P a

nd
 nu

rse
 ap

po
int

me
nts

 in
 ev

en
ing

s a
nd

 on
 Sa

tur
da

ys
 to

 al
l p

ati
en

ts 
wh

o a
re 

un
ab

le 
to 

ge
t a

n a
pp

oin
tm

en
t a

t th
eir

 ow
n p

rac
tic

e w
ith

in 
48

 ho
urs

. T
he

se
 ap

po
int

me
nts

 ar
e w

ith
in 

24
 ho

urs
 an

d 
for

 Sa
tur

da
ys

 ca
n b

e b
oo

ke
d u

p t
o t

wo
 w

ee
ks

 in
 ad

va
nc

e.
Pr
oc
ur
em

en
t o
f o
utp

ati
en
t s
erv

ice
s

•
A n

um
be

r o
f n

ew
 ou

tpa
tie

nt 
se

rvi
ce

s c
urr

en
tly

 pr
ov

ide
d i

n s
ec

on
da

ry 
se

ttin
gs

 ar
e b

ein
g r

e-
co

mm
iss

ion
ed

 so
 th

at 
pa

tie
nts

 ar
e t

rea
ted

 cl
os

er 
to 

ho
me

. C
ard

iol
og

y a
nd

 op
hth

alm
olo

gy
 ar

e t
he

 fir
st 

se
rvi

ce
s t

o b
e r

e-c
om

mi
ss

ion
ed

.
•

Co
ntr

ac
t n

eg
oti

ati
on

s a
re 

be
ing

 fin
ali

se
d w

ith
 th

e n
ew

 op
hth

alm
olo

gy
 pr

ov
ide

r. T
he

 pr
ov

ide
r w

ill 
off

er 
a 

NH
S B
ren
t C
CG
: 2
01
3 s
uc
ce
ss
es

59

•
Co

ntr
ac

t n
eg

oti
ati

on
s a

re 
be

ing
 fin

ali
se

d w
ith

 th
e n

ew
 op

hth
alm

olo
gy

 pr
ov

ide
r. T

he
 pr

ov
ide

r w
ill 
off

er 
a 

se
rvi

ce
 si

x d
ay

s a
 w

ee
k a

nd
 of

fer
 at

 le
as

t o
ne

 ev
en

ing
 se

ss
ion

 in
 bo

th 
the

 no
rth

 an
d s

ou
th 

of 
the

 
bo

rou
gh

.  A
 pu

bli
c c

on
su

lta
tio

n i
s a

bo
ut 

to 
sta

rt o
n d

ev
elo

pin
g i

nte
gra

ted
 pa

thw
ay

s f
or 

mu
sc

ulo
sk

ele
tal

 
an

d g
yn

ae
co

log
y o

utp
ati

en
t s

erv
ice

s.
ST

AR
RS

•
Int

eg
rat

ed
 su

pp
ort

 fo
r p

ati
en

ts 
rea

dy
 to

 be
 di

sc
ha

rge
d f

rom
 A&

E a
t N

ort
hw

ick
 Pa

rk 
Ho

sp
ita

l w
ho

 m
ay

 
req

uir
e e

xtr
a s

up
po

rt a
t h

om
e. 

Sh
ort

 te
rm

 as
se

ss
me

nt 
reh

ab
ilita

tio
n a

nd
 re

ab
lem

en
t s

erv
ice

 (S
TA

RR
S)

 
the

rap
ist

s a
nd

 nu
rse

s w
ork

 w
ith

 G
Ps

, s
oc

ial
 w
ork

ers
 an

d A
&E

 to
 he

lp 
pa

tie
nts

 re
tur

n s
afe

ly 
to 

the
ir 

ho
me

s a
s s

oo
n a

s p
os

sib
le.

 Th
e h

ou
rs 

of 
the

 se
rvi

ce
 ha

ve
 be

en
 re

ce
ntl

y e
xte

nd
ed

 fro
m 

8 p
m 

to 
10

 
pm

.  T
he

 se
rvi

ce
 w
ill a

lso
 so

on
 be

 ex
ten

de
d t

o I
mp

eri
al 

Tru
st.

Ps
yc
hia

tri
c l
iai
so
n s

erv
ice

 ha
s b

ee
n e

sta
bli
sh
ed

Sin
gle

 po
int

 of
 ac

ce
ss
 an

d s
up
po
rte

d d
isc

ha
rg
e s

erv
ice

for
 m
en
tal
 he

alt
h l
au
nc
he
d

Page 59
Page 73



Cu
rre

ntl
y e

ng
ag
ing

 w
ith
 lo
ca
l p
eo
ple

 on
 th
e d

raf
t c
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 in
ten

tio
ns

Int
en
tio

ns
 se

t o
ut 
ke
y a

rea
s o

f a
cti
vit
y a

nd
 ch

an
ge
 in
 20

14
/15

 in
clu

din
g: 

•
Ex

ten
d t

he
 G

P l
oc

ali
ty 

hu
bs

 se
rvi

ce
 

•
Ex

ten
d S

TA
RR

S t
o R

oy
al 

Fre
e H

os
pit

al
•

Co
nti

nu
e t

he
 re

de
sig

n o
f o

utp
ati

en
t p

ath
wa

ys
•

Re
fer

ral
 fa

cili
tat

ion
 se

rvi
ce

 –
un

de
rta

ke
 a 

rev
iew

 of
 re

fer
ral

s a
nd

 se
ek

 to
 re

du
ce

 va
ria

tio
n a

cro
ss

 Br
en

t. 
Th

is 
wil

l in
for

m 
the

 di
sc

ha
rge

 pl
an

nin
g p

roc
es

s a
nd

 w
ork

 w
ith

 cl
ini

cia
ns

 to
 im

pro
ve

 th
e d

isc
ha

rge
 

pro
ce

ss
 to

 re
du

ce
 re

ad
mi

ss
ion

s. 
•

Am
bu

lat
ory

 C
are

 Pa
thw

ay
s –

ex
pa

nd
 fro

m 
the

 ex
ist

ing
 10

 pa
thw

ay
s t

o d
ev

elo
p, 

as
 a 

mi
nim

um
, a

n 

NH
S B
ren
t C
CG
: 2
01
4 c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

60

•
Am

bu
lat

ory
 C
are

 Pa
thw

ay
s –

ex
pa

nd
 fro

m 
the

 ex
ist

ing
 10

 pa
thw

ay
s t

o d
ev

elo
p, 

as
 a 

mi
nim

um
, a

n 
ad

dit
ion

al 
10

 pa
thw

ay
s

•
De

ve
lop

 a 
Pr

im
ary

 C
are

 Pl
us

 se
rvi

ce
s w

ith
 C

NW
L t

o e
na

ble
 a 

sta
ble

 co
ho

rt o
f p

ati
en

ts 
to 

be
 di

sc
ha

rge
d f

rom
 se

co
nd

ary
 ca

re 
se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 w
ith

in 
pri

ma
ry 

ca
re 

•
Pr

ov
ide

 m
ore

 ca
re 

in 
the

 co
mm

un
ity

 an
d s

up
po

rt f
or 

se
lf c

are
 

for
 di

ab
ete

s p
ati

en
ts

•
De

ve
lop

ing
 a 

res
pir

ato
ry 

OO
H 

pa
thw

ay
 in

 ea
ch

 lo
ca

lity
 to

 he
lp 

pre
ve

nt 
em

erg
en

cy
 ad

mi
ss

ion
s a

nd
 su

pp
ort

 pa
tie

nts
 wi

th 
lon

g 
ter

m 
co

nd
itio

ns

Page 60
Page 74



No
n-e

lec
tiv
e c

are
: 

•
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 su

cc
es

sfu
l c
om

mu
nit

y r
ap

id 
res

po
ns

e t
ea

m 
an

d i
nv

es
ted

 in
 R

ap
id 

As
se

ss
me

nt 
an

d T
ria

ge
 

in 
A&

E. 
 Le

ad
ing

 to
 m

ore
 pe

op
le 

be
ing

 su
pp

ort
ed

 an
d m

an
ag

ed
 in

 th
eir

 ow
n h

om
e a

nd
 av

oid
ing

 
ad

mi
ss

ion
•

Su
cc

es
sfu

lly 
lau

nc
he

d 2
4/7

 U
CC

 at
 th

e f
ron

t o
f H

illin
gd

on
 A&

E i
n O

cto
be

r.  
Th

e U
CC

 pe
rfo

rm
ing

 ve
ry 

we
ll (

ab
ov

e t
raj

ec
tor

y).
  T

he
 U

CC
 pr

ov
ide

r a
nd

 th
e A

&E
 te

am
 ha

ve
 es

tab
lish

ed
 po

sit
ive

 w
ork

ing
 

rel
ati

on
sh

ips
•

Co
ord

ina
te 

My
 C

are
 (C

MC
) b

ein
g u

tilis
ed

 to
 su

pp
ort

 pe
op

le 
to 

die
 in

 th
e p

lac
e o

f th
eir

 ch
oic

e
•

Bo
ok

 fo
r p

ati
en

ts 
an

d c
are

rs 
on

 ho
w 

to 
ac

ce
ss

 un
sc

he
du

led
 ca

re 
ap

pro
pri

ate
ly 
de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d 
lau

nc
he

d 

Hil
lin
gd
on
 C
CG
: 2
01
3 s
uc
ce
ss
es

61

lau
nc

he
d 

Pla
nn
ed
 ca

re:
•

A r
an

ge
 of

 ne
w 

pla
nn

ed
 ca

re 
pa

thw
ay

s h
av

e b
ee

n d
ev

elo
pe

d i
nc

lud
ing

 M
SK

, g
yn

ae
co

log
y, 

ga
str

oe
nte

rol
og

y, 
EN

T a
nd

 U
rol

og
y. 

 Th
ree

 ha
ve

 be
en

 im
ple

me
nte

d w
ith

 th
e f

ina
l tw

o t
o b

e 
im

ple
me

nte
d i

n l
as

t q
ua

rte
r o

f th
e y

ea
r

Su
pp
or
tin

g m
or
e i
nte

gr
ate

d s
erv

ice
 de

liv
ery

•
Su

pp
ort

 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f E
arl

y S
up

po
rte

d D
isc

ha
rge

 re
qu

irin
g i

nte
gra

ted
 ap

pro
ac

h b
etw

ee
n a

cu
te,

 
co

mm
un

ity
 an

d s
oc

ial
 ca

re

Page 61
Page 75



Pr
oc
es
s t
o e

ng
ag
e p

ub
lic
 an

d v
olu

nta
ry 
se
cto

r t
o i
nfo

rm
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 in
ten

tio
ns

Int
en
tio

ns
 re
fle
ct 
OO

H 
str

ate
gy
, J
SN

A 
an
d H

ea
lth

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 St
rat

eg
y p

rio
rit
ies

Int
en
tio

ns
 se

t o
ut 
ke
y a

rea
s o

f a
cti
vit
y a

nd
 ch

an
ge
 in
 20

14
/15

 in
clu

din
g a

mo
ng
st 
oth

ers
:

•
Int

rod
uc

tio
n o

f “c
are

 na
vig

ato
r” r

ole
s t

o s
up

po
rt p

ati
en

ts 
an

d t
he

 ef
fec

tiv
e d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

ca
re 

pla
ns

•
Re

vie
w 

of 
ce

rta
in 

co
mm

un
ity

 se
rvi

ce
s w

ith
 a 

vie
w 

to 
bu

nd
lin

g i
nto

 ca
re 

pa
ck

ag
es

•
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
pri

ma
ry 

ca
re 

ne
tw

ork
s t

o s
up

po
rt d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

pri
ma

ry 
ca

re

Hil
lin
gd
on
 C
CG
: 2
01
4 c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

62

•
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
pri

ma
ry 

ca
re 

ne
tw

ork
s t

o s
up

po
rt d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

pri
ma

ry 
ca

re
•

Fu
ll y

ea
r e

ffe
ct 

of 
pla

nn
ed

 ca
re 

pa
thw

ay
 re

de
sig

n
•

Fo
cu

s o
n s

tre
ng

the
nin

g L
TC

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 se

lf-c
are

•
Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f S

hif
tin

g S
ett

ing
s o

f M
en

tal
 H

ea
lth

 C
are

 
•

Re
vie

w 
an

d p
os

sib
le 

re-
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 of
 C

AM
HS

Page 62
Page 76



Ro
ll o

ut 
of 
the

 In
teg

rat
ed
 C
are

 Pi
lot

 ac
ro
ss
 H
ou
ns
low

•
Gr

ou
ps

 of
 G

P p
rac

tic
es

 ar
e n

ow
 w

ork
ing

 w
ith

 th
eir

 lo
ca

l c
om

mu
nit

y h
ea

lth
 an

d s
oc

ial
 ca

re 
tea

ms
, 

su
pp

ort
ed

 by
 a 

lea
d c

on
su

lta
nt 

to 
ide

nti
fy 

an
d r

ev
iew

 pa
tie

nts
 at

 ris
k o

f b
ec

om
ing

 ill.
 In

itia
lly 

the
ir f

oc
us

 
wa

s o
n d

iab
eti

c p
ati

en
ts 

an
d t

he
 ov

er 
75

s a
nd

 pl
an

s a
re 

in 
pla

ce
 to

 ex
ten

d i
t to

 w
ide

r in
teg

rat
ed

 
wo

rki
ng

. 
Ur
ge
nt 
Ca

re
•

Th
e U

rge
nt 

Ca
re 

Ce
ntr

e a
t W

es
t M

idd
les

ex
 U

niv
ers

ity
 H

os
pit

al 
sit

e w
as

 re
-co

mm
iss

ion
ed

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
24

 ho
ur 

GP
 le

d s
erv

ice
 fo

r d
ea

lin
g w

ith
 im

me
dia

te 
urg

en
t il
lne

ss
 an

d i
nju

ry.
 

En
d o

f li
fe 
ca
re

Ho
un
slo
w 
CC
G 
20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

63

En
d o

f li
fe 
ca
re

•
Ho

un
slo

w 
CC

G 
ha

ve
 im

ple
me

nte
d t

he
 C

o-o
rdi

na
te 

My
 C

are
 (C

MC
) in

itia
tiv

e a
cro

ss
 th

e l
oc

ali
ty 

to 
im

pro
ve

 en
d o

f li
fe 

ca
re 

for
 pa

tie
nts

. 
Int

eg
rat

ed
 C
om

mu
nit

y R
es
po
ns
e S

erv
ice

 (IC
RS

)
•

He
alt

h a
nd

 so
cia

l c
are

 pr
ofe

ss
ion

als
 in

clu
din

g a
 ha

nd
y m

an
 pr

ov
ide

 ca
re 

at 
ho

me
 fo

r p
ati

en
ts 

wh
o 

wo
uld

 ot
he

rw
ise

 ne
ed

 to
 go

 to
 A&

E o
r b

e a
dm

itte
d t

o h
os

pit
al.

 It 
als

o s
up

po
rts

 pa
tie

nts
 to

 go
 ho

me
 

fro
m 

ho
sp

ita
l e

arl
ier

 th
an

 th
ey

 co
uld

 ot
he

rw
ise

.

Page 63
Page 77



De
ve
lop

ing
 a 
ne
w 
ur
ge
nt 
ca
re 
se
rvi

ce
 fo
r H

ou
ns
low

 re
sid

en
ts

•
W
e w

an
t p

ati
en

ts 
to 

be
 ab

le 
to 

“P
ho

ne
 Fi

rst
” –

int
eg

rat
ing

 ur
ge

nt 
ca

re 
wit

h t
he

 11
1, 

the
 U

rge
nt 

Ca
re 

Ce
ntr

e a
nd

 G
P O

ut 
of 

Ho
urs

 se
rvi

ce
s t

o e
ns

ure
 th

at 
pa

tie
nts

 re
qu

irin
g e

me
rge

nc
y c

are
 ar

e t
rea

ted
 in

 
the

 tim
efr

am
e a

nd
 se

ttin
g a

pp
rop

ria
te 

for
 th

eir
 ne

ed
s.

De
ve
lop

ing
 in
teg

rat
ed
 ca

re 
se
rvi

ce
s

•
W
ork

 wi
th 

Ho
un

slo
w 

Co
un

cil 
to 

co
mm

iss
ion

 an
 in

cre
as

ing
ly 
wid

e r
an

ge
 of

 in
teg

rat
ed

 he
alt

h a
nd

 so
cia

l 
ca

re 
se

rvi
ce

s a
lon

gs
ide

 th
e I

nte
gra

ted
 C
om

mu
nit

y R
es

po
ns

e s
erv

ice
.

Ca
re 
Na

vig
ato

r S
erv

ice
•

A 1
5 m

on
th 

pil
ot 

sta
rte

d i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
3 w

ill 
en

su
re 

tha
t p

ati
en

ts 
ca

n a
cc

es
s a

ll t
he

 se
rvi

ce
s t

he
y 

Ho
un
slo
w 
CC
G:
 20
14
 co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

64

ne
ed

, s
elf

-m
an

ag
e t

he
ir c

on
dit

ion
s a

nd
 su

pp
ort

  c
are

rs.
 W

ill b
e c

om
mi

ss
ion

ed
 fo

llo
win

g e
va

lua
tio

n i
n 

14
/15

 if 
su

cc
es

sfu
l.

Re
ha
bil
ita
tio
n a

nd
 R
ea
ble

me
nt
Se

rvi
ce
 an

d C
om

mu
nit

y R
ec
ov
ery

 
•

De
ve

lop
 an

d d
eli

ve
r a

 m
ore

 in
teg

rat
ed

 re
ab

lem
en

ta
nd

 
reh

ab
ilita

tio
n s

erv
ice

 to
 en

ab
le 

mo
re 

pe
op

le 
to 

live
 

ind
ep

en
de

ntl
y i
n t

he
ir o

wn
 ho

me
s w

ith
 le

ss
 on

-go
ing

 ne
ed

 
for

 st
atu

tor
y s

erv
ice

s. 

Page 64
Page 78



Ex
ten

din
g a

cc
es
s t
o p

rim
ary

 ca
re

•
W
int

er 
pre

ss
ure

s p
ilo

t c
urr

en
tly

 be
ing

 in
tro

du
ce

d f
or 

GP
 w

ee
ke

nd
 op

en
ing

 fo
r w

alk
 in

 an
d b

oo
ke

d 
ap

po
int

me
nts

. 
Co

mm
un
ity
 in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 Se

rvi
ce

•
De

ve
lop

ing
 ac

ros
s t

ri-b
oro

ug
h, 

he
alt

h a
nd

 so
cia

l c
are

 m
ult

idi
sc

ipl
ina

ry 
tea

ms
 w
ill 
pro

vid
e s

ea
ml

es
s 

tai
lor

ed
 pa

ck
ag

es
 of

 ca
re 

to 
su

pp
ort

 pe
op

le 
to 

ke
ep

 w
ell

 an
d r

em
ain

 at
 ho

me
. 

•
GP

s n
ow

 ha
ve

 im
pro

ve
d a

cc
es

s t
o s

pe
cia

list
 op

ini
on

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 te
lep

ho
ne

 su
pp

ort
, fo

r e
xa

mp
le 

in 
pa

ed
iat

ric
s, 

eld
erl

y m
ed

icin
e, 

me
nta

l h
ea

lth
, a

nd
 ra

pid
 ac

ce
ss

 cl
ini

cs
 fo

r th
e e

lde
rly

 th
at 

GP
s c

an
 re

fer
 

int
o.

H&
F C
CG
 20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

65

Pa
rkv

iew
 C
en
tre

 fo
r H

ea
lth

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

•
Ba

se
d i

n W
hit

e C
ity

, d
ue

 to
 op

en
 Sp

rin
g 2

01
4 t

he
 re

ce
ntl

y n
am

ed
 ce

ntr
e w

ill h
old

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 he
alt

h a
nd

 
so

cia
l c
are

 se
rvi

ce
s d

eli
ve

rin
g i

nte
gra

ted
 ca

re.
En

d o
f li
fe 
ca
re

•
H&

F C
CG

 ha
ve

 im
ple

me
nte

d t
he

 C
o-o

rdi
na

te 
My

 C
are

 in
itia

tiv
e a

cro
ss

 th
e l

oc
ali

ty 
to 

im
pro

ve
 en

d o
f 

life
 ca

re 
for

 pa
tie

nts
. 

Page 65
Page 79



Co
nti

nu
e t
o d

ev
elo

p l
oc
al 
ho
sp
ita
l b
us
ine

ss
 ca

se
 fo
r C

ha
rin

g C
ro
ss

•
Vis

ion
 in

clu
de

s: 
pri

ma
ry,

 se
co

nd
ary

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

hu
b f

or 
the

 lo
ca

l p
op

ula
tio

n; 
int

eg
rat

ing
 pr

im
ary

 
wit

h c
om

mu
nit

y; 
me

nta
l h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

for
 el

de
rly

 pa
tie

nts
 an

d t
ho

se
 w
ith

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 co
nd

itio
ns

; 
loc

al 
Ho

sp
ita

l w
ith

 an
 A&

E; 
dia

gn
os

tic
s c

om
pri

sin
g X

-ra
y, 

Ult
ras

ou
nd

, C
T a

nd
 M

RI
 sc

an
nin

g, 
en

do
sc

op
y a

nd
 EC

G;
 am

bu
lat

ory
 ca

nc
er 

ca
re 

ce
ntr

e, 
inc

lud
ing

 de
live

ry 
of 

rad
iot

he
rap

y a
nd

 
ch

em
oth

era
py

; th
era

pie
s i
nc

lud
ing

 a 
gy

m,
 re

na
l s

erv
ice

 ce
ntr

e, 
inc

lud
ing

 de
live

ry 
of 

dia
lys

is&
 po

ten
tia

l 
ad

dit
ion

 of
 co

mm
un

ity
 be

ds
 / s

tep
 up

 / d
ow

n b
ed

s.
Co

mm
un
ity
 N
ur
sin

g
•

Th
e C

CG
 an

d o
ur 

Co
mm

un
ity

 Se
rvi

ce
s  

pro
vid

er 
are

 im
ple

me
nti

ng
 th

e r
ec

om
me

nd
ati

on
s f

rom
 a 

Co
mm

un
ity

 N
urs

ing
 R

ev
iew

 w
ith

 ke
y f

oc
us

 on
 al

ign
me

nt 
of 

Dis
tric

t N
urs

ing
 to

 ou
r G

P N
etw

ork
s a

nd
 

H&
F C
CG
: 2
01
4 c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

66

Co
mm

un
ity

 N
urs

ing
 R

ev
iew

 w
ith

 ke
y f

oc
us

 on
 al

ign
me

nt 
of 

Dis
tric

t N
urs

ing
 to

 ou
r G

P N
etw

ork
s a

nd
 

im
pro

ve
d j

oin
t m

on
ito

rin
g o

f p
erf

orm
an

ce
 an

d a
cti

vit
y

Ot
he
r •
Fu

lly 
es

tab
lish

 vi
rtu

al 
wa

rd 
mo

de
l; i

mp
rov

e p
ati

en
t tr

an
sp

ort
; 

de
ve

lop
 ca

re 
pla

nn
ing

, tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 of
 co

mm
un

ity
 

se
rvi

ce
s a

cro
ss

 tri
-bo

rou
gh

, p
rop

os
al 

to 
int

rod
uc

e 
ho

me
 tis

su
e v

iab
ility

 se
rvi

ce
.

Page 66
Page 80



Ex
ten

din
g a

cc
es
s t
o p

rim
ary

 ca
re

•
W
int

er 
pre

ss
ure

s p
ilo

t c
urr

en
tly

 be
ing

 in
tro

du
ce

d f
or 

GP
 w

ee
ke

nd
 op

en
ing

 fo
r w

alk
 in

 ap
po

int
me

nts
. 

Int
eg
rat

ed
 he

alt
h a

nd
 so

cia
l c
are

•
He

alt
h a

nd
 So

cia
l C

are
 pr

ofe
ss

ion
als

 fro
m 

ou
r P

utt
ing

 Pa
tie

nts
 Fi

rst
 pr

og
ram

me
 ar

e n
ow

 he
lpi

ng
 

pa
tie

nts
 w
ith

 co
mp

lex
 ne

ed
s t

o r
em

ain
 he

alt
hy

 an
d i

n t
he

ir o
wn

 ho
me

 pr
ev

en
tin

g h
os

pit
al 

ad
mi

ss
ion

.
Co

mm
un
ity
 In
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 Se

rvi
ce
 (C

ISa
)

•
A j

oin
t h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

se
rvi

ce
 co

ns
ist

ing
 of

a R
ap

id 
Re

sp
on

se
 te

am
, In

ter
me

dia
te 

Ca
re 

reh
ab

ilita
tio

n t
ea

m 
an

d R
e-a

ble
me

nt
tea

m 
pro

vid
ing

 an
 in

ter
me

dia
te 

ca
re 

in 
pe

op
le’

s o
wn

 ho
me

s.

We
st 
Lo
nd
on
 C
CG
 20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

67

reh
ab

ilita
tio

n t
ea

m 
an

d R
e-a

ble
me

nt
tea

m 
pro

vid
ing

 an
 in

ter
me

dia
te 

ca
re 

in 
pe

op
le’

s o
wn

 ho
me

s.
Co

mm
un
ity
 hu

bs
•

W
ork

 co
nti

nu
ed

 on
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f c
om

mu
nit

y h
ub

s a
t S

t C
ha

rle
s a

nd
 Ea

rl’s
 C

ou
rt.

Page 67
Page 81



De
ve
lop

ing
 Pu

ttin
g P

ati
en
ts 
Fir

st
•

En
su

re 
all

 pa
tie

nts
 el

igi
ble

 ha
ve

 a 
ca

re 
pla

n i
n p

lac
e w

ith
 ca

se
 m

an
ag

em
en

t b
y m

ult
idi

sc
ipl

ina
ry 

tea
ms

 
wh

ere
 ap

pro
pri

ate
.

Co
mm

un
ity
 In
de
pe
nd
en
ce
 Se

rvi
ce

•
Th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f W
ho

le 
Sy

ste
ms

 w
ork

ing
 to

 de
live

r m
ore

 in
teg

rat
ed

 ca
re 

ac
ros

s h
ea

lth
 an

d s
oc

ial
 

se
rvi

ce
s, 

e.g
. th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f a
 co

mm
on

 C
om

mu
nit

y I
nd

ep
en

de
nc

e S
erv

ice
 an

d a
 si

ng
le 

tea
m 

for
 

the
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 of
 nu

rsi
ng

 ho
me

s 
Sy
stm

On
eI
T S

erv
ice

•
Mo

ve
 to

wa
rds

 a 
sin

gle
 pa

tie
nt 

rec
ord

 th
rou

gh
 th

e i
mp

lem
en

tat
ion

 of
 ne

w 
sy

ste
ms

 th
at 

are
 co

mp
ati

ble
 

We
st 
Lo
nd
on
 C
CG
: 2
01
4 c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

68

wit
h t

he
 G

P I
T s

ys
tem

 or
 th

rou
gh

 en
su

rin
g i

nte
rop

era
bil

ity
 of

 ex
ist

ing
 sy

ste
ms

 w
ith

 th
e G

P I
T s

ys
tem

 
Ot
he
r •
Im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f a

 ne
w 

se
rvi

ce
 m

od
el 

for
 

co
mm

un
ity

 nu
rsi

ng
 an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

ne
w 

se
rvi

ce
 m

od
el 

for
 m

us
cu

los
ke

let
al 

se
rvi

ce
s.

Page 68
Page 82



•
NW

L W
SIC

 –
Lo

ca
lly 

ha
ve

 es
tab

lis
he

d H
ea

lth
 & 

So
cia

l C
are

 In
teg

rat
ion

 S
tee

rin
g G

rou
p a

nd
 

a C
o-d

es
ign

 W
ork

ing
 G

rou
p e

ng
ag

ing
 w

ith
 al

l k
ey

 st
ak

eh
old

ers
•

MS
K P

ath
wa

y R
ed

es
ign

 –
tria

gin
g G

P 
ref

err
als

 to
 co

mm
un

ity
 cl

ini
cs

  
•

Di
ab

ete
s P

ath
wa

y R
ed

es
ign

 –
inc

rea
se

d i
nv

es
tm

en
t a

nd
 es

tab
lis

hm
en

t o
f c

om
mu

nit
y c

lin
ics

.
•

En
ha

nc
ed

 Pr
im

ary
 ca

re 
Se

rvi
ce

 fo
r N

urs
ing

 H
om

e r
es

ide
nts

 –
pre

ve
nti

ng
 in

ap
pro

pri
ate

 
ad

mi
ss

ion
s t

o h
os

pit
al

•
Pa

ed
iat

ric
 Ph

leb
oto

my
  -

pa
thw

ay
 re

de
sig

n t
o d

ev
elo

p a
 ra

ng
e o

f p
rov

ide
rs 

in 
co

mm
un

ity
•

Int
erm

ed
iat

e C
are

 E
ali

ng
 (IC

E)
 es

tab
lis

he
d i

n o
rde

r to
 av

oid
 A 

& E
 at

ten
da

nc
es

 an
d 

ad
mi

ss
ion

s.

Ea
lin
g C
CG
: 2
01
3 s
uc
ce
ss
es

69

ad
mi

ss
ion

s.
•

Me
nta

l H
ea

lth
  -

Sh
ifti

ng
 th

e S
ett

ing
s o

f C
are

 P
rog

ram
me

 im
ple

me
nte

d 
•

Int
eg

rat
ed

 C
are

 P
ath

wa
y (

IC
P)

 –
the

re 
are

 a 
nu

mb
er 

of 
su

cc
es

sfu
l s

ch
em

es
:

-M
on
ito
rin
g O

ffic
er 
for
 D
em

en
tia
 an

d 
De
me

nti
a A

dv
iso

r
-Vo

lun
tee

r L
ink

 Sc
he
me

 B
efr
ien

din
g 

Se
rvi
ce

-E
ST
AR

 E
ve
nts

 -T
o P

ro
mo

te 
Int
eg
rat
ion

-B
efr
ien

din
g S

erv
ice

-Fa
lls
 As

se
ss
me

nt 
an
d R

es
po
ns
e 

Se
rvi
ce

-E
me

rg
en
cy
 Aw

are
ne
ss
 Sc

he
me

 (E
AS

)
-C
om

mu
nit
ies

 Ag
ain

st 
Di
ab
ete

s (
CA

D)
-S
up
po
rt 
Ea
lin
g H

ea
lth
 N
etw

or
k

-C
om

mu
nit
y Q

ua
lity

 As
su
red

 
Sp
iro
me

try
-C
ard

iac
 R
eh
ab
ilit
ati
on

Page 69
Page 83



Ke
ep

ing
 pa

tie
nts

 w
ell

 
an

d o
ut 

of 
ho

sp
ita

l

PR
IN

CI
PL

E 
   

W
HA

T
W

IL
L 

IT
 IN

VO
LV

E?
W

HA
T

W
IL

L 
BE

 T
HE

 IM
PA

CT
?

1.
Im

pro
ve

d i
nd

ep
en

de
nc

e f
or 

pa
tie

nts
 

2.
Im

pro
ve

d a
cc

es
s t

o s
erv

ice
s

3.
Be

tte
r o

utc
om

es
, s

afe
r s

erv
ice

s
4.

Im
pro

ve
d a

cc
es

s f
or 

pa
tie

nts
 ou

t 
of 

ho
urs

5.
Re

du
ce

d d
up

lica
tio

n a
s p

ati
en

ts 

Ea
lin
g C
CG
: 2
01
4 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 In
ten
tio
ns

•
Se

lf-m
an
ag
ed
 ca

re
•

Sta
bil
isin

g a
nd
 fu
rth

er 
inv

es
tm

en
ts 
in 
CC

G 
‘O
ut 
of 

Ho
sp
ita
l’ s

tra
teg

y 
•

Inc
rea

sin
g p

rim
ary

 ca
re 

su
pp
ort

 an
d p

ati
en
t 

ac
ce
ss

•
De

ve
lop

ing
 pr

im
ary

 ca
re 

an
d c

om
mu

nit
y 

wo
rkf
orc

e
•

Im
pro

vin
g a

cc
es
s t
o s

erv
ice

s ,
 in
clu

din
g a

 
co
mm

un
ity
 tra

ns
po
rt t

o s
up
po
rt O

OH
.

70

Str
ate

gic
all

y 
tra

ns
for

mi
ng

 ho
w 

we
 

de
liv

er 
ca

re

5.
Re

du
ce

d d
up

lica
tio

n a
s p

ati
en

ts 
cro

ss
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
bo

un
da

rie
s

6.
Be

tte
r o

utc
om

es
 th

rou
gh

 gr
ea

ter
 

ad
he

ren
ce

 to
 tre

atm
en

t re
gim

es
 

by
 pa

tie
nts

 
7.

Re
du

ce
d r

eli
an

ce
 on

 em
erg

en
cy

 
ca

re 
8.

Im
pro

ve
d p

ati
en

t s
ati

sfa
cti

on
 

wit
h t

he
 ca

re 
the

y r
ec

eiv
e

9.
Be

tte
r v

alu
e f

or 
mo

ne
y

co
mm

un
ity
 tra

ns
po
rt t

o s
up
po
rt O

OH
.

•
Im

ple
me

nti
ng
 ge

nu
ine

 tra
ns
for

ma
tio
na
l 

pro
gra

mm
es
, fo

r e
xa
mp

le
•

W
ho
le 
sy
ste

ms
 in
teg

rat
ion

 –
NW

L P
ion

ee
r 

Pr
og
ram

me
•

Fo
cu
s o

n 7
 da

y w
ork

ing
•

Be
tte

r q
ua
lity

 ca
re 

in 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 se
ttin

gs
•

Im
pro

ve
d r

ela
tio
ns
hip

 wi
th 

thi
rd 

se
cto

r.

Page 70
Page 84



Ou
t-o

f-h
os

pit
al 

wo
rk-

str
ea

ms

Pr
im

ary
 C

are

•
Pr

im
ary

 C
are

 St
rat

eg
y, E

sta
tes

 
Str

ate
gy

•
Re

-te
nd

er 
GP

 ou
t o

f h
ou

rs 
se

rvi
ce

•
Se

ve
n p

rim
ary

 ca
re 

ne
tw

ork
s.

•
Ed

uc
ati

on
, tr

ain
ing

 an
d s

kill
s.

Co
mm

un
ity

 
Se

rvi
ce

s

•
Co

mm
un

ity
 fa

lls 
se

rvi
ce

.
•
Co

ord
ina

te 
my

 C
are

.
•
Pa

in 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

se
rvi

ce
.

•
Ex

ten
din

g i
nte

rm
ed

iat
e c

are
.

•
Co

mm
un

ity
 tra

ns
po

rt.

Ea
lin
g C
CG
: 2
01
4 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 In
ten
tio
ns

71

•
Ed

uc
ati

on
, tr

ain
ing

 an
d s

kill
s.

•
Se

am
les

s c
are

 fo
r th

e p
ati

en
t a

cro
ss

 pr
im

ary
, 

co
mm

un
ity

 an
d s

oc
ial

, w
ith

 co
nti

nu
ou

s 
co

ord
ina

tio
n b

as
ed

 up
on

 in
div

idu
al 

ca
re 

pla
n.

•
Fo

cu
s o

n c
are

 fo
r th

e e
lde

rly
 an

d l
on

g t
erm

 
co

nd
itio

ns
•

Pr
ior

itis
ati

on
 an

d c
are

 pl
an

nin
g b

as
ed

 up
on

 ris
k 

str
ati

fic
ati

on
•

Jo
int

 ap
pli

ca
tio

n f
or 

the
 In

teg
rat

ion
 

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n F

un
d b

y C
CG

 an
d L

BE
 

He
alt

h a
nd

 so
cia

l 
ca

re 
int

eg
rat

ion

Page 71
Page 85



Pr
im

ary
 C

are
•

A p
ub

lic 
ev

en
t w

as
 he

ld 
in 

Ju
ly 

20
13

, w
he

re 
the

 C
CG

’s 
Ou

t o
f h

os
pit

al 
str

ate
gy

 w
as

 pr
om

ote
d w

ith
 

su
bs

tan
tia

l b
uy

-in
 fro

m 
tho

se
 in

 at
ten

da
nc

e a
s a

n a
dm

ira
ble

 w
ay

 of
 br

ing
ing

 ca
re 

clo
se

r to
 ho

me
•

A p
ati

en
t c

on
su

lta
tio

n e
ve

nt 
on

 th
e C

om
mu

nit
y O

ph
tha

lm
olo

gy
 Se

rvi
ce

 w
as

 he
ld 

in 
Oc

tob
er 

20
13

 w
ith

 
bro

ad
 co

ns
en

su
s f

or 
a s

erv
ice

 as
 cl

os
e t

o p
ati

en
ts’

 ho
me

s a
s p

os
sib

le 
in 

sit
es

 th
at 

are
 co

nv
en

ien
tly

 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e w

ith
 go

od
 pu

bli
c t

ran
sp

ort
 lin

ks
 an

d p
ark

ing
 fa

cili
tie

s, 
an

d t
ha

t m
ini

mi
se

s t
he

 tra
ve

llin
g f

or 
se

rvi
ce

 us
ers

•
Re

cru
itin

g t
o C

CG
 Tr

an
sfo

rm
ati

on
 Te

am
 to

 su
pp

ort
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f G
P n

etw
ork

s. 
Th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f 
GP

 ne
tw

ork
s w

ill 
su

pp
ort

 im
pro

ve
me

nts
 in

 pr
im

ary
 ca

re 
an

d e
nh

an
ce

d s
erv

ice
s 

•
GP

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
in 

es
tat

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t to

 su
pp

ort
  S

aH
F. 

W
ell

 at
ten

de
d c

on
su

lta
tio

n e
ve

nts
 w
ith

 G
Ps

 an
d 

Ha
rro
w 
CC
G:
 20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

72

•
GP

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
in 

es
tat

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t to

 su
pp

ort
  S

aH
F. 

W
ell

 at
ten

de
d c

on
su

lta
tio

n e
ve

nts
 w
ith

 G
Ps

 an
d 

oth
er 

sta
ke

ho
lde

rs 
ab

ou
t p

ote
nti

al 
sit

es
 an

d s
erv

ice
s t

o b
e p

rov
ide

d i
n c

om
mu

nit
y l
oc

ati
on

s
Me

nta
l H

ea
lth

•
Ap

po
int

ing
 ad

dit
ion

al 
ca

pa
cit

y t
hro

ug
h M

en
tal

 H
ea

lth
 Tr

an
sfo

rm
ati

on
 Te

am
 to

 su
pp

ort
 th

e d
eli

ve
ry 

of 
the

 
Ha

rro
w 
Me

nta
l H

ea
lth

 St
rat

eg
y

•
Co

mm
en

ce
me

nt 
of 

pil
ot 

wo
rk 

in 
3 p

rac
tic

es
 to

 de
fin

e m
en

tal
 he

alt
h p

ati
en

t c
oh

ort
, w

ho
se

 ne
ed

s c
an

 be
 

me
t in

 pr
im

ary
 ca

re;
 al

ign
ed

 w
ith

 re
qu

isit
e t

rai
nin

g, 
ad

dit
ion

al 
sp

ec
ial

ist
 su

pp
ort

 an
d c

are
 pa

thw
ay

s

Page 72
Page 86



Un
sc

he
du

led
 C

are
•

Su
cc

es
sfu

lly 
rev

ise
d t

he
 cr

ite
ria

 of
 ad

mi
ss

ion
 av

oid
an

ce
 ST

AR
RS

 sc
he

me
 to

 in
cre

as
e t

he
 im

pa
ct

•
Su

pp
ort

ed
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
to 

ali
gn

 pa
thw

ay
s t

o r
ed

uc
e A

&E
 at

ten
da

nc
es

 wh
ere

 po
ss

ibl
e t

hro
ug

h d
ire

ct 
ref

err
al 

fro
m 

LA
S &

 U
CC

 to
 ST

AR
RS

•
Jo

int
ly 
im

ple
me

nte
d w

ith
 N

HS
 Br

en
t C

CG
 th

e A
mb

ula
tor

y E
me

rge
nc

y C
are

 U
nit

, s
tar

tin
g i

nit
ial

ly 
wit

h 1
0 

clin
ica

l p
ath

wa
ys

 an
d m

ov
ing

 to
 si

gn
 of

f a
 fu

rth
er 

3 p
ath

wa
ys

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r fo

r im
ple

me
nta

tio
n

•
Pil

oti
ng

 a 
nu

rsi
ng

 ho
me

 su
pp

ort
 sc

he
me

s a
nd

 a 
ho

me
 se

ttli
ng

 sc
he

me
s t

o r
ed

uc
e A

&E
 at

ten
da

nc
es

 an
d 

re-
ad

mi
ss

ion
s

Ha
rro
w 
CC
G:
 20
13
 su
cc
es
se
s

73

•
Jo

int
ly 
de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d i
mp

lem
en

tin
g a

cro
ss

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 pr
ov

ide
rs 

thr
ou

gh
 U
rge

nt 
Ca

re 
Bo

ard
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

win
ter

 sc
he

me
s t

o s
up

po
rt A

&E
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 be
tw

ee
n N

ov
em

be
r 1

3 a
nd

 M
arc

h 1
4

•
Jo

int
ly 
sig

ne
d o

ff a
 di

sp
ute

 re
so

lut
ion

 pr
oc

es
s t

o s
up

po
rt t

he
 fa

st 
dis

ch
arg

e o
f c

on
tin

uin
g c

are
 pa

tie
nts

.
•

De
ve

lop
ed

 re
vis

ed
 es

ca
lat

ion
 pr

oc
es

s f
or 

the
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f h

ea
lth

 an
d s

oc
ial

 ca
re 

DT
OC

.

Page 73
Page 87



•
Th

e 2
01

4/1
5 C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 In

ten
tio

ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 de

ve
lop

ed
 as

 pa
rt o

f H
arr

ow
's 

of 
the

 3 
ye

ar 
pla

nn
ing

 pr
oc

es
s.

Ha
rro

w 
ha

s i
de

nti
fie

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ov

era
rch

ing
 C

om
mi

ss
ion

ing
 

Int
en

tio
ns

 fo
r a

ll p
rov

ide
rs,

 in
clu

din
g: 

o
Int

eg
rat

ed
 C
are

o
Inf

orm
ati

cs
 -r

ea
l-ti

me
 pa

tie
nt 

rec
ord

 sh
ari

ng
o

Qu
ali

ty 
an

d s
afe

ty
o

Sa
feg

ua
rdi

ng
o

Eq
ua

lity
, in

clu
din

g a
cc

es
s t

o s
kill

ed
 cl

ini
cia

ns
 fo

r p
ati

en
ts/

us
ers

 wi
th 

Le
arn

ing
 D
isa

bil
itie

s a
nd

/or
 

Ha
rro
w 
CC
G:
 20
14
 co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 in
ten
tio
ns

74

Ch
all

en
gin

g B
eh

av
iou

rs
•

Ha
rro

w's
 ke

y c
om

mi
ss

ion
ing

 pr
ior

itie
s b

y s
erv

ice
 

are
a f

or 
20

14
/15

 co
ve

r:
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce

s a
nd

 M
ate

rni
ty,

 In
teg

rat
ed

 C
are

, 
Un

sc
he

du
led

 C
are

, P
lan

ne
d C

are
, P

rim
ary

 C
are

, 
Co

mm
un

ity
 Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Me

dic
ine

s M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

Ad
ult

 M
en

tal
 H

ea
lth

,  A
du

lt L
ea

rni
ng

 D
isa

bil
itie

s 
& C

ha
lle

ng
ing

 Be
ha

vio
urs

 an
d C

on
tin

uin
g C

are
.

Page 74
Page 88



No
rth

 W
es

t L
on

do
n C

oll
ab

or
ati

on
 of

 C
lin

ica
l 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 G

ro
up

s

Wi
nte

r 2
01

3/1
4 –

NW
 Lo

nd
on

 pl
an

nin
g 

up
da

te 
3 

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 75
Page 89



Ba
ck
gr
ou
nd

•
Ac

cid
en

t a
nd

 Em
erg

en
cy

 de
pa

rtm
en

ts 
ac

ros
s t

he
 co

un
try

 ar
e e

xp
eri

en
cin

g p
res

su
re 

to 
se

e a
nd

 tre
at 

pa
tie

nts
 w
ith

in 
the

 re
co

mm
en

de
d f

ou
r-h

ou
r ta

rge
t ti

me
.

•
W
hil

e N
W
 Lo

nd
on

 A&
E w

ait
ing

 tim
e p

erf
orm

an
ce

 is
 ge

ne
ral

ly 
str

on
g, 

the
 fo

llo
win

g m
ea

su
res

 ar
e i

n p
lac

e i
n 

pre
pa

rat
ion

 fo
r w

int
er,

 w
he

n d
em

an
d f

or 
A&

E s
erv

ice
s t

en
ds

 to
 in

cre
as

e:
•
A&

E R
ec
ov
ery

 an
d I
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
Pla

ns
: A

&E
 im

pro
ve

me
nt 

pla
ns

 ha
ve

 be
en

 de
ve

lop
ed

 ar
ou

nd
 ea

ch
 N

W
 

Lo
nd

on
 A&

E d
ep

art
me

nt,
 to

 en
su

re 
tha

t h
igh

 st
an

da
rds

 ca
n b

e s
us

tai
ne

d a
ll y

ea
r ro

un
d. 

Th
e p

lan
s i

de
nti

fy 
ho

w 
be

st 
to 

en
su

re 
tha

t s
erv

ice
s a

re 
res

po
ns

ive
 to

 pa
tie

nts
’ n

ee
ds

 th
is 

co
mi

ng
 w
int

er,
 an

d e
nc

om
pa

ss
 A&

Es
, U

rge
nt 

Ca
re 

Ce
ntr

es
 an

d G
P p

rac
tic

es
. 

Th
e N

ort
h W

es
t L
on
do
n u

rge
nt 
an
d e

me
rge

nc
y c
are

 sy
ste
ms
 

ha
ve
 be

en
 ac
tiv
ely
 pr
ep
ari
ng
 fo
r w

int
er 
wit
h a

ll s
tak
eh
old

ers
 

2

•
Ur
ge
nt 
Ca

re 
Bo

ard
s: 

the
se

 Bo
ard

s a
re 

in 
pla

ce
 ac

ros
s N

W
 Lo

nd
on

 –
the

y a
re 

co
lla

bo
rat

ive
 gr

ou
ps

 of
 ho

sp
ita

l, 
co

mm
un

ity
 an

d p
rim

ary
 ca

re 
clin

icia
ns

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 en
su

rin
g A

&E
 se

rvi
ce

s m
ee

t fo
ur-

ho
ur 

sta
nd

ard
s a

nd
 

pro
vid

e h
igh

 qu
ali

ty 
ca

re.
 Th

ey
 ha

ve
 le

d o
n d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f th

e R
ec

ov
ery

 & 
Im

pro
ve

me
nt 

Pla
ns

.
•
Wi

nte
r p

res
su
re 
fun

d: 
£2

50
m 

wa
s a

llo
ca

ted
 in

 Se
pte

mb
er 

ac
ros

s t
he

 N
HS

 fo
r w

int
er 

pla
nn

ing
, ta

rge
ted

 at
 lo

ca
l 

sy
ste

ms
 th

at 
wo

uld
 be

ne
fit 

the
 m

os
t fr

om
 th

e e
xtr

a f
un

din
g (

in 
NW

 Lo
nd

on
: N

W
L H

os
pit

als
, E

ali
ng

 H
os

pit
al 

an
d 

W
es

t M
idd

les
ex

 H
os

pit
al)

. In
 N

ov
em

be
r a

n a
dd

itio
na

l £
15

0m
 of

 fu
nd

ing
 fro

m 
NH

S E
ng

lan
d w

as
 an

no
un

ce
d t

o 
en

ha
nc

e e
xis

tin
g p

lan
s t

o m
ain

tai
n s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 re
du

ce
 th

e p
res

su
re 

on
 A&

Es
 ca

us
ed

 by
 co

ld 
we

ath
er.

De
tai

ls 
of 

win
ter

 fu
nd

ing
 al

loc
ati

on
s i
n N

W
 Lo

nd
on

 ar
e p

rov
ide

d o
n t

he
 fo

llo
win

g s
lid

es
. N

ote
 th

at 
wh

ile
 H

illin
gd

on
 

wa
s n

ot 
aw

ard
ed

 an
y m

on
ies

 fro
m 

the
 £2

50
m 

W
int

er 
Fu

nd
ing

, it
 is

 ex
pe

cte
d t

o r
ec

eiv
e f

un
din

g f
rom

 th
e 

ad
dit

ion
al 

£1
50

m.
•

Ur
ge

nt 
Ca

re 
Bo

ard
s a

nd
 C

CG
s w

ill 
ca

ref
ull

y m
on

ito
r im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e A
&E

 R
ec

ov
ery

 an
d I

mp
rov

em
en

t p
lan

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 us
e o

f a
dd

itio
na

l w
int

er 
fun

ds
.

Page 76
Page 90



CW
HH
 C
oll
ab
or
ati
on
 (C
en
tra
l L
on
do
n, 
We
st 
Lo
nd
on
, H
am
me
rsm

ith
 &
 Fu
lha
m,
 &
 H
ou
ns
low
)

•
Th

e p
rio

rity
 ac

tio
ns

 ha
ve

 be
en

 de
ter

mi
ne

d t
hro

ug
h d

isc
us

sio
n a

nd
 ar

e t
ho

se
 w
hic

h s
ys

tem
 ur

ge
nt 

ca
re 

lea
de

rs 
str

on
gly

 be
lie

ve
 w

ill h
av

e t
he

 bi
gg

es
t im

pa
ct 

on
 th

e u
rge

nt 
ca

re 
pa

thw
ay

:
•
Pr
im
ary

 C
are

: to
 en

su
re 

the
 qu

ali
ty 

an
d c

on
sis

ten
cy

 of
 pr

im
ary

 ca
re 

pro
vis

ion
. 

•
Co

mm
un
ity
 N
ur
sin

g: 
to 

im
pro

ve
 th

e r
es

po
ns

ive
ne

ss
 of

 co
mm

un
ity

 nu
rsi

ng
 in

 or
de

r to
 pr

ev
en

t a
vo

ida
ble

 
un

sc
he

du
led

 ad
mi

ss
ion

s. 
•
Ps

yc
hia

tri
c L

iai
so
n:

to 
de

ve
lop

 a 
su

sta
ina

ble
 m

od
el 

for
 Ps

yc
hia

tric
 Li

ais
on

 se
rvi

ce
s.

•
Am

bu
lat
or
y C

are
 Pa

thw
ay
s: 

to 
rev

iew
 pa

thw
ay

s f
or 

am
bu

lat
ory

 ca
re 

se
ns

itiv
e c

on
dit

ion
s t

o e
ns

ure
 pe

op
le 

wh
o 

CW
HH

 -A
&E
 R
ec
ov
ery

 & 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n

3

•
Am

bu
lat
or
y C

are
 Pa

thw
ay
s: 

to 
rev

iew
 pa

thw
ay

s f
or 

am
bu

lat
ory

 ca
re 

se
ns

itiv
e c

on
dit

ion
s t

o e
ns

ure
 pe

op
le 

wh
o 

co
uld

 be
 lo

ok
ed

 af
ter

 in
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y a
re 

no
t a

dm
itte

d t
o a

cu
te 

ca
re.

 
•
Ac

ute
 m
ed
ica

l m
od
els

 at
 Im

pe
ria

l C
oll
eg
e H

os
pit

al 
NH

S T
ru
st:

 to
 im

pro
ve

 th
e a

cu
te 

me
dic

al 
mo

de
l a

t 
Im

pe
ria

l to
 m

ee
t a

cu
te 

co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 st

an
da

rds
. 

•
De

lay
ed
 Tr

an
sfe

rs 
of 
Ca

re:
to 

red
uc

e d
ela

ye
d t

ran
sfe

rs 
of 

ca
re,

 pa
rtic

ula
rly

 fo
r p

eo
ple

 w
ith

 de
me

nti
a a

nd
 

ne
uro

log
ica

l re
ha

bil
ita

tio
n n

ee
ds

. 
•
Wh

ole
 ye

ar 
pla

nn
ing

: to
 de

ve
lop

 a 
‘wh

ole
 ye

ar’
 pl

an
 fo

r m
an

ag
ing

 pr
ed

ict
ed

 an
d u

ne
xp

ec
ted

 flu
ctu

ati
on

s i
n 

de
ma

nd
 fo

r u
rge

nt 
ca

re 
se

rvi
ce

s. 

Page 77
Page 91



Tr
i-b
or
ou
gh
 (C
en
tra
l L
on
do
n, 
We
st 
Lo
nd
on
, a
nd
 H
am
me
rsm

ith
 &
 Fu
lha
m)
 

•
W
hil

e t
he

se
 C

CG
s w

ere
 no

t a
llo

ca
ted

 an
y c

en
tra

l fu
nd

ing
, th

ey
 ha

ve
 jo

int
ly 

all
oc

ate
d £

3.7
6m

 fo
r a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

sc
he

me
s, 

inc
lud

ing
:

Ce
ntr
al 
Lo
nd
on
, W

es
t L
on
do
n a

nd
 H
am

me
rsm

ith
 & 
Fu
lha
m 
–

Wi
nte

r F
un
din

g

Re
sp

on
sib

le
or
ga

nis
ati

on
Sc

he
me

Pr
im

ary
 ca

re
•

Se
ve

nd
ay

 ac
ce

ss
 –

pro
vis

ion
 of

 a 
we

ek
en

d w
alk

 in
 se

rvi
ce

 
thr

ou
gh

 ge
ne

ral
 pr

ac
tic

es
•

En
ha

nc
ed

 G
P a

cc
es

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 ev
en

ing
s a

nd
 w

ee
ke

nd
s

Lo
ca

l A
uth

or
itie

s
•

Re
ab

lem
en

t-
to 

su
pp

ort
 7 

da
y s

oc
ial

 w
ork

ing
, im

pro
ve

 ra
pid

 
ac

ce
ss

 an
d e

xp
an

d e
xis

tin
g c

om
mu

nit
y s

erv
ice

s

4

ac
ce

ss
 an

d e
xp

an
d e

xis
tin

g c
om

mu
nit

y s
erv

ice
s

Ce
ntr

al 
Lo

nd
on

 C
om

mu
nit

y 
He

alt
hc

are
 N

HS
 Tr

us
t

•
Ste

p u
p/s

tep
 do

wn
 be

ds
•

Ad
dit

ion
al 

nu
rsi

ng
 ca

re 
an

d t
he

rap
y s

up
po

rt w
ith

 ra
pid

 re
sp

on
se

 
tea

ms
Im

pe
ria

l C
oll

eg
eH

ea
lth

ca
re 

NH
S 

Tr
us

t
•

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 cl
ini

ca
l in

pu
t a

nd
 op

en
ing

 ho
urs

 at
 U

CC
s (

St 
Ma

ry’
s a

nd
 

Ha
mm

ers
mi

th)
•

Em
erg

en
cy

 di
sc

ha
rge

 su
pp

ort
•

Inc
rea

se
d s

en
ior

 de
cis

ion
 m

ak
ing

 in
 A&

E
Ch

els
ea

& 
We

stm
ins

ter
 NH

S 
Fo

un
da

tio
n T

ru
st

•
Th

era
py

 se
rvi

ce
s W

int
er 

Pr
es

su
re 

•
Am

bu
lat

ory
 ca

re 
su

pp
ort

 do
cto

r &
 nu

rse
•

Ad
dit

ion
al 

Em
erg

en
cy

 D
ep

art
me

nt 
Co

ns
ult

an
t c

ov
er

We
st 

Lo
nd

on
 M

en
tal

He
alt

h N
HS

 
Tr

us
t (W

LM
HT

)
•

24
/7 

ps
yc

hia
tric

 lia
iso

n a
t H

am
me

rsm
ith

 Ho
sp

ita
l

Page 78
Page 92



Ho
un
slo
w 
(W
es
t M
idd
les
ex
 H
os
pit
al)

•
£2

.3m
 of

 ce
ntr

al 
fun

din
g h

as
 be

en
 al

loc
ate

d t
o a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

sc
he

me
s, 

inc
lud

ing
:

Ho
un
slo
w 
–W

int
er 
Fu
nd
ing

Re
sp

on
sib

le
or
ga

nis
ati

on
Sc

he
me

We
st 

Mi
dd

les
ex

 Un
ive

rsi
ty 

Ho
sp

ita
l 

(W
MU

H)
•

Su
rge

ca
pa

cit
y

•
Em

erg
en

cy
 D

ep
art

me
nt 

IT 
us

ag
e

Co
mm

un
ity

/ p
rim

ary
 

•
Co

mm
un

ity
 ne

uro
log

ica
l re

ha
bil

ita
tio

n c
ap

ac
ity

•
Inc

rea
se

 th
e m

ult
i-d

isc
ipl

ina
ry 

ca
pa

cit
y w

ith
in 

the
 In

teg
rat

ed
 

Co
mm

un
ity

 R
es

po
ns

e S
erv

ice
 (IC

RS
)

5

Co
mm

un
ity

 R
es

po
ns

e S
erv

ice
 (IC

RS
)

•
Co

mm
un

ity
 IV

 Th
era

py
•

Re
dir

ec
tio

n f
rom

 A&
E a

nd
 U

rge
nt 

Ca
re 

Ce
ntr

e (
UC

C)
 in

to 
pri

ma
ry 

ca
re 

se
rvi

ce
s

•
Re

du
cti

on
 in

 A&
E a

tte
nd

an
ce

Lo
ca

l A
uth

or
ity

•
Ea

rly
 id

en
tifi

ca
tio

n o
f re

sid
en

ts 
req

uir
ing

 so
cia

l s
erv

ice
s i

np
ut 

an
d 

ea
rly

 an
d t

im
ely

 su
pp

ort
ed

 di
sc

ha
rge

 fro
m 

ho
sp

ita
l

Lo
nd

on
 A

mb
ula

nc
e S

erv
ice

•
Im

pro
ve

 am
bu

lan
ce

 ha
nd

ov
er 

tim
es

 at
 W

MU
H 

Page 79
Page 93



Br
en
t a
nd
 H
arr
ow
 (N
or
th 
We
st 
Lo
nd
on
 H
os
pit
als
, in
clu
din
g N
or
thw

ick
 Pa
rk)
 

•
Th

is 
pla

n h
as

 de
ve

lop
ed

 a 
loc

al 
de

sc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e p

ati
en

t jo
urn

ey
 ba

se
d o

n t
he

 ou
tpu

ts 
of 

a l
oc

al 
Ris

k S
um

mi
t, w

hic
h 

ha
s i

nfo
rm

ed
 th

e 5
 to

p p
rio

riti
es

 to
 im

pro
ve

 pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
:

•
Ad

mi
ss
ion

 av
oid

an
ce
 pa

thw
ay
 de

ve
lop

me
nt:

 in
clu

din
g p

rim
ary

 ca
re 

ac
ce

ss
, c

as
e m

an
ag

em
en

t, a
nd

 
am

bu
lat

ory
 ca

re.
•
Im
pr
ov
ing

 ac
ute

 flo
w 
an
d b

ed
 ca

pa
cit
y: 

inc
lud

ing
 w
ork

for
ce

 an
d o

pe
rat

ion
al 

pro
ce

ss
es

.
•
Im
pr
ov
ed
 di
sc
ha
rg
e p

erf
or
ma

nc
e:

inc
lud

ing
 co

mm
un

ity
 ca

pa
cit

y a
nd

 pr
oc

es
se

s.
•
Pa

tie
nt 
ex
pe
rie

nc
e a

nd
 sa

feg
ua
rd
ing

: in
clu

din
g a

n u
pd

ate
 of

 co
mp

lai
nts

 pr
oc

es
se

s.

Br
en
t &
 H
arr
ow
 -A

&E
 R
ec
ov
ery

 & 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n

6

•
Pa

tie
nt 
ex
pe
rie

nc
e a

nd
 sa

feg
ua
rd
ing

: in
clu

din
g a

n u
pd

ate
 of

 co
mp

lai
nts

 pr
oc

es
se

s.
•
Im
pr
ov
ing

 ca
re 
for

 ke
y g

ro
up
s: 

Me
nta

l H
ea

lth
 pa

tie
nts

, C
are

rs,
 pa

tie
nts

 w
ho

 ha
ve

 fa
lle

n, 
an

d C
are

 H
om

e 
res

ide
nts

.

Page 80
Page 94



Br
en
t a
nd
 H
arr
ow
 (N
or
th 
We
st 
Lo
nd
on
 H
os
pit
als
, in
clu
din
g N
or
thw

ick
 Pa
rk)

•
£6

.45
m 

of 
ce

ntr
al 

fun
din

g h
as

 be
en

 al
loc

ate
d t

o a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
sc

he
me

s, 
inc

lud
ing

:

Br
en
t &
 H
arr
ow
 –
Wi
nte

r F
un
din

g 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
or
ga

nis
ati

on
Sc

he
me

No
rth

 W
es

t L
on

do
n H

os
pit

als
 N

HS
 

Tr
us

t (N
WL

HT
)

•
24

/7 
wo

rki
ng

 to
 im

pro
ve

 flo
w

•
En

ha
nc

ed
 ST

AR
RS

•
W

ee
ke

nd
 th

era
py

•
Ex

tra
 C

EP
OD

 lis
ts

•
24

 ho
ur 

su
rgi

ca
l a

ss
es

sm
en

t u
nit

•
Me

dic
al 

7 d
ay

 w
ard

 ro
un

ds

7

•
Me

dic
al 

7 d
ay

 w
ard

 ro
un

ds
•

24
 ho

ur 
str

ok
e s

erv
ice

•
Ex

ten
de

d h
ou

rs 
of 

Gy
na

e a
ss

es
sm

en
t u

nit
•

24
 ho

ur 
cri

tic
al 

ca
re 

ou
tre

ac
h

•
Ex

tra
 di

ag
no

sti
c a

nd
 an

ae
sth

eti
c s

up
po

rt
Br

en
t &

 H
arr

ow
 CC

Gs
•

24
 ho

ur 
cri

tic
al 

ca
re 

ou
tre

ac
h

•
Ex

tra
 di

ag
no

sti
c a

nd
 an

ae
sth

eti
c s

up
po

rt
Br

en
t &

 H
arr

ow
 Ad

ult
 So

cia
l C

are
•

Re
sid

en
tal

Re
ab

lem
en

tb
ed

s

Br
en

t &
 H

arr
ow

 Co
mm

un
ity

•
Ad

dit
ion

al 
be

d c
ap

ac
ity

 (in
clu

din
g 2

0 a
t W

ille
sd

en
)

Ce
ntr

al
& 

No
rth

 W
es

t L
on

do
n N

HS
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n T
ru

st
•

Ac
ute

 Ps
yc

hia
tric

 U
nit

 –
co

-lo
ca

ted

Page 81
Page 95



Ea
lin
g (
Ea
lin
g H
os
pit
al 
NH
S T
ru
st)

•
Th

e h
ea

lth
 an

d s
oc

ial
 ca

re 
ec

on
om

y h
av

e w
ork

ed
 to

ge
the

r to
 im

ple
me

nt 
co

ns
ide

rab
le 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 an

d i
de

nti
fie

d 
the

 ne
ce

ss
ary

 in
itia

tiv
es

 to
 im

pro
ve

 th
e f

low
 of

 pa
tie

nts
 th

rou
gh

 th
e u

rge
nt 

ca
re 

sy
ste

m.
 

•
Us

ing
 th

e t
hre

e k
ey

 st
ag

es
 of

 th
e p

ati
en

t jo
urn

ey
, th

e t
op

 th
ree

 pr
ior

itie
s t

o r
ea

p t
he

 m
os

t s
ign

ific
an

t b
en

efi
ts 

are
:

•
Ta
ck
lin
g a

vo
ida

ble
 ho

sp
ita
lis
ati
on

: th
is 

pri
ori

ty 
bri

ng
s t

og
eth

er 
the

 ef
for

t to
 re

du
ce

 A&
E a

tte
nd

an
ce

 fro
m 

GP
 

ref
err

als
, o

ut 
of 

ho
sp

ita
l, 1

11
, a

nd
 nu

rsi
ng

 ho
me

 re
fer

ral
s (

as
 w
ell

 as
 Lo

nd
on

 Am
bu

lan
ce

 Se
rvi

ce
 co

nv
ey

an
ce

s).
 

Th
e r

ev
iew

 of
 G

P r
efe

rra
ls 
is 

the
 hi

gh
es

t p
rio

rity
 in

 th
is 

gro
up

. 
•
Ho

me
 ba

se
d s

olu
tio

ns
 an

d n
ot 
be
d b

as
ed
 so

lut
ion

: th
e N

on
-E

lec
tiv

e A
ud

it h
as

 pr
ov

ide
d q

ua
nti

fie
d e

vid
en

ce
 

Ea
lin
g -

A&
E R

ec
ov
ery

 & 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n

8

•
Ho

me
 ba

se
d s

olu
tio

ns
 an

d n
ot 
be
d b

as
ed
 so

lut
ion

: th
e N

on
-E

lec
tiv

e A
ud

it h
as

 pr
ov

ide
d q

ua
nti

fie
d e

vid
en

ce
 

of 
the

 op
po

rtu
nit

y; 
red

uc
ing

 ad
mi

ss
ion

s b
y u

p t
o 1

9%
 w

ill t
ran

sfo
rm

 th
e s

erv
ice

. T
he

 Q
IPP

 is
 ad

dre
ss

ing
 th

is 
are

a. 
•
Im
pr
ov
ing

 pa
tie
nt 
flo

w 
in 
ho
sp
ita
ls:

 th
is 

pri
ori

ty 
co

mb
ine

s b
oth

 ca
pa

cit
y p

lan
nin

g a
nd

 th
e p

roc
es

s o
f p

ati
en

t 
flo

w 
thr

ou
gh

 fro
m 

ad
mi

ss
ion

 to
 di

sc
ha

rge
. T

he
 hi

gh
es

t p
rio

rity
 is

 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e d

em
an

d–
ca

pa
cit

y-
mo

de
llin

g w
ork

, w
hic

h m
us

t d
eli

ve
r b

oth
 a 

be
d c

ap
ac

ity
 m

od
el 

an
d a

 cl
ini

ca
l s

taf
fin

g r
eq

uir
em

en
t m

od
el.

 

Page 82
Page 96



Ea
lin
g (
Ea
lin
g H
os
pit
al 
NH
S T
ru
st)

•
£2

.9m
 of

 ce
ntr

al 
fun

din
g h

as
 be

en
 al

loc
ate

d t
o a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

sc
he

me
s. 

Th
es

e a
re 

tar
ge

ted
 pa

rtic
ula

rly
 at

 m
ee

tin
g t

he
 

A&
E 4

 ho
ur 

tar
ge

t, 7
 da

y w
ork

ing
, a

nd
 su

pp
ort

ed
 di

sc
ha

rge
, a

nd
 in

clu
de

: 

Ea
lin
g –

Wi
nte

r F
un
din

g 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
or
ga

nis
ati

on
(s)

Sc
he

me
Co

mm
un

ity
/p

rim
ary

•
Pr

im
ary

 C
are

 du
ty 

do
cto

r
•

Pr
im

ary
Ca

re 
tel

ep
ho

ne
 su

pp
ort

 lin
e

•
Pr

im
ary

 C
are

 W
alk

 In
 se

rvi
ce

•
De

ma
nd

/ca
pa

cit
y b

ala
nc

ing
 co

mm
un

ity
 be

ds
Ea

lin
gH

os
pit

al 
NH

S T
ru

st
•

Fra
il E

lde
rly

 cl
ini

cia
n i

n E
me

rge
nc

y D
ep

art
me

nt

9

Ea
lin

gH
os

pit
al 

NH
S T

ru
st

•
Fra

il E
lde

rly
 cl

ini
cia

n i
n E

me
rge

nc
y D

ep
art

me
nt

•
Th

era
py

 se
rvi

ce
 ex

ten
de

d t
o 7

 da
y w

ork
ing

•
Am

bu
lat

ory
 C

are
 U

nit
 –

we
ek

en
ds

•
Ra

pid
 As

se
ss

me
nt 

an
d T

rea
tm

en
t (7

 da
y)

•
W

ee
ke

nd
 tra

um
a

•
Dis

ch
arg

e t
ea

m 
–a

dd
itio

na
l c

ap
ac

ity
•

Su
bs

tan
ce

 M
isu

se
 Pa

thw
ay

 –
ex

ten
de

d h
ou

rs
•

Ea
rly

 Pr
eg

na
nc

y U
nit

 –
we

ek
en

ds
•

Pa
ed

iat
ric

s C
lin

ica
l D

ec
isio

n U
nit

•
W

ee
ke

nd
 Ca

rdi
ac

 C
ath

ete
r L

ab
Ea

lin
g S

oc
ial

 Se
rvi

ce
s &

Lo
nd

on
 

Am
bu

lan
ce

 Se
rvi

ce
s

•
Va

rio
us

ini
tia

tiv
es

Page 83
Page 97



We
ek
ly 
A&
E 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 D
as
hb
oa
rd
 (w

ee
k e

nd
ing

 17
th

No
ve

mb
er)

NW
 Lo

nd
on
’s 
A&
E p

erf
orm

an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
the

 95
% 
tar
ge
t is
 th
e 

hig
he
st 
in 
Lo
nd
on
, a
ch
iev
ing

 96
.92

% 
to 
da
te 
ov
er 
Qu
art
er 
3 

27/10/13

03/11/13

10/11/13

17/11/13

4 weeks 
average

Quarter 3

Estimated 
average 
required to 
meet 
standard in 
Quarter

Ch
els

ea 
& W

est
min

ste
r

98.
09%

98.
60%

97.
62%

98.
21%

98.
13%

98.
25%

91.
37%

Ea
ling

97.
52%

98.
10%

93.
08%

96.
96%

96.
41%

96.
46%

93.
37%

Hil
ling

don
95.

64%
97.

22%
93.

88%
93.

80%
95.

12%
95.

84%
94.

06%
Imp

eria
l

95.
08%

96.
06%

96.
02%

96.
00%

95.
77%

96.
24%

93.
62%

No
rth

 W
est

 Lo
ndo

n H
osp

ital
s

93.
48%

97.
87%

95.
89%

94.
15%

95.
31%

94.
44%

95.
63%

We
st 

Mid
dle

sex
95.

78%
98.

15%
98.

81%
98.

86%
97.

88%
97.

51%
92.

20%
No
rth
 W
es
t L
on
do
n T

rus
ts

96
.30

%
97
.89

%
96.

67%
96
.80

%
96.

90%
96.

92
%

92
.86

%

La
st 
4 w

ee
ks 
sit
rep

NW
 Lo

nd
on

 ac
ute

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 ag
ain

st 
the

 
95

% 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 ta
rge

t 
in 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
13

10

No
rth
 W
es
t L
on
do
n T

rus
ts

96
.30

%
97
.89

%
96.

67%
96
.80

%
96.

90%
96.

92
%

92
.86

%
Ba

rne
t &

 Ch
ase

 Fa
rm

87.
94%

88.
62%

87.
84%

94.
71%

89.
82%

88.
32%

102
.46

%
Mo

orfi
eld

s
99.

64%
99.

88%
99.

40%
100

.00
%

99.
73%

99.
77%

89.
67%

No
rth

 M
idd

les
ex

95.
00%

98.
38%

95.
03%

96.
51%

96.
21%

95.
79%

94.
11%

Ro
yal

 Fr
ee

95.
49%

98.
30%

97.
63%

96.
61%

96.
98%

96.
72%

93.
08%

UC
LH

91.
04%

95.
45%

93.
22%

92.
84%

93.
09%

92.
55%

97.
73%

Wh
ittin

gto
n

97.
19%

97.
35%

96.
75%

95.
96%

96.
82%

95.
57%

94.
36%

Ba
rkin

g, 
Ha

ver
ing

 & 
Re

dbr
idg

e
88.

51%
88.

85%
95.

70%
95.

14%
92.

09%
88.

29%
102

.49
%

Ba
rt's

 He
alth

95.
75%

95.
98%

96.
14%

96.
03%

95.
97%

96.
00%

93.
89%

Ho
me

rto
n

94.
02%

95.
36%

94.
91%

97.
40%

95.
43%

95.
66%

94.
27%

No
rth
 an

d E
as
t L
on
do
n T

rus
ts

94
.42

%
95
.53

%
95.

78%
96
.49

%
95.

55%
94.

77
%

95
.25

%
Gu

ys 
& S

t T
hom

as'
96.

63%
97.

53%
96.

08%
97.

20%
96.

84%
96.

83%
92.

96%
Kin

g's
 Co

lleg
e

91.
16%

90.
11%

90.
74%

91.
86%

90.
98%

90.
16%

100
.41

%
Lew

ish
am

 & 
Gre

enw
ich

 
91.

22%
92.

53%
92.

01%
93.

14%
92.

20%
91.

68%
98.

70%
Ep

som
 & 

St.
 He

lier
96.

67%
97.

52%
96.

80%
95.

04%
96.

49%
96.

25%
93.

61%
Kin

gst
on

95.
64%

96.
72%

96.
54%

95.
06%

95.
98%

95.
49%

94.
45%

Cro
ydo

n H
eal

thc
are

91.
39%

97.
08%

94.
51%

95.
33%

94.
51%

92.
29%

98.
03%

St.
 Ge

org
e's

89.
57%

95.
90%

92.
83%

93.
59%

92.
92%

93.
64%

96.
52%

So
uth

 Lo
nd
on
 Tr
us
ts

93
.83

%
95
.33

%
94.

54%
94
.97

%
94.

65%
94.

23
%

95
.86

%
To
tal
 Lo

nd
on
 Pe

rfo
rm
an
ce

94
.81

%
96
.16

%
95.

67%
96
.13

%
95.

68%
95.

24
%

94
.73

%
All

 ty
pe

s 

(Th
e o

pe
rat

ion
al 

sta
nd

ard
 fo

r A
&E

 is
 th

at 
95

% 
of 

pa
tie

nts
 ad

mi
tte

d 
tra

ns
fer

red
 or

 di
sc

ha
rge

d 
wit

hin
 4 

ho
urs

)

Page 84
Page 98



●
Ap

ril 
-S

ep
tem

be
r (

6 m
on

ths
) 2

01
3 c

om
pa

red
 to

 20
12

●
To

tal
 em

erg
en

cy
 ad

mi
ss

ion
s (

No
n e

lec
tiv

e f
ini

sh
ed

 co
ns

ult
an

t e
pis

od
es

)

Em
erg

en
cy
 ad

mi
ss
ion

s i
n N

W 
Lo
nd
on
 ar
e f
all
ing

Ea
lin

g H
os

pit
al 

-1%
Im

pe
ria

l
-4%

11

Hil
lin

gd
on

-1%
No

rth
 W

es
t L

on
do

n 
+2

%
We

st 
Mi

dd
les

ex
 

-4%
Ch

els
ea

 an
d W

es
tm

ins
ter

 
-5%

Page 85
Page 99



•
Th

e o
pe

nin
g o

f G
P p

rac
tic

es
 at

 w
ee

ke
nd

s c
los

ely
 

ali
gn

s w
ith

 Sh
ap

ing
 a 

he
alt

hie
r fu

tur
e a

nd
 th

e C
CG

s’ 
Ou

t o
f H

os
pit

al 
Str

ate
gie

s. 
•

Ma
ny

 pa
tie

nts
 wo

uld
 pr

efe
r to

 re
ce

ive
 ca

re 
(w

he
n 

clin
ica

lly 
ap

pro
pri

ate
) a

t th
eir

 lo
ca

l G
P p

rac
tic

e; 
thi

s 
als

o r
ed

uc
es

 U
CC

 an
d A

&E
 at

ten
da

nc
es

.
Ce
ntr
al 
Lo
nd
on
 C
CG

•
Th

ree
 G

P p
rac

tic
es

 in
 W

es
tm

ins
ter

 ar
e n

ow
 op

en
 al

l 
da

y e
ve

ry 
Sa

tur
da

y a
nd

 Su
nd

ay
, e

na
bli

ng
 m

ore
 

No
rth
 W
es
t L
on
do
n h

as
 be

gu
n t
o i
mp

lem
en
t 7
 D
ay
 G
P A

cc
es
s 

to 
im
pro

ve
 ac
ce
ss
 to
 se

rvi
ce
s a
nd
 re
du
ce
 de

ma
nd
 fo
r A
&E

Ea
lin
g C
CG

•
Ea

lin
g C

CG
 w

ill 
run

 tw
o 

sc
he

me
s:

•
Mo

nd
ay

 to
 Sa

tur
da

y 
wil

l ru
n a

 G
P w

alk
-in

 
se

rvi
ce

 th
at 

wil
l s

ee
 

pra
cti

ce
s o

pe
nin

g f
or 

mo
rni

ng
 se

ss
ion

s 
wh

ich
 pa

tie
nts

 ca
n 

12

da
y e

ve
ry 

Sa
tur

da
y a

nd
 Su

nd
ay

, e
na

bli
ng

 m
ore

 
pa

tie
nts

 to
 be

 se
en

 cl
os

e t
o t

he
ir h

om
es

.
•

Ea
rly

 re
su

lts
 ha

ve
 be

en
 en

co
ura

gin
g -

pa
tie

nt 
sa

tis
fac

tio
n i

s h
igh

 an
d t

he
re 

is 
ev

ide
nc

e o
f a

 
red

uc
tio

n i
n e

me
rge

nc
y p

res
en

tat
ion

s.
Br
en
t C
CG

•
If a

 pa
tie

nt 
ca

lls 
the

ir p
rac

tic
e a

nd
 is

 un
ab

le 
to 

se
e a

 
GP

 or
 nu

rse
 w
ith

in 
48

 ho
urs

, th
ey

 w
ill 
be

 of
fer

ed
 an

 
ap

po
int

me
nt 

wit
hin

 24
 ho

urs
 at

 an
oth

er 
pra

cti
ce

 in
 th

e 
are

a (
tha

t is
 of

fer
ing

 th
e e

xte
nd

ed
 ho

urs
 se

rvi
ce

).
•

Ad
dit

ion
al 

ap
po

int
me

nts
 ar

e a
va

ila
ble

 M
on

  -
Fri

, 3
pm

 
to 

9p
m 

an
d S

atu
rda

y 9
am

 to
 9p

m.

wh
ich

 pa
tie

nts
 ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 w
ith

ou
t a

n 
ap

po
int

me
nt 

six
 da

ys
 

a w
ee

k; 
an

d
•

GP
 su

rge
rie

s w
ill 

off
er 

a ‘
du

ty 
do

cto
r’ 

se
rvi

ce
 tw

o d
ay

s a
 

we
ek

 (th
os

e d
ay

s 
wh

en
 pr

ac
tic

es
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e t
he

 
hig

he
st 

de
ma

nd
 fo

r 
ap

po
int

me
nts

).

Page 86
Page 100



�
��

���
��
	
�

�	
��

��

��

��

���
��

Wh
ole

 Sy
ste

m 
Int

eg
rat

ed
 C

are

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

��
�
��

���
��

��
�	�


�
��

��


��
��

��
��

��
�	


��
�

Agenda Item 9

Page 87
Page 101



��
���

���
���

�	
��

�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

Page 88
Page 102




�
���

���
	

��
��
��
����

�	

���

�
���

��
��

���
���

	
�
��
��

���
�

	��
		
��

���
���
���

���
��

��
��


	�	�
���

�
�	

�
���

���
��

�
“

��
��

���
��
���	

���

�

��
���

��
��

���
��
�
��

����
���

���
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��

���
���

��
��

��
��

���
��

���
���


�
���

����
��
��

��




��
��
��

��
�

��
���

��
���

���
��

���
��	

���
��

�


�
��

��
���

���
��

	��
����

���
���

���
��

���
��

��

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

�
�	

�
���

���
��

�
��
��

	�
���

���
��

���
���

�

�

	��
�	�

�	�
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
���

���
��

�
�
����
��

��
���

��
�	

���
���

	�	�
��
���
	��

���
	���

�


�

�	�
� ”

��
���

����
	�

��
��

���
��

��
���

�
���

��
����

���
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

��
���
���

���
��

��
���
��

�

���

����
��

�	
���
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

���
��
����

���
��

��
��
��

��
���

���
�

� �

Page 89
Page 103



�	�
��

���
��

���
���

���
��

���
��

���
��

��
��

��
���

���
��

�	
����

��
���

���
�

��	
��

��
���

���
��

��
���

���
��	

���
��

���
��

��
�

�	
��

��
�	

����
���

���
��

���
��
��

��
��

�	
�
���

��
���

���
�	


���
���

��
�
��

��
��

���
���

����
��
���

��
�	�


��
��

	��
��

���
���

���
�

��
��
���

��
�
�

��
���

���
��

���
��

��
���

��
�	�

	��
��

��
��
���

��


	

��
��


�	�
��
���

���
	��

��
��

���
��

���
��
���

���
����
���

��

��
���

���
���

��
��

���
�

���
���

��
�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

��
��
���

���
��


���
�

��
	��

���
��
��


��
	��

�
���

���
���

����
�	�

��
���

��

�
�
��

���
���

	��
�

���
���


�
��

��

���
��

��

���
�

���

�	
���

��
	
	�

���
��
	��

�
�

����

	
�
���

���
��

Page 90
Page 104



�	�
��

���
��

���
���

��
�	

��
���

���
���

���
��

���
	�

���
���

��
	�

���
���

	�
���

��
���

���
��

���
���

	�
���

��
�

���
��

���
���

���
���

���
��	

���
�	

��	
���

���
��

���
��

���
����

�	
��

��
�

•
��

��
��


��
��


��
��

�

��

��

��


��
��

���
	�



��

��
����

��

��

��

�


��	
�


���
�

•
��

�	�

��


��
�
�

��

��


	��
�	�

�
�
��

	��

��

	��
�


�	�
��

���
���

��
•

�	�
���

���
��

��
�
	��

���



��
���

��
���


��

��

	�

��


���
���

�
�
��

��
	��


��
•

 ��
��

�
�
�
�

��
���


��
�


��
���

�
��
	�

•
!�

	�

���

���
��

��

��


�	�
��

	�

��

�

��

��
��

���

��

	�
•

"�
���

�
��
	�


��
�


��
���

�
�
��

���



��
��

�
�
��

���
�	�

�


��
���
���

�	
	�

��
���

�

��	
�

��
��
�

��

���


��

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

��
���

�
��
	�

•
!�

����
���

���
���

	�

��

��



��	
�
�

��
��



•

!�
	�


��
��

���
���



��

��
�	�


��
	


��
��

��
��

��

��


��
��

��

��


���

��

��
��

���
•

#�
��

	
�
��

���

�	

�

�	�

���
�
�

�
�
��

���
��$


��
�


���
��


���
�
�

	�

���

��



��
��

�	

��
��

�
�
��

���
�	�

�

��

����
���

���

�

���



��
���

���

��

���
�


��
�
�

�	�

��

��
�

•
%�

��

��

��
���

�
�
�


��
���


��
��

���
�


��
���


��
	�

��
���
���

��
	�
�
�

��
��

��
���
	�
��

��
��
	�
���
���

��
���
��

�
�

���
���	
��
�

�	�
��
���
����
���

��
�

�


Page 91
Page 105




	
���

���
���

���
� 

��
���

���
��	

���
���

��
���

���
���

��
	!

��
��

���
���

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
�

�	
��

��"
#$

���
��

���
��

��
��#

$�
��	

���
��

���
���

���
�	

��
���

��
���

�	

��
���
�	

�
�

��
	�
���
�	

�
�

��
��
��
���
	

��

•
&�

��

'�


��
�
(

�)
�


	��
���

�	�
�
�

���
��

��

���

�	�



��
�	


*)

��

�
�
��

�
�
���

���
�


%�+
�

•
,)

-

��


��
��

��

���

�
�
�


���
�
'

�
�
��


�
���

��

��



��

��

��


��
���

��
���


��


•
'�

���
�
�

��
�


��
��


��)

'�

�

��


��
��


��
��	

�
•

.�
�	�

��
'
��


���
�
�

	�

��

���
��

���

��

��
�


�	�
���

���

��

	�

��	


��
��

��

��

��

��

��
��/


��
��

�

•
0�

��

��

��

��


��
��

��

��

�	

*)


�
���


�
���

���
�
%

�+
�
�

��



���
���

��

��	


!
��

���
	�


1��
�


2"
3
�

��
���


��
���

�
�
���

��
4

•
.�

��
���


��
���


��
���

���
�


��
��

��

��	


�
��

��

��

���
��

�	�

��

��
���

�
�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

��
��


��

��

���
��

���

��


��	
��

�
•

0�

���

�
�
��

���
����

�$

��

�	�
��

�
�
��


��
��

��
���

��
•

!�
���

��

��

��
�$
�

�
�
��

���



��	
�
�

	
�
��

�
�
�	�

•
��

���
���


�	
��

��
�	�

��

��



���


��
��	

��

��


��
���

��

��

�$

��

��

56

�
��


��

�6

�
��




•
'�

�
�
	�


��
��

�	�
��


��

�


���
�


��

��

��
���

���
�
�

��



��
	��

�
•

��
�	


	��
���


��
	
�

��
	�


��
��

���
��


��

��

��
���

�

��
���

��
�	�


��
��

���
�
�

7*
$)�

��7
�)

$��
�

•
8�
�

���
��

��

��


��

��

��
���

�

+�

��
!�

�
�
��

�
�
��


��

���

���
���


��
��

��

1��

�	

7

�$�
��


��
���


�	
�
�

��
�	�

�

��


��
�	�


��
	��


��
��

	�	

��



+�

��
!�

�4
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��	
���
��	
���
����
���

���
���
���
���
���
���
��
��
��

��
���
�

��

��
���
���
	�
�
�

��
	

���
��
���
���
��
���

	�
���
��
���
����
	�
��
��	
���
 
��
���
���
��
��

���
�	
��
��	
���
��
��
�	
���
���
���
!

Page 92
Page 106



��
���

����
���

��
��

	��
�

	��
���

���
���

	�
��

��
���

	�
��	

���
���

��
���

���
���

��
��

���
���

��
��

	�
��

��
	�

���
���

	��
��

���
����

���
��

��
�	

��
��

��
���

	�
��	

��
��

	�
�	

����
��	

�

•
8��

���
���


��



9�
��

���

��

��
��


��
��
�

�
�
��

�

��

��
�
�

��
�	


��
��

��

��

��

��



��

��	

��

��

��

��

	��

���
���

��

�	


��	
�


��
���
���

�	
	�

��
���

�

��	
�

��
��
�

��

���


��

•
"�

���
�
��

	�

��

�
�

��

	��
�


��
	��

��
����

���
�
�

��
��

�

���

�:
–

+�
���

��
��


��

���

��

��



��

	��
��

�
�
��

��
��


��

�


��
�
�

�
�
�	�

���

��

�	

��

��
���

�
�
��

�	
�
��



��	

�
�
�
�

��

��

��

��

�

–

#�
��

���

�	

��
��



��

���
��

�
�
��


;��
�
��

	

��

��
����


��
	�


��
��

�

��

�
�
���


�
���

��
���


��
�


"	
���
	��
�	
���
����
���
���
��
��
���
���
���
���
��

���
��

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

	��
���

���
��


�	

��	

�

��

��
�


•
&�

	��

��

��	
��

���
��



��

�
�
	��

��
���

�

��

��
�	�


��

	�

��
��



���

���
���

�
�
�
�

�	�



��
��

�
�
��


��
��

�	

��

��

���

�	�
��

���
��




��
���
���

��
	�
�
�

��
��

��
���
	�
��

��
��
	�
���
���

��
���
��

�
�

���
���	
��
�

�	�
��
���
����
���

��
�

�


��
�
�

���

�

���
��

���

��

�

<�

���
��


��

����

•
=�


��
���

	��
��


��
�	�

��
�


��

��	

�
�
��

�
�
��

��
	��



��

��
��


��

���

�

���

��
��

��
���

�
�
�
�

��



��
��

��
���


��
	��

��
:

–
"�

	��
��

�
�
	��

���
�
�

�

���


��
��


��

9�

��



��
��

��

���

���



���
��

��
��

���
�

–
0�

��
	��

���
���


��



��
	��

���
���


��

��

���



��
��

��
���

Page 93
Page 107



%�
���

���
�	

��	
���

�	
���

���
��

���
��

��
��

	�
���

	�
���

��
���

�	
����

��
��

�	�
���

��	
���

���
��

�
���

���
��

���
���

��
��

���
���

�� 
��

���
��

��
��

��


#�
���
���	
��
���
	��
	�
�$
���
���
��
���
���
��	
��
����
���
��
���
	�
�

�	
���
	��
��
���
��
��

��
�

���
�

�
���
	�
��%
��
	
���
�

��	
���
��	
�

&�
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
�
��
���
��
�	�
���
���
���
���
��
���
���

��
��
���
��
	�
�

���
���
�	�
���
���
�	�
���
���
	�
��
��	
�

"�
��
���
'

���
��	
�

(��
�
���

��
�

�

&�
���
��
���

��

��
���
��
��
)	
��
���
���
��

)	
��

 �
�� 
���
�

*��
��'

��

��
���

��

�"
��
�
�

��
��

)�
���
��

+�
���
��	
��

*��
��
���
�

�

��
���

��	
���
��
�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

�	
��
�
���
�

��
���
��

�	�
���
���

�	
�,�
��

�&-
""
�

.�
���
�

�
��
	�
��

�


��
��
���
�

��
���
��

��
���
���
	�
�

��
��
���
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

/��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��	
�	
�'

��
���
	�
���

0
��
���
��
���

���
��

�	
��
�
���
�

��
���
��

�	
���
�
���
�

	��
��
��

��
��

Page 94
Page 108



��
���

��
���

��
&��

���
��

���
��

��	
��

���
��

��
���
���

	
�
��
���

�

�

�

	
�

��
��

�

��
��

��
��

��

���
�
�

��	
���

���

	


��
��

���
	�
��

���

��
��
��
��	

���

��

�
�
���

�

�
���

��
���
�
�
��

��
�

��

�
���

��
���
�
�
��

��
 �
!��


��"


�
�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�

�
��

��
�#�
��
��
���

���
$%

�

	
�

��
��

&�
#�
��!
��"


�
�

�

	
�

��
�'
��
��

�
���
��
��#
�
��#

�

�
��
���
��

���
��

%�
�#

��
��

(

)�
�	
�	

�
�

"�
���

�(


)��

(

)�
�	
�	

�
�

�

!��

�
�
��
�(


)��

(

)�
�	
�	

�
�

���


��

��#
��

(

)�
�	
�	

�
�

�
��

���
��

��	
�

*�
���

��
#�
�

(

)�
�	
�	

�
�

Page 95
Page 109



'	
���

���
��

���
�	�

���
��

�
���

���
�	�

���
���

��
��

�(�
��

��	


�	
�
���
�	�
���

�

	
��	
��
�

�
��
���

�
�	


��
��

�	
��

	�
�

	�
��

�	
���

�
�

�	

��
��	

���
�

�
���

��
	�

��
�

�	
��

��
�
�

��
	�

��
��

��
�
	�

�
�
�

���
	�
�

��
�

��
	�

�
��


�	
�

��
�

��

�
��

��
�	

��
�

��
	�

�	

�
��

��
��


�
��

�

��
	

���
 �

!�
��
��
	�
"

��
�


���
�

	#
���

�	
��

��
��

��

�$
�%&

% 
'

�
��

���
��	


��
��

�
�
���

�
�

���
���

���
���

	�
��

��
��
	�

���
���

	�
��

��
��

���
��

�
�

���
��


��
�

	��
	�
���

�	
��

�	�
��

��
�

�

��

	�

���
	�
���

�	
��

�	�
��

��
���

	��
��

��
�	
���

��
��	

��
���

��
����

��

�
�

�

�

�
���

��

��

�
	��

	�
���

�	
��

�	�
��

��
�

��
�
��

�
���

��

��

�
	��

	�
���

�	
��

�	�
��

��
�

�	

��
���

�
���


�
����

�	�

�
�

���
��


��
�

	��
	�
���

�
�	

��
�	�


�
 


��
	�

�
��


�	
�

��
�


���
�

���
��
�	

��!
"�

�	
�	�

��
�	

��
�	#

�

��

��
���

��#
�

��
��

���
	�
�

$

%
�
��

���
��	


��
��

�	�
�	

���
�

�	
��

�	

▪
��

���
��
��	




��

��
��
���

���
�
���
���

��
��

��
��

���
�	�

��
��	

���
���

���
���

��
▪

��
��
��


	�
���

��
�

�	
���

���
	��

�

��

���
���

	��
��

���
���

���
�	�
���

���
���

��
��

���
��
��

	�
���
��

���
���

��
��
���

�	�
���

��
���

�	
��

•
>�

��

��
�


��
��

���
�


���
��

���
���

�
�
�


���

��

��
���

���
?

•
>�

��

�	�


��
�


��
��

	��
���

���

��



��

�	�
��


��
���

��
�


��
���
��
	�
,�

Ho
sp

ita
l

Co
mm

un
ity

He
alt

h
So

cia
l C

are

Pr
ac

tic
e

Pr
ac

tic
e

Pr
ac

tic
e

Pr
ac

tic
e

Pr
ac

tic
e

Me
nta

l H
ea

lth

Th
ird

 S
ec

tor
Int

erm
ed

iat
e 

ca
re

•
@�

�

���


�	
��

���
��


��
	9


���
���

�	

��

�

��

��

��	

���
��


���



���
�
�

	��
���



��

	��
�
�

���
�	9

�?
•

@�
�


��
��
'

�


��	
��

���
��
��
	�
,�

��
��
��
���
�	


��
���

��

�
���
��

��
�


	�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
���

�

	�

��
��
��

��

��
���

���
���

��
��
���

��	

�
��

	��
�
��
��
	��

	��
��

���
	

���
���

��
	��

��
	��

��
	��

	�
���

���
���

��

��

���
���

��
��

��	



��
	��

�
���

���
��

	��
	
�

��
���

���
��
	��

	
��
��
���

	��
��
�
�

�	�
��

	 ��
��
��

���
���



��
��

��

��
�
�

��
���

��
�
�

�	�
��
��

�

��

��

��
��


��
��
��
���
�	

��
��
��
	��

��
��

	��
�	��

��
��

���
�	

�

���
���
��
	��

�	 �
�
�

��
��

�
��
��

��

��
��
�	

��
��
���

��

��
���

��
��

��
��
�
�
���

��
 

!��
���

��

��

��
��
���
�	

"

#��
��

��

��
��
�
�

��
��


$��
�
�

��

��

��
�


��
��
��
���

�%

&

'�
���


��
��(


��
��

��



��
��

�
)

*�
��

�
�
��

���
���

�

��

��
�

+

,�
��(

��
��
	��

��
�


��
��

���
�
�

�	
��

���
���

�
-

.�
�


��
	�
���

��
���

�	�
��

��	
��
�
���

���
��

	��
	
�

�
��
���

��
��

	
��
	��

��
���


��
�
�
��
���

��

•
>�

��

��


�
�
�

��
�


�	�
���

�	

��

��
�	9

�

��


��
?

•
@�

�

��

���



�	�
���

�	

��

��
�	9

�

��

9�

��

���
���

�


�	
��
���
�	�
���

��

��
���
��
�

��
���

��
��	

�	
�
��

�
�


��
���

���

�

��

��

�
���

�
�
���

��
��

���
�

��
���

���
���

�
�
�

��
���

��
��

�
���

���
���

�
�
��

���
�

��
�
�
���

��
��

��
��

��

��

��

	
�
��


��

��
��


�
��
�

���
��

��
���


�
�

��
���

�
���

�
��


��

�
�
��


��

��
���

���

�

��

��

���
��

��

��
��


�
�
��

��
���

��
���

��
���
��
��


��

•
>�

��

��


�
�
�

��
�


;��
��


��
��

���
���

���



��
��

	��
��

�

��

��
��
�

�
�
�?

•
@�

�

���


�
�


*��
	�
��
���
�

•
>�

��

��


�
�
�

��
�


���
�	�

���
��


���
���

�
�
�
�

�
�
�


��
��

�	�



�	�
���

�	�
?

•
>�

��

��


�
�
�

��
�


Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

	

��
�	�

��

��

���
��

�

��

�
�
�	�




��	


��
�
�

����
	��

�

���

��
���

�

�	�

��
�?

•
>�

��

�	�


��
�


��
���

��
�
�

�
�
	�


�	�
���


��

��

���
��



��	


��
�


��
��

���
���

?

@�
�


��
��
'

�

��

��
�	9

�
�
	��

���
�


��

��

��
�	�


�

��

��
	


�	�
���

�	

��

��
�	9

?

��
9�


��
���

���
�


���
�
�

��
�
�

�

��

�	�
��
�

��
���

�

��	


��
�
�

���
��


��
�


	��
9
�

��
���

��



��
��

���

��

	

���

���
��

��

��

��
�	�

?
•

@�
�


��

	�

��
�	�

��

��

�
�
���

���
��



��

��
��

�
�
	��

���
	�


��
���

�
�

��

��
�	9

?

@�
�


���

�

�

��

��
��


;�
���



��

��
���

���
���



�		

��
��

��
���



��

��
��

�
�
��

���



��
�
�

��
���


��
	�


��
��

���
���

�	�
?

•
@�

�

�	�


��
���

���
�


��
��


��
��

��
�


��
��

���
���

�	�
?

>�
��


��

�

�
�
��

�

���

�	�
���

��

���

���
�
�

�
�
�
�

�

��

��
�	�



��

��
���

���
�	�

?
•

>�
��


�	�

��

�

�	�

���
��


��
��


��
��


��
��


��



��
�	�

���
�
�

���
	�


�
�
��

��

���

���
�


��
�	�

��
�
�

��

��



���

�?

Page 96
Page 110



)�
���

��
��

���
���

���
�	

��
��

�	
���

��
���

��
���

��	
��	

���
��

���	
��

�
��	

���
��

���
��

�
���

�	
���

���
���

	�
��	

���
���

��
��	

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
��

���
���

	�
��

���
����

��

•
��

���
��

���
���

��
��	


���
�

��
��

���
����

���
���

��
��

��
���

��
�

���
��

���
���

���

��

���
�

���
��

��
���

��
����

��
���

�
����

����
��

���
���

���
���

���
��

��
���

��
����

���
���

��
��

���

��
���

���
��
	


��
���

��
���

���
�

��
���
��

����
��	

���
��

���
��

•
��

��

���

��
���

���
���

��
���

���
�
�

���
���

��
��

���
��

��
���

�

���

�	�
���

��
���

���
�

���
���

�
���

���
–

��
���

���
����

��
���

���
��

–
��

��
���

���
�� 

����
�!�

���
��


���
��"

���
����

��
���

���
�� 

����
�!�

��
��

��
�
�

��
��"

–
#�


��
��
���

����
��

���
���

���
�

–
$��

��
��

���!
���

����
���

���
���


"
–

%�
���

�

�!�

���
���
���

���
��

���
����

���
���

�"�
•

��
��

��
����

��
���

��	
���

���
���

���
��

���
��


���
��

��
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
���

���
���

���

��

���
���

��
���

��
��
���

���
��	

���
���

���
���

�
���

����
���

����
���

���
��


&��
��

���
��

���
���

��
'��

��
���

��
����

��

��
���

���
��

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

�


���
���

��
��

��
���

�
���

��
���

�	�
���

���
���

�
���

��
���

��

���
���

��
��

���
�

����
����

��
���

���
���

���
���

��
��

���
��

����
���

���
��

��
���

•
(��

���
���

��
���

�)
��

���
���

��
��

��
��

����
	��

���
���

		�
���

���
���

���
��

���
��

���
���

��
���

��
���

���
���

���
��

��
��

��
•

$�
���

���
���

���
	��

��
���

���
���

	���
��

���
��

��
���

��
���

���
��

���
��

��
���

	�
��

��
���

���
��

��
���

���
��

�	��
�

���
�

���
���

���
���

��	
���

���
��

��
���

��
�

���
���

���
���

��
���

���
�


���
���

��
���

��
���

���
�		�

�
����

���
��

�
���

��
���

���
�

��
•

*�
+��

���
	�

��
��

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
���

���
��

���
��

�
���

��
���

���
���

���
���

��
���

���
��	

���
��

���
��

��
���

���
��


���
���


&�
�

���
��

�
�
���

����
��

��
���

���
���

���
���

��
��	

���
�
�

���
���

��
�
�

��
���

��
���

���
���

��
�

���
���

	�	
��

���
�	��

��
���

��
���

���
��

���
��

���
���

��
���
���

���
��
���

�
�


���

�

���
���

���
���

�
��
��
���

��
��
�

•
��

�
���

���
���

��
���

���
��

���
���

���
��	

���
��

���
���

��
���

��
���

��
���

���
��

���
���

���
� �

���
���

���
���

���
��

�
���

���
���

���
��

•
��

���
���

���
���

���
���

��
���

	��
���

���
���

��
��	

���
�

Page 97
Page 111



)�
���

���
�

��
���

��
��	

���
��

��
��

���
��

���
���

��
���

���
���

���
*��

���
�

��	
���

&��
��

��
	��

��
���

��
���

���
���

�	
���

�
��	

���
���

���
��

���
���

���
��

��
���

���
���

�
1

��
��
��
	��
�
����
���
��
	��
���
	�
���
�

��

��
��
���
���
���

+
�	
��
���
���
��

�
�
���
��
���
���
�	�
�

���
��
���
�

�
�
���
��
�,

"�
���
��
	��
���
���
���
	�
���
���
��
���

�

��
��
��
���
�	�
��
	

���

��
��

��
�

��
�	

��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��

��

��
��
��

��
��	


�
��
�

��

��

��	
���


��
����

�
�

�
	�

���
���




���

��

��

��

��
��
��

�

�
��
��
���

��
�

��
���

��

���

��
�
����

	�

�	�


�
	��


���
���


	

�	�
�

��
�

�
��

����
	�

��

��
���

�
� 
!�

"�

�

�	�

�
��

���
�

��


���
���

�
���
��	

��
�

��
��
��


��
��
��

�#
$�

"�

�

�	�

�
���

	


�	�
�

���
��

�	�

�	�


�
	�

��
�
�

�
��
���
�
��

����
	�

��

��
��

���
�$
�

"�

�

�	�

�
��

��
��

����
	�

��
���


���
��
	�

��
���




��
��

��
�

��
�	

��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��

��

��
��
��

��
��	


�
��
�

��

��

��	
���


��
����

�
�

�
	�

���
���




���

��

��

��

��
��
��

�

�
��
��
���

��
�

��
���

��

���

��
�
����

	�

�	�


�
	��


���
���


	

�	�
�

��
�

�
��

����
	�

��

��
���

�
� 
!�

"�

�

�	�

�
��

���
�

��


���
���

�
���
��	

��
�

��
��
��


��
��
��

�#
$�

"�

�

�	�

�
���

	


�	�
�

���
��

�	�

�	�


�
	�

��
�
�

�
��
���
�
��

����
	�

��

��
��

���
�$
�

"�

�

�	�

�
��

��
��

����
	�

��
���


���
��
	�

��
���


-

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

��

��
��
��
��
���

	

��
�

�
��
�	

�

��

��
�

��
�


��
��

��
�

��
��
���

�	�
��

��
��
�


��
��

��
�
��
	

��

�
��

�

��
�

��

��
��

�

��
��

�
��	

�
��

��
��
�

��
�


��
�
��
��
�

�
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��

�

��
��
���

�	�
��

��
��
��
��
�	

	�
�
��
	
		


�
��

��
�
��

�
�

��
��

��
��
��

�	�
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��
��

�

��

��
�

��
��

�

�	
�

��
��
��
�
��

��
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�


��
��

��
�

��
��

�

��	
�

��
��
�
��

�
��

��
�
��
��
�

�
��

��
��
	�



��

��
�

��
��

���
�	�

��
��
��
��

�



�

�
��
�

�

��

��
�	
��
��



��

��
�

��
�


��
��	

�
��

��
��
��

��
��
�
�
�
��

��
��

�
�

�

	�
��

��
�

��
��

���
�	

��
��
�
��

��
��
	�

�
��
�



�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�


��
��	

�
��

��
��
�


	�
��
��
�
��
��

�
��

��
��
��




�

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
��

�
��

��
��
�

	�
	

��

�
��


��
�

��
�
�

		

�

��

��
�

��
��
��	

�	�
��

��
��
��

��
��

�
�
��
�



�
��

��
��
��

��

�

��
�

��
��

��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
��

�
��

��
�

��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�

	�	
�

��
��
��




�

��
��
�
�
�	

�
��

��
��
��

�


�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
���

��
�

��
��

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�	

��
�

��
�	
��
��
�


��
��
�

��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��

��
�
	�
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��

���
�	�

��
��
�	



��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�


��
��	

�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
�
��
��
�	

�
��

��
�
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
�� 

�	�
��

��
��
�

��
�	
��
��

�
�

�
��

��
��
��
�	

	�
��
�

��
��

�

 �	
���

��
��
��

��

�

��
�
�	

�

�
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
�


��
��	

�
��

��
��
��

�

�

��
��
�

��

��
��
�

�
�	

��
��
�

��
�!
��
��
��

���
��
��

�	
��
��

	�
�
��
��

�

��
�
��
��
��
�	

�
��

�

��
�!
��
��
��

���
��
���


�
��
	

��
�
��
��

��
��
��
�

	

�

��
��

��
��

���
�	�

��
��
��
�


��
��
��
��
��
�	

�
��

��
��
��
��


�
��
�

��
��

��"
�	�

��
��
��
�	

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�

��
��

��
��
�

��
�


��
"�	

�
��

��
��
�

��
		
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
	�

�

	�
��
�

��
��

�� ��
�!
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�!
���

��
��
���

��
�	
�


�
��

��
�
�

	�
��
�
��
��
��
��


�
��
�

��
�!
���

��
��

���
��
��
�
��

�

�
�
��
��
�	

��
��

�
�

�	

�


�

��
�

��
�!
���

��
��

���
��
��
��
��

	

	�
�
��
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��

��
��

�

��
�!
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��

�

�
�
�	
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�!
���

��
��

���
��
��

��
��

�
�
�	
��
��
��

��
��
��
�	

	�
��

�

��
��

�
��	

���
��
��
	�
��

�	
�

�
�	
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
���

�	�
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��
�	

��
��

�

��
�!
��

��
�!
��

��
�!
��

��
�

��
�!
���

��
��
���

��
��
�	
��
��

�
�
��
	�
��
�
��
�
�
	�

��
��
�

Page 98
Page 112



+��
��

��
���

��
��	

�

��
���
��

�	

��

��

�	
��

	�
�

	�
��

�	
���

�
�

�	

��
��	

���
�

��
���

�	�
��
�

�	
��

��
�


�
��

	�
��

��
��

�	
��


��
���

	�
�

��
�

��
	�

�
��


�	
���

�

��

�
��

��
�	

��
�

��
	�

�	

��

��
�

��

�
��

�

��
	

���
 �

!��
��

�	�
"

��
�


���
�

	#
���

�	
��

���
��

�

�
$

 
%

&
'

(

▪
��

	��
��
��


��
	
���

��
�	�

���
���

���
��
��
	�

���
��
�	�

�
�
	�

��

�	�

���
���

��
�	�

▪
��

	�	
��

�
��	

��
��

�

��

	��

�	

��
��

	��
���


��
)	

���
���

���

�
*���

���
��


��)
��

���
�	

���
	��

��
��
���

�
�
���

��
	��

�

�	

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

��

�%
�&+

& 
,

��
��
���

��
���

���
��

��
��

���
��

���
���

���
��
�

��
���

���
���

���
�

��
��

����
�

��
���

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

���
��
���

��
��
��

 ��
���

���
��

���
��
���

���
��

��
��

��
���
��

���
���

�
��
��

����
�

+

��
���

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

���
��
���

! 
�"

��
���

��
��

�
���

���
��

��
��

���
��
���

���
���

��
�

��
�#

����
��

��
���

��
��

�
���

���
���

��
��

���
��

$�
��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��
���

�
��

��
��

�

%�
��

��
�

��
��

��&
�

���
��

���
��

���
���

�
��

��
��

�'
��
��

-

��
��
���

��
���

���
���

���
�

��
��

��

Page 99
Page 113



���
���

��
���

���
��

���
��

���
���

���
��

��
��

��
�	

��	
���

	�,
-"

./
"0

���
���
��
����

	

��


�
���
�


�


��
�

���
��

���
�

���

�	

�	�
�

��
	��

���
���

��
��

���

���
��
�

��
��

��
��
��


���
��

���
�

���

�	

�

���
���

���
���
��
���
��

���
���

�

�

�	
���

���

��
���

��
	��

��

��

�
��

	��
�
�

��	
	��

����
	��

��
	��

���
���

��
���

��
•

���

��

���
���
���

���
�	

�
���
�	


���
��

�

���
�

���
����

���
���

�	
��	

��
��

��
����

���
���
��
�
�


�
���	

��
��

��
��


���
��

���
�

���

�	

�

���
���

�	�
���
���

�
�
��
�	

��
���

	��
���

���
���

���
��

�� 
�

��
���

���
��
��
�

!�
���

�	
���
���

���
��

���
��

�	
���
�	�

��
��
�	�

��	
���

�
"�	


�
���
"��


�
���

���
��
���

�
�
	��

��

���

�	�
���

��	

��


��
�	�

�
•

#��
��
���
���

���
����

��

���	

��

�
��

���
��
	
�

�	
�

�

��
��


��
�

��
���

��
	�

�	
	�

�	�
�	
��
�

��
���

��
��	


�
���

��


��
���

��
�	

�
��
���

��
��

���
��

��	
��

���
��

��	
�
��
���

�

�
�

�
�

��
��
��

��
��
�
	

��

�		
�
�

��
���

	��
��

���
��

��
��

��

�

���
���

�
�

��
��
���
���

���
���

���
�
��

	�
�
���

��
	

 ��
��
��


��
���
��

��
���

��

�


��
��

�
�

	�
��

��

��

�!
��"

�
�	�


�	

#�
����

�
�
�
��

���
��
	
�

�	
�

��
���

��
�

Liv
ing

 lo
ng

er
an

d l
ivin

gw
ell

��

��
���

���
��	


�
���

�	�
��$

�%
�

��
���

��
��
	�

� 
��
���

"�	
���

��
��

�
�	

���
� 	

���
	��
���

���
�	
���

$�
��
��

��
��

��
�
	

��
���
��
�%

$&
��
���

��
��

��	

��
�
�
���

%

�

���
�
�


�
���

��
���
� 
��

•
&�

���

�
��	

��
'"

��

��

"�	
���

���
$�

��
	��

���
	

���
�	

���
�	�

���
���
�	�

�
��

	��
��
	�

���
�	�

���
��

•
��
���
	

���(
	�


��
�	
��

���
�	


�
�
�

�	
��
�
�


�
���

��
�	�

��
�

�

���
�
�


�
���
��
	�

��

$'
�
�

���
��

��
�
	

��
���
��
�%

��
	��

���
���

��
•

)��
��
����

���
��


��
��	


�
���


�
•

��
��
����

���
	


��	
���	

���
�

��
��
��


���
���

���
���

��
��
���

��

��

��	

��

���
�

•
�*�

���
���

���

$�
���

�	
��

���
��

�
�

	�
��


��
	��

�
�%

Page 100
Page 114


	Agenda
	1 Agenda attached
	2 Supplementary Agenda

